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Chairman's Statement
“ Building the strong foundations for growth™

Dear Shareholders,

We hive witnessed yet another successful year, It's my honour and privilege to present before you the
2Uth Annual Report of your company {orthe linancial vear 2023-2024,

(lobal economic scenario

Aumidst simmering geopolitical tensions with the growing intensity and frequency of extreme weather
events resulting in incrensed under]ying risks and vulnerabilities, several large econpmies have shown
remarkable resilience and the global economic growth ouwtperformed expectations in 2023,

Indinn economy remained persistent with a robust growth rate of 7.6% of GDP in FY 2023- 24 which is
over and nbove 7% prowth rate recorded in FY 2022-23. India has been o key prowth engine for the
warld, contributing 16% tothe global growthin 2023,

Performance and operational highlights
Your company s standalone perlormance for the FY ended 3151 March, 2024 s as [ollows:

1) Revenue cloaked m INR 4, 1 5,987 lakhs with an increase of 36, 30% compared to INR 3,005,206 lakhs
in the FY 2022-23,
2) Net profitis INR 1,305 lakhs as compared o INR dal lakhs mthe FY 2022-23, which is an increase
of 183085,
3) Return on Capital Employed is pegged ot 0.42 as compured 1o 0,19 for the FY 2022-23 and the
Ieturn on Equity is (1,35 as compared to (. L6 for the FY 2022-23,
4) The current ratic of the Company is signilicantly higher at 2.81 indicating a healthy liquidity.

Way forward..

Our fovus will be, the best rates in the mirket, expansion of the network of branches coupled with the
highest quality of customer service, We sirive hard and endeavour to position ourselves as a leader in
the Foreign Exchange Market.

Welcome note

Lam delighted to welcome our new Direclors on Boand:

i) Mr. Khivraj Narcsh Komar, Independent Director
ity Mr. Amarendrn Suhoo. Independent Director
iii) Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa, Independent Director

I express my best wishis tw them and look forward to their valoable inputs for the growth of the
Company.

Gratitude note

Before 1 close. Dwould like to think all our sharcholders; valuable costomers, banking partners and our
sincere emplovees for their continued trust, confidence, and support as we are geared up to muke
concerted efforts that shall propel Prithviw unleash the potential for the next level of growth.

Repards,
KN Deenadayalan

Chairman
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. K N DEENADAYALAN
CHAIRMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. K N Deenndnyalan has arich experience of over 39
years in Banking and forgignexchange, He was earlier
nssocinted with American Express Bank (Director—
Treasury), Indian Bank (Foreign Exchange Dealer),
Farida Group as its Treasury Head and Sri Kaliswari
Metal Powders Private Limited as its Chiel Executive
Officer (CEO). He is a B.SC. graduate in statistics
from Presidency College, Madras University ond a
Certified Associate of Indian Institute of Bankers
(CAILB).

Mr. PAVAN KUMAR KAVAD
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad is a professional with hands
on experience in the Foreign Exchanged financial
services industry, He has been with the company for
more than Eleven years, Managing company's
operations, His expertize in the Forex Business and
financial services &  Produoets have suecessfully
delivered in building the key drivers of prithvi
Exchange. Highly driven retail & financial services
professional. with extensive experience in Business
Development, growth Stralegy, Treasury manpgemeni
and Process management & Digitalization,

He isa B. Com graduate in Corporate Secretaryship and
a certificate Holder in Businegss Excellence prograumme
from Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad
(M A}
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MS. ANURADHA JAYARAMAN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Ms Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAD) since 1982,
She has vast experience as CFO and Company
Secretary of number of Companies and is in practice ax
1 Chartered Accountant since 2005 affer a1 rich
industrial experience of about 27 years, She
specializes in [unctions of outsourced CFO ensuring
all Financial, Legul, Accounting uand Stalutory
Compliances, Advising on Company Secretarial
matlers, Stalutory, Internal, management audits and
Indirect & Direct Tax Support, Consultancy relating to
FEM A regulations etc.

Also Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman is a member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICS1) and
Institute of Cost and Management Accountants of
India (ICMA), Also, she is a certified Independent
Director registered with MCA Data bank.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR. MAHAVIR CHAND
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Mahavir Chand is a Chartered Financial Analyst
(CFA) and a post-graduate degree holder in
Marketing from Loyola College, Chennai.

He has a rich experience of over 26 years in the IT
sector and Financial services domain. He is the Co-
Founder - Director (Marketing) of M/s. God B Tech
Private Limited.Prior to founding GoDB, Mr.
Mahavir has worked with Sify (MNasdag Listed),
CEAT Financial Services (RPG Group) and Onida
Finance Limtied

Mr. SURESH KUMAR KAVAD]
DIRECTOR

Mr. Suresh Kumar Kavad is a graduate in Commerce
having a rich experience of over 44 vears in the field
of financial services, Gold lending eic

MR. KALPESH KUMAR KAVAD
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR &
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Mr. Kalpesh is a gradoate in Commerce having a
experience in Legal and secretarial functions, cordial
and humble in developing relationship with the
customers, bankers, and all connected nodal personal
related with business development, company
reputations and business norms & ethics.

Further he was Associaled with M/S. Prithvi
Exchange (India) Limited earlier with a background
of marketing, basic RBI reguolations, customer
relationship management, branch level controls,
currencies verifications and business development.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MR.K.NARESH KUMAR
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Naresh Knmar Khivraj graduated as Bachelor of
Engineering and Cenified Risk Manager from
PRMIA, USA. He is a professional with hands on
Cupital murket consulting experience in Investment
Banking, Risk Management, Trading, Compliance
and Consulling experience in leading European.
American, Latin American and Asian markets with an
overall experience of over 13 years. He was earlier
with TCS asMr. Naresh Kumar Khivraj graduated as
Bachelor of Engineering and Certified Risk Manager
from PRMILA, USA. He is a protessional with hands
on Capital market consulting experience in
Investment Banking, Risk Management, Trading,
Compliance and Consulung experience i leading
European, American, Latin American and Agsian
markets with an overall experience of over 135 vears,
ITe was earlier with TCS

Dr. AMARENDRA SAHOO
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Dr. Amarendra Sahoo was a veteran central banker
with over three decades experience in public policy in
India and abroad. He was Chief General Manager and
Regional Director of Reserve Bank of India (RBI},
Dean Academics and Professor Finance, IMT
Ghaziabad, Secretarv General Apparel Export
Promotion Couneil, Gurgaon. Dr. Sahoo holds a Ph,
D. in Economics from [T, Bombay for his work on
Financial Market and Structure of Interest rates,
Masters from JNU, New Delhi and Sanford School of
Public Policy, Duke University, USA (as RBI Golden
Jubilee Scholar), He has a number of publications to
his credit on areas such as payment system, financial
imclusion, corporate finance, banking, ete.

Dr. Sahoo is the Chairman of Grameen Pragati
Foundation, Ex- Chairman of Atom Technologies
and Professor at SEM University-AP. He has been the
Managing Director of Belpay India, Brussels dealing
with B2B payments and comprehensive solutions (o
risk management and VP Cambridge Global Partners,
an international strategy and business consultancy on
risk management. He was formerly a consultant with
HCL Infosystem, World Bank, Washington DC, and
visiting Professor. City University of New York.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MERAJESH GURDAS WADHWA
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Mr. Rajesh is passionate about corporate finance and
tracks VC and PE investmenis in India very closely.
Prafessionally, he has been selling software for over
two decades and has negotated, contracted, and
implemented some large-value marquee deals in the
pavments solutions space with banks, lenders, and
fintechsinthe region.

Mr. Rajesh was a part of the leadership team at M2P
Fintech, served as the Vice-President at Master Card,
India, ex-sales head at Mphasis and proudly serves as
the COO at Data Sutram. In addition, Rajesh also
mentors o select group of entrepreneurs and servesz on
the boiards of a few companies that he mentors.

Mr. Rajesh i3 a management graduate and has
completed the Advanced Management Program at
IIM, Bangalore. Rajesh has earned an all-round
experience across slock brokerage, strategy
consulting, sales and business development, payment
solutions, fintechs, data analytcs, and capital
markets.




(Prilh.vi Exchange (India) Limited is
headquartered in Chennai and is listed with
the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). Prithvi
Exchange (India) Lid 15 a Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) licensed, Authorized Dealer
Category 11, Over the last 29 years Prithvi
Exchange has emerged as a vibrant and
trusted brand and tharis widely recognized in
the field of Foreign Exchange.

Prithvi Exchange’s geographic footprint is
strategically placed in key 10 cities acrosg
Indiy. Plans are afloat 1o expand its network
in foreign countries shortly. With an
experienced team of indusiry stalwarts and
backed by cutting edge technological
platform, we take pride in extending superior
experience to Leisure and Business
Travelers, Students and others travelling
overseas for their foreign exchange
TECUITEINENTS

The Customer base of Prithvi Exchangs
includes a cream of corporates from IT
industry, manulacturing units, gervice
industry and of course individuals who travel
abroad frequently on business and for
holiday. In addition to it Prithvi Exchange
has strong business relationship with various
Banks and Travel agencies.

We offer our customers a full suite of forex
products consisting of currency notes,
prepaid travel cards, traveler's chegques,
demand drafts and wire transfers in an
Economical and convenient way. Customers
can buy forex for several purposes such as
Personal Travel, Business Travel, Education,
Emigration, Employment, Medical, and
Maintenance of closed relatives staying
abroad.

Prithvi Exchange won several awards
including Tamil Nadu tourism award in the
category of “best forex service”, Tourism
and Hospitality Award 201§ from
Associnted Chambers of Commerce &
Industry of Indiaste.

.




i PRITHVI EXCHANGE VISION, MISSION & VALUE 1

Vision s to be n leading foreign exchange service providing
UISIDH Company through the achievement of innovative marketing

activities and excellent services.

MISSION company to cuostomers, colleagues, investors and Business
partners

O ) T become the most valued foreign exchange service providing

) Cur values répresent the basis for the development of onr
business
VALUES
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Presence
Jalandhar — ¢ . :
Gurgaon “m
©askarw ’

Vadodara "/ T | ) C o=
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® Ahmedabad @ vadodara
@ Bengaluru * Jalandhar
® Chandigarh Gurgaon
¢ Chennai @ Coimbatore
® Delhi @ Kolkata
® Hyderabad @ Lucknow
® Kochi ® Indore
® Mumbai ® Trichy
® Pune ¢ Noida
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OUR PERFORMANCE IN FY 2023-24

\

in Lacs
Particulars Q] Q] Q4
Revenue from
Operation 97,489,30 1,11,394.94 | 1,13,327.70 | 93,774.49
Other Income 19.12 19.58 26.07 30.57
Total Income 97,508.42 1,11,414.52 | 1,13,353.77 03,805.06
Total Expenses 97.274.84 1,10907.09 1.12,786.39 | 93,293.24
Profit Betfore tax | 233.58 507.43 567.38 511.82
Tax expense 60.00 125.63 142,37 186.47
Profit After Tax | 173.58 381.80 425.04 324.05
Comprehensive
Income 198,84 385.40 464.96 234.03
Earning Per
Share 2.10 4.63 5.15 3.94




Empanelment with Banks
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Canara Bank

Indian Overseas Bank
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Small Finance Bank
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Our Business Partners

Thomas cook India limited

thomas °
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Indusind bank
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American Express
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ICICI Bank
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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Motice is hereby given that the Twenty-Minth (29'E) Annual General Meeting of the members of Mz,
Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited. (“the Company™) will be held on Thursday, the 12 day of
Beplember, 2024 at 11.30 AM 15T through Video Conferencing (“VC*)/ Other Audio Visual Means
(OAVI™) to transact the following businesses;

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To_receive, consider and adopt standalone and consolidated Annual Financial Statements
including Statement of Profit and Loss, along with the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement

of Changes in Equity for the financial year ended March 31, 2024, the Balance Sheet as al that
date, the Report of the Board of Directors and the Aunditors thercon.

*RESOLVED THAT standalone and consolidated Audited Financial Statements including Balance
sheet, statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the financial Year ended 315t March
2024, company along with schedules and Notes to the Accounts annexed thereto forming an integral
part of the accounts and any explanatory notes annexed thereto together with the reports of the Board
of Directors and Auditors report thereon be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”

2. To declare final dividend lor the financial vear ended March 31, 2024.

“RESOLVED THAT a final Dividend of Re. .50/~ per equity share (5%) of face value of Re.10/-
gach as recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company for the financial vear ended March
31, 2024, be and is hereby declared and the same be paid to the cligible members of the Company as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBL (LODR.) Regulations. 2015

3. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Suresh Kumar (DIN: 06691575), who retires by rotation
and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment,

*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 132 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Suresh Kumar (DIN: 0664913575) who retires by rofation and being eligible
olfers himself for reappointment be and 15 hereby re-uppointed 2s a Director of the Company. who is
ligble to relire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINIESS

4, To consider and approve the change in designation of Mr. Mahavir Chand DIN: 0067 1041)
from Independent Divector to Non-Executive Director of the Company:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rules made thersunder and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremnent), 201 3, including any statutory modifications or re-enactment( =) thereol for the time being
in force, in sccordance with the relevant provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and

i
[4 }
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pursuant to the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commities and approval of the
Board, consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to the change the designation of Mr, Mahavir
Chand (DIN: 00671041) from "Non-Execulive — Independenl Direclor” to 'Non-Execulive — MNon-
Independent Direetor® of the Company liable (o retire by rolation, with efiect from May 19, 20247

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041 ) shall be entitled to receive
sitting fees for attending meetings of Board or Committees within the overall limits prescribed under
the Act, as approved by the Board from time to thereof time.™

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direciors be and are hereby authorized to sign and execute
documenis that may be required, on behalf of the Company, to {ile relevant e-forms with Registrar of
Companies, and o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and take all such steps as may be
considered expedient and necessary to give effect to this Resolution.”

5. To approve inercase in remuncration of Mr, Pavan Knmar Kavad, (DIN: 07095542 Manavin
Director of the Company:

To consider, and if thought fit, 1o pass. with or without modification(s) the following resoluticn as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the recommendation of Nomination and Remunerstion Committee
& Audit Committes and pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197,198,201 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 and Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of
bianagerial Personnel) Rules 20014 (including rules, notifications, any statutory modification,
amendment or re-enactment thereof for the time heing in force and as may be enacted from time to
time) read with Schedule V of the said act, and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of such
authorities and/or agencies as may be required in this regard and subject to the provisions of the Arlicles
of Association of the Company, approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded (o the revision in
the remuneration of Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN: 07095542), Managing Director of the Company
with effect from 01% September, 2024 for a remuneration of Rs.8.00 Lacs per month.”

*FURTHER RESOLVED THAT where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the said Managing
Director, the Company has no profits or profits are inadequate, the aforesaid remuneration or
remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time shall be
paid as minimum remunesation.”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, decds, mattess and things, 15 they may 1 their absolule discretion deem
necessary. proper or desirable and settle any question. difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said
regard.”

6. To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, (DIN: 09485249 Whole-
Time Director of the Company:

To consider, and 1f thought fit, 1o pass, with of without modificaton(s) the following tesolution as
Speeial Resolution:

o




RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the recommendalion of Nomination and Remuneration Commiltes &
Audit Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 196,197,198,201 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,.2012 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules.2014 (including rules, notifications, any statutory modification,
amendment or re-enactmen| thereof for the time being in force and as may be enacted from time to
time) read with Schedule V of the said act, and such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of such
authorities and/or agencies as may be required m this regard and subject to the provisions of the Articles
of Association of the Company, approval of the Members be and i herchy accorded (o the revision in
the remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumur Kavad [DIN: 09438249), Whole-Time Director of the
Company with ¢ffeet from 01% S2ptember, 2024 for a remuneration of Rs.3.00 Lacs per month,

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT where in any Financial Year during the tenure of the sald Whole-
Time Drirector, the Company has no profits or profits are inadequate. the aforesaid remuneration or
cemuneration as nay be approved by the Board of Dirsctors of the Company from time to time shall bg
paid as minimum remuoneration,”

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, 4s they may in theic absolute discration deem
necessary. proper or desirable and setile any question. difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said

regard.
For and on behalf of the Board

Sd)-
KN Deenadayvalan
Chairman
DIN: 02910246
Place: Chennai

Date: 13.08.2024
NOTES:-

L. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to
be followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 142020 dated April 08, 2020, Circolar No.17/2020
dated Apral 13, 2020 1ssued by the Mimstry of Corporate Atfairs followed by Cireular No.
20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 Cireular Mo, (#2/2021 dated Januvary 13. 2021.Circular No.
02/2022 dated May 05,2022 |, Circular No 1072022 dated December 28,2022 and General
Cireulas Mo, 092023 dated September 25, 2023 and all othet relevant circulars issued from fime
to time, physical atiendance of the Members to the AGM venue is nol required and general
meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence.
Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM,

2. Pursuant to the Cireular No, 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, the {acility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not
available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are enfitled to appoint authorised
reprasentatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their
votes through e-voting,

16
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3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the
scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in
the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available
for 1000 members on first come first served basis, This will not include large Shareholders
(Shareholders holding 2% or more sharcholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Dhirectors,
Ky Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committes, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors ete. who are
allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis,

4, The sttendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for
the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of
the Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended). and
the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020
May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, May 05.2022 and December 282022 the Company is
providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respeet of the business to be transacted
at the AGM. For this purpose. the Company has entered into an agreement with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voling through electronic means, as the
authorized agency, The Facility of cagting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as
well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affarrs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13,
2020, The Notice of the 29th AGM of the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner
of e-voting has also been hosted on the website of the Company hitps:/prithvifx.com/. The
Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange ie. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for
providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA
Cireular No. 17/2020 dated Apnil 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and
MCA Circular No. 2/2021 dated Japuary 13, 2021, Circular No. 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022
JLCircular No 10,2022 daied December 28,2022 and General Circular WNo. (92023 dated
September 23, 2023

8. SEBL vide its circular dated November 03, 2021 (subseguently amended by circulars dated
December 14, 2021, March 16, 2023 and Movember 17, 2023) mandated that the security
holders (holding securities in physical form), whose folio(s) do not have PAN or Choice of
MNomination or Contact Details or Mobile Number or Bank Account Details or Specimen
Signature updated, shall be eligible for any payment including dividend. interest or redemption
in respect of such folios, only through electronic mode with effect from April 01, 2024 As such,
in case of non-updation of PAN or Choice of Nomination or Contact Details or Mobile Number
or Bank Account Details or Specimen Signature in respect of physical folios, dividend/interest
etc. shall be paid only through electronic mode with effect from April 01, 2024 upon furnishing
all the aforesaid details in entirety.

[7]
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On February 21, 2024, the Company has sent a PAN and KYC updaote intimation to physical
shareholders, Members holding shares m physical form are required to submit their PAN details
to the RTA by e-muil to srrams{dimtegratedindia ¢om, In case of Members are holdmg shares
in physical form, you are advised to convert shareholding into demat form by approaching
depository participant

9, As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Lishng Obligation and Disclosurs Requirsments)
Regulations. 2015 read with SEBI notification dated 24th Janoary, 2022, has SEBI has
mandated that all requests for transfer of secorities including transmisgion and transposition
requests shall be processad only in dematerialized form. In view of the zame and to eliminate
all risks associaled with physical shares and evail various benefits of dematerialization,
members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physieal form. Members can
contact the Company for sssistance in this regard, Members holding shares in physical form, in
identica] order of names, in more than one {olio are requested to send to the Company, the
details of such folios together with the share certificates along with the requisite KYC
Documents for consolidating their holdings in one folio. Requests for consolidation of share
certificates shall be processed in dematerialized form.

Az per the provizions of Section 72 of the Act and SEBT Circular, the facility for making
nomination 15 available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who
have not vet registered their nomination are requested to register the saroe by submitting Form
Mo, SH-13. If a member desives to opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a fresh
nomination, he! she may submit the same in Form ISR-3 or §H-14 as the caze may be. The said
forms can be downloaded from the Company’s webgite hitps:/f worw Prithvity.com. Members
are requested to submit the said details to their P 1n case the shares are held by them in
dematerialized form and the Company in case the shares are held in physical form.

In caze of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the Registar of Members of the Company, will be entitled to vote during the AGM.

10, Under section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid
orunclaimed for a peried of seven vears from the date of transfer to unpaid dividend account of
the Company shall be transferred to the Investor Education and Irotection Fund (JEPF) set up
by the Government of India. Aggordingly, unglaimed dividend amounts ap to final dividend
2015-16 have been transfemed Lo the said fund. The sharsholders are advised (o forward all un
encashed dividend warranis from final dividend 2015-17 to the registered office of the Company
for revalidation and encash the same before the respective due date of transfer to JEPF.

11. Any person holding shares in phivsical form and non-imdividual shareholders, who acquires
shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after the notice is send through
e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e, 05% September, 2024 may obtain the login
1D and password by sending a request 2t evotingzinsdl.co.in or Issusrt/RTA. However, if you
are already registered with NSDL for remote =-voling, then you can use vour existing wser ID
and passward for casting your vote. If vou forgol your password, you can rezet vour password
by using “Forgot User DatailsPassword”™ or “Physical User Reset Password” option available
on wwaevoiing nsdl.com or call on 022 - 4886 7000 and (022 - 2499 7000. Tn case of Individual
Shareholders holding securitics in demat mode who acquires shares of the Company and
becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the
cut-off date 1.e.05" September, 2024 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM
under “Access to MSDL e-Voting system”™,

|lE!
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING
GENERAL MEETING ARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on (9th September, 2024 (9:00 a.m. IST) and endz on 11th
September, 2024 (53:00 p.m. IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on
the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 05th September, 2024, may cast their vote electronically. The voting
right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date, being 05th September, 2023and the members whose name appear in
the register of members as on 05th September. 2024 (Record Date) shall be entitled for the payment
of dividend.

Low do | vote electronically nsing NSDL ¢-Voting system?

Theway to vote electronically on NSDL e-Veting system consists of “Two Steps™ which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access Lo NSDL e-Voling system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding secorities
in dematmode

In tezms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting [scility provided by Lisied Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demar mode are allowed w vote through their demat account
mainiained with Depositories and Depository Parlicipants. Sharcholders are advized to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accountz in order (o access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of share holders | Login Method

1. Existing IDeAS user can vigil the e-Services wehsite of NSDL Wiz
Individual htips:/feservices. nedl. com eitker on a Personal Compaster or on 2 mobila, On the e-
Sharcholders Services home page ¢lick on the “Beneficial Owner™ icon under “Login® which is

: o) available under TDeAS' gection |, this will promipt you (o enler your exisong Uses TD
!m]dmg Spoutieg mnd Password. Atter sugcessful auﬂlerttigalinnlj )::ull will be ible to seege-"'.-'ating
in demat mode services under Value added services. Click on “Access o e« Voung” under e Voung
with NSDL. gervices and you will be able 0 ger e-Voting page. Click on company name or &-
Voling service provider e NSDL and you will be recdivected (o e-Woling webzite of
NSDL for casting your vete during the semote e-Voting period or joining virtwal
meeting & voting during the mesting,

2, f you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, vplion to tegister 45 avaifable ac
htips-ifeservicesnsdl com, Select “Register Online for [IDeAS Portal "or click at
hittps:/feservices nad]. com/Secme Weh/IdeasDirectfeg.gsp

3. Visitthe e-Vating website of NSDL. Open web brawser by typing the following
URL: httpsz/fararw.evoting msdl.com/ either on a Personal Compuater or on a maobile.
Onge the home page of e-Voling syslem is launched, ¢lick on theicon “Login™ which
i ayailable under 'ShareholderMember' section. A new screen will open, You will
have to enter your User ID (i, your sixteen digit demat aecount number hold with
NS, PasswordfOTE and a8 Verification Code as shown om the screem, After
sugeessful authenbcation, you will be sedirmeied o NSDL Depository site whersin
youl ¢an ges e-Voting page. ChHok on company nama af &-Voting service providerie.
MEDL and yoo will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the rfemote e-YVotung pemod or joiming virtual meetmg & voting dunng the
TI'II:EEII!E.
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4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Maobile App “NSDL
Speede™ facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voling experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

‘AppStnre B Google Play

Individoal
Shareholders
holding securities
in demal mode
with CTSL

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest fal:ilit}" can login through their
existing user id and password, Opton will be made available 1o reach e-Volng page
without any fisther authentication, The users o login Easi /Eagiest are requested Lo visit
CDSL website www cdslindia.com and chek on login icon & New System Myesagi Tab
anid then user your existing ryy easi username & pasyword.

2, Adter successful login the Bagi /Easiest vser will be able 1o s¢¢ the &-Vating option fur
eligible companies where the svoting is in progress a5 per the information provided by
company. On clicking the evating option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voung service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & votng during the meeting, Additionally, there is also links
provided to acessd the system of a1l e-Voling Servics Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers’ website direcily,

3. If the user is not regisieed for Easi/Easiest, oplion o regisier i3 available ai CORSL
website wwwcdslindiz.com and click on login & New Sysiem Myeasi Tabrand then click
anregistration option,

4 Alernadvely, the user can directly access e-Votng page by providing Demar Accoant
Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page.
The system will autheniicate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demal Avcount. Afier succesaful authentication, wser will be able 10 Zee
the e-Yoling option where the evoling 12 in progress and alzo gble 1o directly aciess the
gyatem of all e-Veting Service Providers,

Individual
Shareholders
tholding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
depostiory
participanis

You can also login using the login credentals of your demat account through your
Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Viorng facility. upon logging
in, you will be able to see e-Voiing option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be
redivected w NSDL/CDSL Deposilory site after successful suthenlication, wherein you
can seee-Voting featore. Click on company name or e-Voiing service providerie. NSDL
and you will be redirected to-e-Vating website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remotee-Voung perind or joining virinl meeting & voting during the meeting.

l
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User TD/ Password are advised to use Forget
Uszer ID and Forpet Password option available at abovermnentioned website,

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e, NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities 1n demat mode with contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
NSDL evoling @ nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4856 7000

and 022 - 2499 7000
Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can
securities in demat mode contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
with CDSL helpdesk. evoting @cdslindia.com or contaet at toll

free no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities
in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1.Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
htips:/fwww evoting nsdl . com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile,

2, Once the home page of e-Voting system is lannched. click on the icon “Login™ which iz available
under ‘Shareholder/Member' section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, vour Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eserviceés ie. IDEAS, wou can log-in al
https:feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast vour
vote electronically.

4, Your User ID details are given below

Manmer (f Holding Shares Le Demat Your User ID is =

(NSDL or CDSL)or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in B Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat aceount with NSDL. Client 1D

For example if your DP D is IN300%** and
Client TD is 12*%#**%2 then your user
ID i IN3QQ*#*% ] 26h3dkF




b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
demar account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary TD is

12*****’********* t‘h&n }rﬂu[ umser m is
12*#3********3**

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001%##* and
EVEN is 101436 then user ID is
101456007 +=*

5.Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote,

by I you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the lirst time, you will nead 1o reirieve the ‘initial
password' which was comumnunicated o you. Once vou retrieve yvour 'initial password', you need to
enter the ‘initial password' and the systern will force you to change your password

o )How to retrieve vour 'initial password'?
1) I vour email 1D 15 registered in your demal aceount or with the company, your initial password' is
communicated to you on your email [D. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.

Open

(ii)If vour email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids arenot registered.

6. It you are unable 1o retrieve or have not received the ™ Initial password™ or have forgotten your
password:

2)Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?'(If you are holding shares in your demat aceount with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting nsdl.com. Physical User Reset Password?

by (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available onwww.evoting.nsdl.com.

c)If you are still unable o get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and yourregistered addressete,

d)Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the
Voting e-system of NSDL.

7.After entering your password, tick on Agree (o "Terms und Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.




8§ Now, you will have toclick on *Login” button.
9. After vou click on the “Login® button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voling system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.After successful login at Swep 1, you will be able w0 sec all the companies “EVEN”
in which you are holding shares and whose voting cvcle and General Meeting is in active status.

2.Select "EVEN" ol company [or which you wish 1o cast your vole during the remote e-Voling period
and casting vour vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
WC/OAVM™ link placed under “Join General Meeting™.

3.Now you are ready for e-Voting asthe Voting page opens.

4.Casl your vote by selecting appropriale options i.e, assenl or disseni, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast vour vote and click on "Submit” and also “Confirm™
when prompited.

5.Upon confirmation, the message “Vote castsuccesstully™ will be displayed,

6.You can also take the printout of the votes cast by vou by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page

T.0nce yvou confirm your vote on the resolution, von will not be allowed to modify vour vote.
General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Insdtutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI ete.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
by e-mail to esakics® gmail.com with a copy marked to evolng@nsdlco.dn. Institutional
shareholders (ie. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution /
Power of Auorney [/ Authority Letter eic. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authonity
Letter” displayed under "e-Voting" tab in theirlogin

2.1t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take ulmost care
to keep your password confidential, Login to the e-voling website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessiul attempts 1o key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the
“Forgot User Details/Password? or “Physical User Reset Password?' option available on
www. evoting.nzdl.com to reget the password.

3.In case of any queries, vou may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user rnanual for Shareholders available at the download section of vwww.evoling.nsdl.com
or call on toll free noc: 18300 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to contact (Prajakia
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories lor
procuring user id and password and registration of ¢ mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set
out in this notice:

1.In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificale (front and back), PAN (sell atested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (=elf attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to

(investor.relations @ prithvifx.com).

1.In case shares are held m demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 1
6 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN
(sell attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADITAR (self attesied scanned copy of Aadhar Card)
to (investorrelatons @prithvilx,com). If you are an Individual shareholiders holding securities
in dernat mode, yvou are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 {A) ie.
Login method for ¢-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode.

2. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request 0 evoling@nsdlcoan lor procuring
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

3.0n terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Votung facility provided by
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demal mode are
allowed to wvote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository
Participants. Shareholders are required 1o updale their mobile number and email [D corectly in
their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

4.In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding seeurities in demnat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account mamtained with Depositories and Depository Participanis. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile mumber and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facilicy.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE
EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1.The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same ag the instructions mentioned
above for remote e-voting.

2.0nly those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM
facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
nol barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3.Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligble o attend the EGM/AGM.
However, they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4.The details of the person who may be conlacied forany grievances cormected with the Tacility for e-
Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

o
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INSTRUCTIONS FORMEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVMARE ASUNDER:

1.Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the
MNSDL e-Voting system. Members may aceess by following the steps mentioned above for Access (o
NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM™ placed under *Join
meeling” menu againsl company name. Youw are requesied Lo click on VC/OAVM link placed under
Toin Meeting menu. The Tink far VC/OAVM will be available in Sharehalder/Member login where
the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User TD
and Password for e-Voting or have Torgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush,

2 Members are encouraged (o join the Meeting through Laptops for betler experience.

3.Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed o avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4 Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. Itis therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches,

5.Shareholders who would like 1o express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number al
investor.relations @ prithvifx.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

6. Shareholders who would like to expresstheir views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
{investor.relations @prithvifx.com). The same will be replied by the company suitably,

7.Members who would like o express their views or ask questions during the AGM may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered email address mentioning their
name, DP 1D and Client IDVfolio number, PAN, mobile number at investor. relations @ prithvifx.com
from 09th September, 2024 (9:00 am, IST) to 11th  September, 2024 (5:00 p.m. IST). Those
Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questons during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers
depending on the availability of ime [or the AGM.

Other Instructions

1.The Scrutinizer shall. immediately after the conclusion of voling at the AGM, first count the votes
cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make, not later
than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in
favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person anthorised by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same.

I
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2.The result declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
warw. prithvifx.com and on the website of NSDL https:/fervwrw evoting.nsdl.com immediately, The
Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limiied, where the shares of the Company
are listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

ItemNo. 4

Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041) was appointed as an independent Director on the Board of the
Company on 29th Auguost, 2015, In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the 19
Companies Act, 2013, members of the Company at the 20th Annual General Meeting held on
September 29, 2015 approved the appointment of Mr, Mahavir Chand as an Independent Director of
the Company for a period of 5 vears up to September 29, 2020, not liable to retire by rotation.

The Board of Directors ('the Board') of the Company at its meeting held on July 25,2020, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitree (NRC'), approved the Re-
appointment of Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041) as an Independent Director for a period of 3
years upto September 28, 2025, not liable to retire by rotaton. Subsequently, the members of the
Company in their 25th Annual General Meeting approved his appoiniment.

Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041} is Co-Founder - Director (Marketing) of M/s, GodB Tech
Private Limited. Gobbtechspecialities in Digital, Cloud, Mability, Insurance &insuretech,

Octagon Insurance Broking Private Limited which is an WOS of Prithvi Exchange, shall be procuring
and entering into technology sharing agreement, with Godb Tech Private Limited,). An employee of
Godb Tech Private Limited shall be on on-board as Director in Octagon Insurance Broking Private
Limited. The availment of such services from Godbtech may affect mv criteria of independence as an
Independent Director, pursuant to Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
16{1){b}) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

Therefore, based on the recommendation of Nomination & Remunerstion Commitiee, the Board has
considered and approved to change in categorization of Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041 ) from
Independent Director to Non-Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company with effect from
May 19, 2024, liable to retire by rotation, subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company
through Special Resolution.as set out under Itemn no. 3 of the Notice for the approval of the Members

Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 0067 1041} is not related to any of the Directors or 1o any Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Brief resume of Mr. Mahavir Chand (DIN: 00671041), nature of his expertise in specific functional
areas, names of companies in which he holds directorship. memberships/chaitmanships of Board
Committess and shareholding a3 stipulated under SEBI Listing Regulations, are provided in the
Annexure A to this notice.
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ItemNo: 5

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN: 07095542} was appointed and designated as Managing Director of
the Company by Board atits meeting held on 12th August, 2023 Tor a period of 2 years i.efrom 20th
September, 2023 to 28th September, 2025. The same was subsequently approved by members at
AGM held on 19thSeptember, 2023

Further, considering the contribution of Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN: 07095542) and the progress
made by Company under his leadership and guidance and as per Lthe recommendation of Nomination
& remuneration Committes, the Board atits Meeting held on 18th May, 2024 approved the revision in
the remuneration of Mr. Pavan Komar Kavad (DIN: 07095542) effective from 19th Seprember, 2023
on terms and conditions enumerated in the Resolution.

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revised remuneration
of Mr, Pavan Kumar Kavad as decided by the Board 15 required to be approved by the Members at
their meeting.

Tt iz hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any defaolt in respect of any of its debts or
interest payable thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial year and in the
current financial year.

It is submitted that based on the projections, the overall managerial remuneration may exceed the
limits Specified in Sec. 197 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Members are requested to consider the
revision in remuneration of Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN: 07095542) Managing Directotof the
Company.

Pprsuanl.w Clause (iv) of Section Il of Schedule ¥ of Companies Act, 2013 the following Statement is
Ziven:

General Information

(1) WNawre of industry Foreign Exchange Business

2) Date or expected date of |The Company is carrying on business since
commencement of commercial 17081995
production

(3) Incaseof new companies, expected Not Applicable
date of commencement of activities
as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the

progpectus
4) Financial performance based on { Bs. In Lakhs)
pe

given indicators. Particulars | 31.03.2024 3.03.2023 | 31032022
Tt 4.15.987 3.05.206 151,333
Revonpe
Prolan Before
Tax 1.820 620 7
Met Frodi
After Tax 1,305 451 9
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(5) Foreign investments or
collaborations, if any

Nil

II. Information about the appointze;

1) Backpround details

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad is a professional with
hands on experience in the Foreign Exchange &
financial services industry. He has been with the
company for more than Elevenyears, managing
company's operations and his expertise in the
financial services and forex Businesz and
Products, have successfully delivered in building
the key drivers of prithvi Exchange. Highly driven
retail & financial services professional, with
extensive experience in Business Development,
growth Strategy, Treasury management, Process
management & Digitalization.

He is aB. Com graduate in corparate Secretaryship
and a certificate Holder in Business Excellence
programme from Indian Institute of Manarement,
Ahmedabad (TTh &)

(2) Pagl remuneration

60 Lakh p.a

(3) Recognition or awards

(4} Job profile and his suitability

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad has direct responsibility
for the company's P&L, day (o day operations of the
company, strategic planning, nurturing and
building key relanonships, as well as building a
sustainable growth oriented organization that

(5) Remuneration proposed

96 Lakh p.a

(6)Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of the
company, profile of the position and
person (in case of expatdates the
relevant datails would be with respect
to the country of his origin)

Taking into consideration the size of the Company,
the profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities
shouldered by Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad, the
remuneration proposed to be paid w them is
commensurate with the remuneration packages
paid to their similar counterparts m other
companies

(7} Pecuniary relationship directly or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship with the managerial
personnel or other director, if any.,

Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to
Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad he does not have any
other pecuniary relationship with the Company or
relationships with any other managerial personnel
and Directors except he ig the son of Mrs, Ushy
Kavad. Promoter of the Company & brother of Mr,

Ralpesh Kumar Kavad CFO of the Company, |

=
122



OI. | Other information:
(1) | Reasons of loss or | The proposed remuneration is not falling within the limits
inadequate profits specified under Section 197 of the Companies Act, However,
the same is in line with (he Industry Standards for managerial
{ persorinel falling under the same cadre,
(2) | Steps taken or proposed N.A
to  be  taken for
improvement
{3) | Expected increase in | N.A
procuctivity and profits in
measurable terms

Except Mr. Kalpesh Eumar Kavad & Promoters. none of the Directors and Key Manageiial Personnel
of the Company and their relatives, isin any way, concerned or interested in the said resolution.

Ttem No: 6

M. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad was appointed and designated as Whele-Time Director of the Company by
Board at itz meeting held on 18% July, 2022 for a period of 3 years i.e from August 19, 2022 to August
18, 2027 The same was subsequently approved by members at AGM held on 19% Aug!st 2022,

Further, congideting the contribution of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad and the progress made by Company
under his leadership and guidance and as per the recommendation of Nomination &  remuneration
Commitiee, the Board at its Meeting held on 18% May, 2024 approved the revision in the remunesation
of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad on terms and conditions enumerated in the Resolution,

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act. 2013, the revised remuneration
of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad as d ecided by the Board is required to be appro ved by the Members at
their meeting,

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any default in respect of any of its debts or
interest payable thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial vear and in the
gurrent financial year,

Tt is submitted that based on the projections, the overall managerial remuneration may exceed the limits
Specified in Sec. 197 of the Companies Act. 2013, The Members are requested to consider the revision
in remuneration of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, the Whole Time Director and CFO of the Company.

Pursuant to Clause (iv) of Section I of Schedule V of Companies Act, 2013 the following Statement is
given:

L General Tnformaution

(1) | Natre of industry Foreign Exchange Busmess

(2} | Date or expected date of | The Company is carmying on business since | 7.08, 1995
commencemenl of commercial
production
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or indirectly with the company,
or  relationship  with  the
manageral personnel or other
director, if any.

(3) |In case of new companics, | Not Applicable
expeoted date of
commencement of activiios as
per  project  approved by
financial institutions appearing
in the prospectus
(4} | Financial performance based on {Bs.in Lakhs.}
given mdigators Particulars | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
Total 415987 305206 1.51,833
Revenue
Profit 1,820 620 17
Before Tax | | _
Net Profit | 1,305 461 9
Adfter Taz
(5} | Foreign investments or | Mil
collaborations, if any

IL [nformation about the appointee:

(1} | Background details | Mr. Kalpesh 15 a graduate in Commerce having a
experience in Legal and secretarial functions, cordial and
humble in developing relationship with the customers.
bankers, and all connected nodal personal related with
business development, company reputations and business
norms & ethics. Further he was associated with the
Company earlier in the areas of marketing, basic RBI
regulations, customer relationship management, branch
level controls, currencies verifications and  business
development.

(2} | Past remuneration | 18 Lakhs p.a

| (3) | Recognition or awards =
(4) | Job profile and his suitability | To head the Company Branch operations & Statutory
Fmance Compliance of the Company.
(5) | Remuneration proposed | 36 Lakhs p.a
(6} | Comparalive remumeration | Taking into considecation the gize of the Company, the
profile with respect to dustry, | profile, knowledge, skills and responsibilities shouldered
size of the company, profile of | by Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad, the remuneration proposed
the position and person (in case | to be paid to them is commensurate with the remuneration
of expatriates the relevant | packages paid to their similar counterparts i other
details would be with respect to | companies
the country of his origin)

(7) | Pecuniary relationship directly | Besides the remuneration proposed to be paid to Mr,

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad he does not have any other
pecuniary relationship with the Company or relationships
with any other managerial personnel and Directors except
he 15 the son of Mrs. Usha Eavad, Promoter of the
Company & brother of Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad,
Managing Director of the Company.
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1T, Other information;
(1) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits | The proposed remuneraton is not falling within
the limits specified under Section 197 of the
Companies Act. However, the same is in line with
the Indusiry Standards for managerial personnel
falling under the same cadre.

{2) Steps taken or proposed to be talen N.A
for improvement
(3) Expected increase in productivity N.A
and profils in measurable terms

Pursuantto Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Agt, 2013, the revised remungration
of Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad as decided by the Board is required 1o be approved by the Members at
their meeting.

It i hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any default in respect of any of iis debisor
interest payable thereon for a continuous period of 30 days in the preceding financial year and in the

current financial year.
Faor and on behalfofthe Board
Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan
Chairman
DIN:(2910246
Place: Chennai
Date:13.08.2024




Annexure A

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE RE

36(3) OF THE SEBI TING

UIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND AS PER

SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL MEETINGS:

Ttem Mo

3

Mame of Director

Mr. Suresh Kumar (DIN: 00691575)

Dai¢ of Birth / Age

01.06.1958 / 66 years

functional area / brief resume

Date of Appoiniment 22™ January, 2014
Cualification B.Com
Experience including Expertise in specific | Mr. Suresh Kumar Kavad is a graduate in

Commerce having a rich experience of over 43
vears i the field of financial services. Giold
lending ete.

Sharcholding in the Company as on

NIL

Terms and conditions of appointment

Re-appointed  as  Non-Executive Dirgclor

Remunerstion last diawn (including sitting fecs,
il any)

whose office shall be liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration proposed to be paid

Entitled fo sitiing fees and remuneration for
attending the meetings of the Board and ( or
respective Committes(s) where he is the
Chairperson [ Member, as the case may be, as
approved by  the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company. from time to time,
within the overall lhmits as per the Compunies
Act, 2013 and /! or sz approved by the
shareholders, from time to time

Other Companies in which he i3 a Director | NIL

excluding Direetorship in Privale and Section 8

Companigs

Chairperson/ Membership of the Statutory | NIL

Committes(s) of Board of Directors of other

Listed Companies in whigh he is a Director

Number of Meetings of the Board attended during | 3

the year

Relationship with other Directors, Manager and NIL

other Key Managenal Personnel of the Company.

Mame of Director hr, Mahavir Chand (IDIN: 0067 1041)
Date of Birth / Apge 03.00:1972 / 51 vears

Date of Appointment 19 May. 204
Omalification Chartered Financial Analyst (CTA) and a

post-graduate degree holder in Marketing

from Loyals College, Chennarl.

(3] —
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Experience including Expertise in specific | For details, pls. refer to the Explanatory
functional area / brief resume Staternent to the Notice
Sharcholding in the Company as on NIL

Terms and conditions of appomtment

" Remuneration last drawn (including sitting fees,
if any)

Appointed as Non-Executive Director whose

| office shall be liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration proposed to be paid

Other Companies in which he is a Director
excluding Directorship in Private and Section 8
Companies

Entitled to sitting fees and remuneration for
-attending the meetings of the Board and / or
regpective Committee(s) where he is the
Chairperson / Member, as the case may be, as
approved by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes and the Board of
Directors of the Company, from time to time,
within the overall limits as per the Companies
Act, 2013 and / or as approved by the
_shareholders, from lime to time

Godb Tech Private Limited

Chairperson’ Membership of the Statutory
Committee(s) of Board of Directors of other
Listed Companies in'which he is a Director

Number of Meetings of the Board attended
during the year
Relationship with ather Directors, Manager and

F5i

other Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company.




DIRECTORS' REPORTFOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"MARCH, 2024

Dear Shareholders,
We have pleasure in presenting the 29th Aonual Report and Audited Financial Statements of
Accounts of the Company for the year ended as on 312t March, 2024,

CIRCULATION OF ANNUAL REPORTS IN ELECTRONIC FORM

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm 1o be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Cireular No. 20/2020 dated
May 05, 2020, and further litest circular issued by MCA |, Circular no. 02/2021 dated 13 January
2021, Circular no. 02/2022 dated 5th May 2022 and Circular no, 10/2022 dated 28th September, 2022
all other relevant circulars issued from time to lime, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM
venue is not required and annual general meeting ( AGM) be held through video conferencing (VC) or
other andio visnal means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM
through VC/OAVM. Accordingly, the Financial Statements (including Directors’ Report, Secretanial
Audit Report, Corporate Governance Report, Management Discussion & Analysis, Auditors’ Report
and other documents to be attached therewith) for this year as well are being sent throngh electronic
mode (o those members whose email addresses are registered with the Company’'s Registvar and
Share Transfer Agent viz., Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, and whoze
names appear in the Register of Members as on Monday 21st August,2023. The Company has also
made arrangements for those members who have not yet registerad their email address to get these
registered by following the procedure preseribed in the notice of AGM.

FINANICIAL RESULTS AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
The financial results for the year ended 315t March, 2024 are as under:

(TinLacs)
Standalone Consolidated
Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Total Income 4.16,081.77 3.04,659.02 4.14.262.91 3.04,652.44
Total : : -
4,14,261.45 3,04,659.02 4,14,262.91 3,04,652.44

Expenzes

PrirL Dptor 182032 619.98 1818.86 626.57
Tax

Tax Expense 514.49 159.07 514.47 160.73
Profit (loss) 1,305.83 460,91 1304.39 465.84
After Tax
i
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STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the vear under review, The Company has achieved income of Rs. 3.05.279.01 lakh as
compared to Rs 1,51,940.501akh in the previous year, The Net profitincreased 10 Rs.465.84 Lakhs as
compared to the last year profit of Rs.5.33 Lakhs.

The Company is engaged only in the business of foreign exchange and therefore, there is no segment
reporting under Indian Accounting Standards 108-Operating Segment. The nature of the Company's
aclivities i such that peographical segments cannot be separately identified.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the period onder review, there was no change in the capital structure of the Company.
Accordingly, asat March 31, 2024, the Capital structure stands as follows:

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs.10,00,00.000 divided into  1,00,00.000 Equity
shares of Rs. 10/- each, and the Paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2023 was Rs.
§.24,96,500/- comprising of 82.49,650 Equity sharesof Rs. 10/-each.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There was no marerial change or commitment, affecting the financial position of the
Companybetween the end of the financial year of the Company and the date of the report other than
those disclosed in the financial statements.

DIVIDEND

The Board recommended Interim dividend, on20th March, 2024, of Rs. 2 each per share{20%) on paid
up equily share capital having face value of Rs. 10each.

Further the Directors recommended a final dividend of Re. (.50 per equity shiare (5% ) having a face
value of Rs. 10 each.

The dividend payout is subject to approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The
dividend (if approved by members) will be paid 10 members whose names appear in the Register of
Members at the close of working hours of the Company on 13th Augnst 2024 to the extenteligible.

TRANSFER OF UNCLATMED DIVIDEND AMOUNT/SHARES TO INVESTOR
EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013 any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to the financial year
2016-17, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central
Government, alter the conclusion of this Annoal General Meeting.

TRANSFERTO GENERAL RESERVE

Anamountof Bs. 1,305 lakhs is proposed to be transferred to Reserves & surplus account.

DEPOSIT
The company has not accepled any deposits during the year.

Pursuant o the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifications amending the Companies
(Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the Company has filed with the Regisirar of Companies (ROC)
the requisite forms of outstanding receipt of money/loan by the Company, which is not considered as
deposits,

I
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{ROC) the requisite forms of outstanding receipt of money/loan by the Company, which iz not
considered as deposiis.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of loans made by the company have been given in notes No 10 {o the Financial
Stalement.

During the year, the company has not given any guarantee or made any Investments as per the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Name of Director Designation
| Mr. K. N. Deenadayalan Chairman (Non-Executive Independent Director)
| Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Managing Director
| Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman Non-Executive Independent Women Director
; Mr. Mahavir Chand Nnn-Exewtwe Director
Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Executive Direetor

| Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad | Whole Time Divector and Chief Financial Officar (KMP)
Mr HE[ES]I Kumar KJ',m'raJ Mon-Executive l.nde[rendent Director

Dr Amarendra Sahoo ‘Non-Executive Independent Director

| Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa | Non-Executive Independent Director

}_Mw N.Sarnalutha | Compuny Secretary(KMP) (till 28% June, 2024)
Ms, “ﬂlrh}raﬁrea PG Company Secretury (KMP) (w ef 097 July 2024)

Re-Appoiniment:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act and the Articles of Association of
the Company, Mr, Suresh Kumar, Director is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting (“AGM") and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment. Your
direciors recommended the re-appointment of br, Suresh Kumar,

Appointment;

During the yesr Mrs. N. Sornalatha has been esppointed a8 Company Secretsry -and
Compliance officer of the Company w.e.f 20" May, 2023

During the year Mr, Naresh Kumar Khivra). has been appointed as an Additional Director
{Designated as Mon-Executive Independent Director) of the company w.e.f 07% November
2023 and regularized through postal ballot dated 217" Tanuary 2024,

During the year Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa and Dr. Amarendra Sahoo has been appoimnted
as an Additional Directors (Designated az Mon-Executive Independent Directors) of the
company w.e.f 23 December, 2023 and regularized through postal ballot dated 31* January,
2024,

Afier the end of the linancial vesr. Ms. Mithyaszee P. (. has been appointed a5 the Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.F 09 July, 2024,

o
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Change in Ca isatin

M. Mahavir Chand is re-designated as Non- Executive w.e.f 187 May, 2024 subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

Resignation

Ms. Sornalatha Company Secretary and Compliance officer has resigned from the Company
w.e T 28, 06,2024

Mane of the Directors of the Company are disqualified from being appointed sz Director in
terms of Section 164 of the Act and they have given their declaration to this effect. The
Company bz obtained a certificate from Practicing Company Secratary which is enclosed
with the report as Annexure F.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Allthe lodependent Dicectors of the Company have given their declartions stabing that they
meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation
16{1 4k} of Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (‘the Listing Regulations™), In the opinion of the Board, they
fulfif the conditions of independeénce sz specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations ane
are independent of the management.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
As on 31% March, 2024, vour Company has M/s. Prithvi Global FX Private Limited as the
associate Company and M's. Octagon Insurance Broking Private Limited as the subsidiary

Company.

There has been no matenal change in the nalure of businzss of the associale or subsidiacy
company during the financial year.

The statement containing the zalient feature of the financial statement of the company's
subsidiary or associate company under geclion 129(3) is enclosed ag Annexure B in Form

AOC-1.
m
BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carmied out an evaluation
of its own performance; the funghioning of various committees and the Directors each. The

[37]
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Directors held separate discussions with each of the Directors of the Company and obtained
their feedback on overall board etfectiveness ns well as each of the ather Divectors,

FIT AND PROPER CRITERIA

On the basis of declaration received from the Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2024
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the Director was disqualified as on
barch 31, 2024 from being appoinied as s Director i terms of Section 164 {2) of the Act.

All the Directors of the Company daly meer the Fit and Proper Criteria of Director as per the
requirements of Guidelings on Corporale Govemnance issusd by the Reserve Bank of India
and has given their declaration in this regard.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During 2023-2024, the Company held six {6} meetingz of the Board of Direciors as per the

tuble belaw, The miervéning gap belween the meelings was within the period as prescribed
under Section [ 73 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

‘SLNo | Date of Meeting
20.05.2023
12.08.2023
07.11.2023

23.12.2023

10.02.2024
20.03.2024

=] L.h||.|:-. R o

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of Directors have constituied an Andit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Commiltee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee as per the requirement of the
Compames Aet, 2013,

Details about all the Commitless, itz Composition, the number and dates of meetings of such
committees held during the year are provided in corporate governance report.

RECOMMENDATIONS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

All the recommendations of the Audit Committes were agcepied by the Board during the year
2023-2024,

VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company has established a vigil mechanism end acgordingly framed a Whistle Blower
Policy. The palicy enables the emnplovess to report to the managament instances of unethical
behavior. actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company's Code of Conducl, Futther the
mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistla Blower 1o report genuine
coticerns or grievances and provide for adequare safe guards against victimization of Whistle
Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access (o the Chairman of
the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism iz reviewed

[ 32]
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by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied
access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is:
available on the website of the Company hitp:!/ prithvifz.com/,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE AND POLICY:

The Board on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committes framed a
policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
gualification, positive attributes. independence of a Director and other matters providad under
sub-section (3) of Section | T8, The said Policy is available on the website of the Company -
hitp: S prithvife.com)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Compuny 12 in complisnce with all the applicable provisions of Corporate Goveinsnce
as stipulated under Chapter IV of the Listing Regulations, A detailed report on Corporate
Governance as tequired under the Listing Regulations 15 provided in & separate section and
forms part of the Annual Report as Annexure I,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Wl‘s Chandsrana & Sanklecha., (Firm Registration Mo, 0003575) Charered Accountants sre
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company,

These are no qualifications or reservations or rerarks made by the auditors in their seport.
CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS

The consolidated {inuncial sotement ol the Company 1% prepared in accordance with the
provisions of Section 129 of Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 and Regulation 33 of SEBI Listing Regulatons, 2013 The andited consolidated
financinl staternents together with Auditor’s report forms part of the Aunual report,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

In conformily with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 und the SEB1 {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2013 ("Listing Regulations, 20137,
the cash flow statement for the year ended 3 1% March, 2024 is attached as part of the Financial
Statements of the Company.

SECRETARIAL ALIMTORS

Pursuanl to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Acl. 2013 and the Companies
{(Appointment and Bemuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the Company has
appointed M's V. Esaki & Associales, 2 firm of Company Secrelariss fo undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The report on the Secretatial Audit carried out for the vear
2023-2024 is apnexed here with a5 "Annexure-G' The Secretarial Audit Report is self-
explanatory.

There are no qualifications or reservations or remarks mode by the Secretarial Auditors in
their report.
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COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards 55-1 on meetings of
Board af Directors and 85-2 on General Meeting, (o the extent possibla, issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India as (ICSI) per Section [ 18{10) of the Companies Act, 2013

COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as preseribed nnder the provisions
ol Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are nol applicable Tor the business activilies
carried oul by the Company.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

The Board had appointed M/s N Gopalan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as the Intemnal
Auditors to nndeértake internal audit of the Company in terms ofthe provisions of Section 138
of the Companies Act, 2003 and rules made thersunder,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In line with the requirements of the Act snd the Listing Regulations, the Company has
formulated # Policy on Relsted Party Tramsactions and the ssme can be accessed on the
Company's website at hotp/Vprithvifx.coms. All refated party transactions that were entered
tote during the financial vear were in the ordinary course of the business, There were no
significant related pacly transactions made by the company with relared parties which oight
have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

All (ansanctions! contracts’ arrangeménts ehlered by the company with the relaled
partyiies)as defined under the provisions of section 2(76) of the Companies Act. 2013, during
the financial year under review were in ordinary course of business on arm’s length basiz AOC
2 is eneclosed ag Annexure C.

DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In (erms of Section] 34 (3) (¢) read with secton 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors, to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by them, confirm that they had:

{2) In the preparation of the snnual aecounts, the applicable accounting standards had
begn followed along with proper sxplanation relating to material departures. if any

() The Idirectors had selected such nccounting policies and applied them consistent]y
anel made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prodent so as o give 3 e
and fivir view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the year and of the profit
and logs of the company for that period;

(o) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mmntenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other imegularities:

{d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e} The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions

5]
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of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating sffectively:

(f) The Directors, in case of a listed company. had laid down internal financial controls
to be tollowed by the company and that such internal financial contrals are adequate and
operating effectivaly,

RISK MANAGEMENT

Iy the opinion of the board there is no risk that may threaten the existence of the Company,
except the ongomng socinl and economic disruption caused by the pandemic; The details of
the risk and threat as perceived by the company on a cautionary basis are annexed in the
Management and discussion analysis report,

CORPORATE S0OCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The brief outling of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) policy of the Company and
fhe initiatives undertaleen by the Company on USR activities during the year under review
aie st oul in — Annexure-H of this reporl.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Az per the requirements of Section 92(3) and 134(3) (8) of the Companies Act 2013 and
Rules framed thereunder, an extract of the annual return in form MGT-7 for FY 2023-2024
ig uploaded on the website of the Company and the same is available on hitp://prthvifi com.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

Remuneration of Dirgctors and Employeds as per section 197 Read with rule 5{1) of the
Companies (Appoinfmient and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 in
respect of employees of the Company is annexed as " Annexure- £

Rule 5{2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 15 not applicable to our Company.

SEXUAIL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has alwavs believed n providing a sate and harzssment tree workplace for
every individual werking in the Company. The Company has complied with the applicable
provisions of the POSH Act, and the reles framed thereunder, mcluding constivion of the
Internal Complaints Committee. The Company has i place a policy for prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual haressment at workplace in line with the requirements of
the POSH Agt and the same is available on the Company’s website aof;
hitps://prithvif. com/investor-relation’, During the financial year, the Company has nol
received any comphiant,

The company is in process of appointing an Extarnal Member in the POSH Committes.
REPORTING OF FRALD BY AUDITORS

During the vear under review, the Statutory Auditors hag not reporied to the Board under
section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instimeces of fraud conumitted against the
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Company by il oflicers or employees.
OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) The Internal control systems snd adequacy ace discussed in detail in the Management
Discussion and Analysis annexed to the Directors Report az “Annexure A"

b} The Company has established a formal vigil mechanism named "Prithvi Whistle Blower
Policy” for reporting improper or unethical practices or actions which are volatile of the code
of conduct of the Company. There was no instance reported during the year under revisw
through this.

PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
EXPENDITURE

The details of conservation of encrgy, technology ebsorption, toreign exchange eormings and
outgo are as follows:

A, Conservation of enermy N.A,
B: Technoiogy absorption: N.A,
., Foreign exchangs earnings and Outga:

The Foreign Exchange earned in teyms of actual mflows during the year and the Foreign
Exchange oulgo during the year in terms of actual outflows.

Eamings and outflow on account of foreign exchange are as under snd also have been
diselosed m the notes to the aceounts.

(¥ in Lakhs)
Particular | 2023-24 2022-23
Expendlat:.m: in Foreign Currency: 16.47 1918
vavelling Expenses

DETAILS OF STGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS

There are no significant material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
would impaet the going concarn status of the Company.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Your company keeps In line with the ongoing technological developments taking place in
the country and worldwide, The information technology adopted by the company serves as
an irmportant tool of internal control ag well as providing the benelits of modern technology
to itz esteemed customers. All the branches of the company are integrated and data is
centralized at the head office level. Company is taking urmost precautions for the security of
data snd having @ dedicated team {or this, During the financial year 2023- 2024 there was no
instance of cyber security breach happened in the company,
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DISCLOSURE ABOUT THE APPLICATION AS MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING
IS PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODLE (IRC), 2016
DURING THE YEAR ALONG WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR.

Nuot applicable.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNTS OF THE
VALUATION EXECUTED AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND
THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCTAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF.

Not applicable;
ACKNOWLEDGMENT AND APPRECIATION

The directors wish Lo pliace on record their appreciation for the committed service of all
employess at all levels, The dirsctors take thiz opportunity to thank the sharsholders.
financial institutions, vendors, banks, customiers, Suppliers and Regulatory & Governmental
Authorities for their continued support to the Company. The divectors also wish to thank all
the employees for their contribution, support and conlinued commitment throughout the
yenr.

For and osn behall of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
KN Decnadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Managing Director
DIN: 02910246 DIN: (7095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 13.08.2024

PLEASE NOTE THAT WHEREYER THE NAME OF THE DIRECTOR APFEARS,
THE SAME BE READ WITH THE DIN OF THE CONCERNED DIRECTORS AS
MENTIONED BELOW:

S.no DIN Name of the IMrectors

02910246 | Mr, Deenadayalan
07095542 Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad
00747419 | Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman
067104 ] Mr. Mahavir Chand
06691575 Mr. Suresh Kumar
09488249 | Mr, Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
7026135 My, Khiyvraj Naresh Kumar
(2724505 | Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa

06741280 | Dr. Amarendra Sahoo

e
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ANNEXURE-A
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

MARKET SCENARIO

Indians spent over $31.7 billion averseas under the Liberalized Renuttance Schemein the FY
2023-24 as compared 1o $27.1 billion for the FY 2022-23 marking an inciease of 17%. This
surge was fuelled pr'eda:ninamll}r by overseas travel boom which reached §17 billion in
FY2024 showing an increage of 24.5% compared 1o $13.6 billion in the previous vear.

Foreign travel for Indians accounted for over 53 per cent of the total oulfllows in FY2024,
emeiging as the country’s primary source of semitlance oulflow, The heightened inlerest in
foreign travel among Indians can be linked o the increase in disposable income and the growth
of the middle elass. The VISA free enlry to Thailand, Malaysia and Singspore has Further
accelerated the boom,

Owerseas education is no longer the second largest contributor in the forex spending. [n the
Covid era, education accounted for 30% of the tota] remittunces primarily doe to subdusd
travel. Soon after travel restrictions were lifted, overseas education spending took a downtucn
which amounts to $3.47 billion from $3 .42 billion in the previous year, This position is taken
up by the expendimre on maintenance of relatives abroad which increased from 54,17 billicn
to 5461 billion,

Travel Makes Up Over Half Of Outgo

Outward remittance (s bn) 3.7
30,000 271 ~—— Others

. -

—_ Haintenance
of relatives

W 1 19.6
— [ —

12.7
- I I

FY21 FY22 FY23  Fy24 Source:R8l

Education

Travel

Source: The Bvonomic Times May 22, 2024
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OUTWARD REMITTANCES UNDER THE LIBERALISED REMITTANCE
SCHEME (LRS) FOR RESIDENT INDIVIDUALS

(US § Million) |
% Change
..... Item 202324 | 202223 | YooY
1 'Dut'l-'lr aId Rl.‘Tl'IItlBII.L‘EE undey the L‘H": 3173574 | 27140.65 16.93 |
1.1 Deposit 91645 | 101107 |  9.36
1.2 Purchase of immovable property 24251 188.73 28.50
1.3 Investment in equity/ debt 1510.89 1256.15 20.28
1.4 Gift 358027 30527 19.13
| L5 Donations 11.31 1278 -11.50
1.6 Travel 17006.27 | 1366215 2448
| 1.7 Maintenanee of close relatives 4611.53 4174.06 10.48
1.8 Medical Treatment 7962 55.74 4284
1.9 Studies Abroad 3478.65 3427 .81 1.48
110 Others 20824 4689|1402
Source: KBl Bulletin

*EVOLVING REGULATORY FRAMEWORK

In view of the accelerated universal reach of financial services dus to various financial
inclusion initigtives, increasing integration of the Indian econamy with the global economy,
digiiisation of payment systems, evolving institwlional structure, elc, over the last two decades,
Rezerve Bank hag reviewed the extant authorisation framework under FEMA with an
objective to further improve the ease with which foreign exchange transactions can be
undertaken by users, and ar the same time strengthen the regulniory oversight/framework
governing Authorized Persons. In this regard, RBI has come up with the following additions
to the authorization framework under FEMA;

Perpetual authorization:

Presently, the aothorisation {o endities desirous of operating as AD Calegory-II is granted
initially for a limited period subject to renewal. Towever, to reduce the repulatory burden as
also 1o enhance the ease of doing business, it is proposed to renew an existing avthorisation
as an AD Category-1l on a perpetual basis, subject to meeting the revised eligibility criteria
laid down in the new regulatory framework,

Expanded functions of AD Categorv-11:

With & view lo expand the scope of business, and (o =ncourage imnovation/competition leading
to better consumer expeiience, il is proposed to allow AD Categorv-1[ entittes to additionully
facilitate trade-related transactions up (o a value of 15 lakh (per tranzaction).

*3ource; Beview of Authorisation Framework umder FEMA dated Decemsber 26, 2023
45
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HEADWINDS AND TAILWINDS

The wear 2023-2024 saw a record high wear for Prithvi exchange with all-time growth in
business turnaover & profits. All verticals such as bank notes, corporate sales and retail sales
had shown a good growth compared to previous year and pre-covid era.

Student business:

Edugation bugmess had shown a shght momentum during the first half bud later had a flag
periormance owing o the macro-economic and geo-political issues followed by stringent
measures imposed by Canadian government to restrict student inflows. Our assumptions are
that such conditions will prevail during the financial year 2024-23 and spill up to second
quarter of FY 2023-20246.

Many countries sueh as United Kingdom and Austraba are facing sinilar sitvations wherain
meagures have been imposed by the government to reduce student infllows. Owerall the
gegment reporied a fat growth during the FY2023-24 vig-"-vis FY 2022-23. Your company
is actively engaging and discussing with other allied service providers of education business
Lo improve the markel share and grow (his gegment.

Retail segment: The King:

The retail segment overall registered tremendons growth with new expansions of 7 branches
across the country. The market also had 2 il wind with support coming from few countries
lilze Thailand, S Lanka ete muking it visa free arrival for Indian tourists. Business visits have
gradually improved wherein SME's and [T/ITE s have started travelling abroad basis growing
business environment.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Your Company 1s exposed to foreign curreney price fluctuations. Depreciation of Cumrency
has some business impact, as there is postponement of transactions by customers during
periods of extreme volatility.

We are sxposed to credil risk as corpofale reguire minimum processing tme for sale and
encashmenl of currency notes, prepaid cards ete,. However this risk is mitigated by Customer
Acceptance Policy and Credit Policy where a customer is profiled as per his business type,
market slanding. financial sirenigth and Hmits are monitored with system level controls.

Further the economic and pelitical conditions of the country, increase in competition and
reduction in profit margins can adversely affect the performance of the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANACEMENT

Your Company has adequale system of internal controls in place which has been designed (o
provids a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper accounting controls,
monitoring of operations, protecting as set from unauthorized use or losses. Adhering
compliance  and  regulations (o #nsure  the veliability and  infegrity  of  reporting
financial information.

MATERAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES

As on 31" March, 2024, there were 203 amployees in the Company, Your Company
continuously lakes steps (o muntain 2 competitive, healthy and harmonious work
environmend,
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FUTURE PROSPECTS
Based on market analvsiz, market irends, market research and position:

There hag been & massive reduction in the Education remittances which is unstable il this
wear end and would continue to affect the wravel flow,

Prospective areas to enhance owr businegss are-

(i} Government of India - Ministry fie-ups,

{ii} Corporate tie-up,

(1) Banks’s refemal,

{iv)Institutional tie-ups,

(v} Cash to Master and

{vi)Ancillary products like Travel Insurance business

{vii) Effective Branch network optimizations (Multiple branches in Tier 1 cities /
multiple branches in a state)

The Company is also looking to ¢xpand its operations in lbhe Indian subcontinenl ag well as
International focations lilke Singapore, Dubai and other Asian and Middle East countries,

Based on position and statns of money changing business in the recent days:

Forex correspondents will operates under a principal agency model under which designated
banks or ADD category I will act as principal entity. This medel will ease the operational
efficiency while maintaining necessary chocks and balances of AD category [T

Forex correspondants will widen the access of foreign exchange to the residents and tourists
ofIndia ensuring efficient customer satisfaction and services through competition.

COMPLIANCE

The Company Continued te vigorously pursue its commitment in adhering to the highest
standards of complinnce. The compliance function in the Company plays a pivotal role in
ensuring that the overall business of the Company is conducled in accordancs with regulatory
prescriptions. The Compliance function on fagibitates improvement in the compliange calture
in the Company through various enablers like dizssemination on of regulatory changes and
spreading  complinnee  knowledge through trmining, cireularn and  other mesn: of
communication on and direct interaction,

ANALYSIS OF KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS OF THE COMPANY

- _ Particulars 023-24 | 202223 | Variance (%) |
Currend ratia 2.8] 2.06 36.53% |
Debt — Equity ratio 0.03 0.19 -85.50% |
Tuventory turnover ratio 424.43 385.7% 10.02% |
Met profit ratio 0003 (0.002 IDT.S‘F”/T
Return on Capital Employed (ROCE) 0.42 0.1% 117.68% |

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements in this WManagement Discussion and Analysis Report describing the Company's
ohjectives, projections, estinmtes and expectations may be forward looking statements within
tlie meaning of applicable laws and regulations, Forward looking statéments are based on
certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company cannot gusarantes that
these statements are acenraie and will be realised. The general economic or politicsl conditions
might affect the operations of the Company.

(7]
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Annexure

Form AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiarics/associate companies/joint ventures

PART "A"™: SUBSIDIARIES

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet io commence operations:

Your Company had incorporated, a wholly owned Subsidiary Company nemely M/s.Octugon
Insurance Broking Private Limited on 29% March, 2023, The company is yei to commence the

Business.

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year, NJL

PART “B: ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

Statemeni pursuant to Section 129 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

‘Name of associates PRITHVI GLOBAL FX PRIVATE IMITED
1.  Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2024
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by
the company on the year end S
Mo. of equity sharss 80,000
Amount of Investment in Associates Rs. 8,00.000
Extend of Holding (Ya) 40%
3. Description of how there is significant Associate Company as per Section 2(6) of
influence Companies Act.2013
4. PRoeason why the associate/joint venture 18 Mot Applicable
not consolidated
3. Nel worth atiributable to shareholding as Bs. 19017 lakhs
per latest audited Balance Sheet
6. _Profit/Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation Rs, [1.45 lakhs)
1. Not Considered in Consolidation HA

l. Names of assoeiales or joint ventures which ate yet fo comimence operations. NA
2. Names of associales or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year:

MA

Sd/-
KN Deenadayalan
Chairman
DIN: 02910246

Mace: Chennai
Date: 13.08.2024

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-
Pavan Kumar Kavad
Managing Director
DIN: DT095542
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Annexure-C
FORM NO. AOC -2

{(Pursnant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companics (Acconnts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis:

SL. Particulars Details
No.

a) | Name (8) of the related party & | Mr, Pavan Kumar Kavad — Managing Director
nature of relationship

b) | Nature of conlracts’ Purchase of foreign currency & Sale of Foreign
arrangements; ransaction Currency

¢) | Duration of the contracts | One Time

.farrangnnmhf lransaclion
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or | At Arm’s Length Price
arrangements or  ransaclion
including the value, if any

e) | Daie ufappmw,l by the Board | Not apﬁli'ca'hl-c

f) | Amount paid as advances, if | Sale of Foreign Cwrrency of Rs.10.55 lakhs
any Purchase of Foreign Currency of Rs, 2,34 lukhs

SL. Particulars Details
N,

a) | Name () of the related party & nature of relationship | Mr, Kalpesh Kumar Kavad-
Executive Director

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/ iransaction | Sale of Foreign Currency &
Purchase of foreign currency

o) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction One time
d) | Salient terms of the contracts or arrapgements or | Al Arm's Length Price
transaction including the value, if any

e) | Date of approval by the Board | Not Applicable
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any Sale of Forelgn Currency of
Rs.4.34 lakhs

Purchaze of foreim
Curtency of Rs, 3.36 lakhs




SL. Particulars Details
No.

a) | Mame (s} of the related party & nature of relationship | Mr. Deenadayalan
Chairman - Non Executive
Diirector

b) | Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Sale of Foreign Currency

¢) | Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction One time
d) | Salient termz of the contracls or amangements or | Al Arn’s Length Price
transaction including the value, if any

e) | Dare of approval by the Board Not Applicable
f) | Amount paid as advances, if any Sale of foreign Currency of
Rs.1.07 lakhs

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sdf-
KN Deenadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Managing Director
DIN: 02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 13.08.2024

Annexure -D
REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES FOR THE FY 2023-2024

[Pursuant 1o Section 135 of the Companies-Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended]

L. Brief oulline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSE Policy of the Company is in alignment with its abjective. principles and values. for
delineating its responsibility as a socially and environmentally responsible corporate cifizen,
In spite of the non-applicability of CSR as prescribed in Sectien 135(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 3(2) of Companies (CSR) Rules, 2014, Prithvi Exchange is always
voluntarily committed for corporate social activities from its early days, Prithvi Exchange
(hereby referred to as the Company) CSR policy has been developed in consonance fo Section
135 of the Companizs Act 2013 (releired to as the Act in this policy) on CSR and in
accordance with the C5R rules (hereby referred to as the Rules) notified by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India in 2014. The main objective of the Policy is to lay
down the general framework of action for Prithvi Exchange (India) Limired 1o fulfil its
Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR™) and in particular ro specify the activities and
programmes to be undertaken and also specify the modalities of execurion and implementation

)
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and monitoring process of such programmes. This policy shall apply to all CSR initiatives and
activities taken up across the Company including all branches of the Company. for the benefit
of different segments of the society.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:
Functions of CSR Committee is discharged by the Board of Directors of the company

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

CSR Committee: Functions of CSR Commitiee is discharged by the Board of Directors
of the company

CSR Tolicy:  https:/prithvifx.com/wp-content/uploads/ 2020/ 1(/Corporate-Social-
Responsibility-Policy.pdf

CSR  Projects:  https://prithvify.com/wp-content/uploads/ 2020/10/Corporate-Social-
Responsibility-Policy.pdf

4. Provide the details of Impac{ assessment of CSR projects carvied out in pursuance of
sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014, il applicable (attach the report):

Mot Applicable as the company iz not having averags CSR obligation of Rs, 10 crores or more
in pursuance of subsegclion (5) of seclion 135 of the Act. in the three immediately preceding
linancial years.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the
Companies {Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for sel
off for the financial year, if any:

SL | Financial Year Amount available Amount required to be
No. for set-off from sctoff for the financial
preceding financial year, if any
| _ | years (in Rs.) | {in Rs.)
L 2021-2022 0,206,297 5.94.439
2 2022-2023 | 0.00 | 0.00

fi. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5); Rs.1,.27.03,313/-
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(3): Rs.2,55,866 /-

(b} Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous
financial years : nil

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any; Rs. 8,94,439;-

(d) Total CSR obhgation for the financial year (7a+Th-Te). : Rs. (6,38,573)/-

[ 511
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8. () CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Towl Amount
Spent for the

Total Amount transtered to

¥ear.

Financial

s, 8.00.000

Unspent CSR Account as per
gection 135(6).

Amount frapsferred to any  fund
specified under Schedule VII sz per
the second proviso to section 135(5),

Date of teansfer. | Name | Amiount.
of the

Fund

Adnount,

Date of transfer.,

(b) Details of CSE amount spont against ongoing projects for the financial year: MNil

(¢} Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial vear;

@ @) @ (5) © () )
&8 | Wameof | Itemfrom | Loca Location ofthe | Amount | Mode Maode of
N | the Project | the listof | Larea project. spent ol implementation -
0. activities | (Yes/ forthe |imple| Through implementing
in Mo project  |mentat! agency.
Schedule iin Bz.), | ion-
VI to the Dhirect
Ach (Yes/N|
— o)
State | District Name CSR
Repistratio
n number,
| | Gajendra | Education | No  |Rajasthan| Jodhpur| 800,000 [ Yes | Gajendra CSRODOZ0473
_| Foundation : l | Foundation
{d) Amount spent in Admimsirative overheads: nil
(&) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable; nil
{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c +8d+8e): Rs. 8.00.000/-
(g} Exvess amount for set off, il any:
5. No. Particunlars Amount (Rs)
| Twe percent of aversge net profit of the company as per sestion | 2,355,860
} 135(5) for the financial year
|2 Total amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any #.94.439
3 Total CSR ohligation for t ﬂ:ﬂ financial year (i)- UJJ {6,38,573)
|4 Total amount spent for the Financial Year H.U0, 000
|5 Excess amount spent for the financial yearlg_vju - 5.44,134
i1 Surnlm unslng ot of the CSR pmjtm or pmgmmmes or activities | -
of the previous financial vears, il any
7 The amount availghle for set off in succeeding financial years | 11.82.707
[i)H)]
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9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three linancial years: NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s): NA

10, In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset
s0 created or-acquired through CSR spent in the financial year (asset-wise detailsk NA

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per zection 135{3): Company haz not spent the CSK amount during the vear as the
Board is in the process of identifying the project that will be suitable for the CSR Spending,
company will spend the unspent amount upcoming vear along with the amount 10 be accrued
in the upcoming year.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/- Sd/-
KN Deenadavalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Chairman Executive Director
DIN: 02910246 DIN: 07095542
Place: Chennai
Dhate: 13.08.2024
ANNEXTURE E

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014.

1. Employees Particular

Amount (In Lakhs)
Sl MName of the | Remoneration 2023- | Median Times
No Director/KMP and | 2024 {(in Lakhs) Remuneration (2023-
Designation 24)
1 Mr, Pavan Kumar Kavad | 60,00 2.76 21.74:1
Managing Director | | ) e
2 Mr, Kalpesh  Kumar | 1520 2.76 5,511
Kavad — Whole Time
Director

2. Percentage increase in remoneration of each divector, Chief Financial Officer, Chiet
Execative Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year

)
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5. Name of the March-23 Mar-24 %o

No Director/KMP (In Lakhs) | (In Lakhs) | Increase/(Decrease)

l. | Mr, Pavan Kumar Kavad 50.84 60.00 18.02%

2. | Mr. 5.P Mahesh 5.69 0.00 Mot Applicable

3. Ms. Sneha Goenka 5.76 0.00 Not Applicable
4. | Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad 1200 | 1530 26.67%

5. | Ms N. Somalatha 0.00 5.72 Not Applicable

4, The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company

Emplovees
Whole Time Director/Executive Director 1
Chief Financial Officer l
Company Secretary (1
Others 121
Total 124
5. Average percenlile increase already made in the salanies of employees other thun the

managerial personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile
increase i the managerial remuneration and justification thereof Refer poimt 2 above.

6. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company: Yes

7.

[f employed posted and working in a country outside India. not being directors or their
relatives, drawing more than sixty lakh rupees NIL

g, employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, was in receipt of remuneration in

that vear which. in the aggregate. or as the case mayv be, at a rate which, in the aggregate.
is in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager —
Nil

9 Provided that the particulars of employees posted and working in a country outside India,

not being directors or thewr relatives, drawing more than Sixty Lac rupees per Financial
Year or Five Lac rupees per month, as the case may be, as may be decided by the Board.
shall not be circulated to the members in the Board's report, but such particulars shall be
filed with the Registrar of Companies while filing the financial statement and Board
Reports — Wil

Any Information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2015 read with
Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 are available for inspection at the registered office of your Company during working
hours and any member interested in obtaining such information may write to the Company

Secretary.
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Annexure F

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s Philesophy on Code of Corporate Governance:

Ao Your Company is commiited 1o follow the best Corporare Govemance practices not onlv
to ensure success 10 business, but also for maomizing value for all the stakeholders be it
Members, investors, clients, emplovees or Regolators. The trust of the stakeholders is built by
maintaining the highest ethical standards, leansparcney and accountability, At ‘Prithvi'y
emphasis iz given to four key building blocks — Trust, Transparency, Technology and Talent,
The Drectors and Manasgement of your Company continue to be commilied to adhering to the
best governance standards and te comply with regulatary requirements in the troe sense and
beyond the letter of lave.

B. Composition and Category of Directors:

L Ason31¥ March 2024, the Company’s Board comprised of 9 (nine) Directors of which
5 (five) are Non- Executive Independent Directors. The Company has complied with
the requirement of Woman Director pursuant to the provisions of Scction 149 of the
Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015, All the directors possess expertise in the
financial services sector, The composition of the Board and category of Dircetors as
on 31% March 2024 is as follos:

- Name of the Directors DIN Category
Mr. KM Deenadayalan (12910246 | Mon-Executive Independent Direcior
*Wr, Mahavir Chand 671041 | Non-Executive Independent Director

Ms, Anuradha Jayaraioan 747419 | Women Directer (Non-Executive Independent)

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 07095542 | Managing Diregtor

Mr. D, Suresh kumar 06691575 | Non-Executive Non-Independent Dirgctor

Mr. Kelpesh Kumar Kavad | (9455249 | Whole Tone Director

Mr. Maresh Kumar Khiveaj | 07026135 | Non-Executive Independent Director

M. Rajesh Gurdas 02724505 | Non-Executive Independent Director
Wadhwa
L Dr. Amarendra Sahoo 06741280 | Non-Executive Independent Director

(*Note: The category of Mr. Mahavir Chand hus been changed from Non- Execulive
Independent Divector to Non-Execufive Non-lndependent Divector with effect from [8% May,
2024)

The Board has identified the following skill set with reference to its Business and Industry
which ars available with the Board:

 Name of the Director Expertise in specific functional area
Mr. K.N Deenadayalan | 38 years of Experience in Forex business
Mr.MahavirChand | @ years of Expenence in Forex business
Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman | 10 years of Experience in Forex business
M. Pavan Kumar Kavad | 1l years of Experience in Forex business

[Fexi]
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Mr D Suresh kumar )
Mr. Katpﬁh Kumar Kavad

] 1I'JI YEArs | nf Eacg&nence m Furex business

Mr, Naresh Kumar Khiviaj

3 years of Experience in Forex business

Mr, Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa

Dr. Amarendra Sahoo

RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER SE

Mr. Pavan Kumas Bavad and Mr, Kalpesh Komar Kavad, Executive Directors of the Company
are brothers and they are sons of Ms. Usha Kavad, one of the promoter af the Compauny.

No other Directors are related to each other in any mannet,

il. Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
number of other Directorships and Chairmanships/ Memberships of Committees of

cach Dirvector in varinus companies as on 31 March 2024:

Name of the |No of Attendance at No. of | No.of List of |
Director Board meetings during other Committee Directorship
Mectin 2023-2024 Direet | Membership( | held
g Board | Last AGM orship | s)/ No. of in Other Listed
which Meetin  |held on 19th Chairmanshi | Companies and
Directn £ September pis) of Board | Category of
rowas 2023 Commitiees Directorship
entitled in other
to Listed
. | attend Companies
Mr. KN
Heshdalan 6 6 Yes NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Mahavir
i 8 4 Yes 1 NIL NIL
;"’E*' ey o 2 No 5 NIL NIL
dyaraman
M. Pavan &
Kumar Kavad i1 Yes 2 NIL NIL
Mr. D). Suresh (5]
e 3 Yes NIL NIL WIL
| Mr. Kalpesh )
Eumar Eavad & & Yes 1 NIL NIL
*Mz. Naresh
Kumar 3 2 - 1 MNIL NIL
| Khivraj
| Dr.
Amarendra 2 1 - G 1 NIL
Sahoo
*Mr. Rajesh Sugal & Damani
Gurdas Share Brokers
Wadhwa 2 1 ) : 1 Limited- Non-
Executive
mdependent
Director |




Notes:

MNumber of Board Meetmgs held during the fnancial year 2023-24 6 {31x) in accordance with
Regulation 26 of the SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations,
201 5, Memberships/Chairmanships of only Audit Committess and Stakeholders” Relationship
Committee in all public limited companies (excluding Prithvi Exchange India Limired) have
been considered.

The mectings of the Board of DHrectors and the above commitices have been condugted in the
manne as specified in SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and Companies Act, 2013,

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment)
Regulations, 2018, there is a requirement to mention separately the names of the listed entities
where the person 15 a director and the category of such directorship.

*During the vear Mr. NMaresh Kumar Khiveaj, has been appointed as an Additional Directar
{Designated as Non-Executive Independent Director) of the company w.ef (17,1 1.2024 and
regularized through postal ballot dated 31.01.2024

*During the yvear Mr. Bajesh Gurdas Wadhwa and Dr. Amarendry sahoo has bean appointad
as an Additional Directors (Designated a¢ Non-Executive Independent Directors) of the
company w.e.[23 12 2024 and repularized through postal ballot dated 31.01.2024,

i Number of Board Meetings held with dates:

Dhuring the financial year 2023-24: 6 (Six) Board Meetings were held and the details of Board
Mesztings held are given below:

Date of Boeard | Board Strengih | Number of Directors % of attendance
Mecting - Present R
20.05.2023 ] 5 83.33 %
12.08.2023 6 - 66.66 %
07.11.2023 ] 3 B3.33 %
23.12.2023 ¥ 5 71.43 %
10.02.2024 9 8 B5.B9 %
20.03.2024 v 4 4444 %

iv. Details of Shares/Convertible Instruments held by the Directors

Name of DMrecior Category | No of Shares/ Convertible |
. | _| instruments held
Mr. K N Deenadayalan Eﬂg:ﬁr;deni MNon-Executive NIL
Mi. Mahavir Chiand én;:ltg;nrdem Non-Executive | NIL
Wik Aniatadha Javsiraman :;:;::ch:]nrd&nt Non Executive Women | NIL
i . T | 15,09,560 (As on 317
* AWy
Mr. Pavan Kumar Eavad Executive Director | March 2024)

&




Mr. ). Suresh kumar | MNon-Executive Director NIL

*Mr. Ealpesh Kumar . ; . 14.72.500 (As on 3¢
| Kavad Executive Drector _ | March 2024)

M. Naresh Kumsr Khives] lﬂf:lependem MNon-Executive NIL

Director

ol s Inf]ependent MNon-Executive NIL
L= = Director )

br. Rajesh Gurdas Independent Non-Excculive NIL

Wadhwa Directar

* During the quarter ended 317 March, 2024, Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad has acquired
14,72,500 (17.85%} equity shares (received by way of gift ) from Mr. Pavan Komar
Kavad {(Brother ) in the target company through Inter se transfer of shares on 14th
March, 2024.

v. Code of Conduct of the Board

The Board of Directors of the Company meeis regularly to discuss the operational and
financial performance of the Company. The Board periodically reviews the compliance
reporis pertaining to all laws applicable to the Company as well as takes steps to rectify
instapces of non-compliances, if any,

The Board has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee io satisty itsell that
plans are in place for orderly succession for appointment to the Board of Directors and senior
management, The Board of Directors has laid down a code of conduet for all the Members of
thie Board and senior managenment.

The Independent Directors wre made aware of ther duties and responsibilities and their
periormance is evaluated by the entire Board apart from the Direclor who is subject o
evaluation.

vi. Independent Directors

Aszon 317 March. 2024, the Company had six Independent Directors. Mr. KN Deenadayalan.
br. Mahavir Chand, s, Anvradha Javacaman, br. Waresh Kumar Khiveaj, Dr. Amarendra
Sahoo and Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa, The Company has received declarations from the
Independent Directors of the Company confioming that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

The Company has conducted familiarisation programmes for its Independent Directors to
make them aware of the nature of the industry and their roles. rights. responsibilities. The
details of the farmliansation programmes and the terms of appointment of the ndependent
Directors are avallable on the Company Website - www.prithvifx com | [t is heveby confirmed
that 1n the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions
specified in the Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 and are independsnt of the management.
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vii. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment In the preparation of the financial statements
The Company has followed the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are
set out m the Notes to the Financial Statements,

viii. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotnent or gualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (74): Not Applicable

1%. Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the
board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant finanecial vear: Not Applicable

i Commodity price risk and Commodity hedging activities: Mot Applicable

Board Commitiiees;

1) Audit Committee

(1| Mr. K. N Deenadayalan | Non-Execuiive Independent Director
' 2| Mr. Mahavir Chand | Non-Executive Independent Director
|3 | Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Managing Director

(Note: The Audit Committee was reconstituted on 18" May 2024 and Ms. Amuradha
Jayaraman, My, Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa and Mr. Navesh Kumar Khiveaj, Independent
Directors were added as members)

2} Nomination and Remuneration Committee

.1 | Mr. Mahavir Chand - Non-Executive Independent Director
|2 Mr. K. N Deenadayulan ' Non-Executive Independent Director
|3 Mr. Suresh Kumar Non-Executive Non-Independent Director

(Note: The NRC Committee was recongiituted on 18" May 2024 and Mr. Naresh Kumar
Khivraj, Independent Dijrector is designated as the Chairman of the Committee and Mr.
Rajesh Gurdas Wadlnva, Independent Director was alse added as @ member. Further Mr.
Mahavir Chand, Non-executive Divector i vemoved from the Committeg)

3) Stakeholders Relationship Committee

| 1| Mr. K. N Deenadayalan Non-Executive Independent Director
| Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad Managing Director
13 | Ms. Anuradha Javaraman MNon-Executive Independent Director

(Note: The SRC Commitiee was reconsfituted on 18 May 2024 with Mr. Mahavir Chand,
MNon-execurive Director as the Chairman and Mr. Amarendra Sahoo, Independent Director
wirs also added as member. Further the existing members Mr. K. N. Deenadayalan and Ms.
Anvradha Japranan is removed from the Commitiee)
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vil. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment In the preparation of the financial statements

The Company has followed the Accounting Standards relerred to in Section 133 of the
Companies Act. 2013. The significant accounting policies which are consistently applied are
set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

vill. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement as specified under Regulation 32 (7A): Not Applicable

x. Where the board had nol accepted any recommendation of any committee of the
board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year: Not Applicable

x.  Commodity price risk and Commaodity hedging activities: Not Applicable
Board Committecs:

1) Audit Committee
l

Mr.K.N Deenadayalan

M. | Maha\ ir Chand
| Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad

| Nun -Executive Independent Director
| Nnn Exe:utwe Independent Director
[ Managmg, Director

F
A
e
2

(Note: The Audit Committee was reconstituted on 18" May 2024 and Ms. Anuradha
Jayaraman, Mr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa and Mr, Naresh Kumar Khiveaj, Independent
Divectors were added as members)

2} Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee

1 | Mr. Mahavir Chand | Non-Executive Independent Director

2 Mr I\_ N Dﬂanad&}alﬂn Nun Execum'c lndapen&entm[)i-rﬂcmr

3 ‘_Mr Suresh Kumar _Nnn—ExeeutWE Non-Independent Director

(Note: The NRC Committee was réconstituted on 18 May 2024 and Mr. Naresh Kumar
Khivraf, Independent Director is designated as the Chairman of the Cammittee and Mr.
Rujesh Gurdas Wadhwa, Independent Director was also added as a member, Further Mr,
Mahavir Chand, Non-executive Director is removed from the Commitiee)

3) Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee

I | M. K. N Deenadayalan

Non-Executive Independent Director

2 | Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad

Managing Director

3 | Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman

Non-Executive Independent Director

(Note: The SRC Committee was reconstitited on 18% May 2024 with Mr. Mahavir Chand,
Non-executive Director as the Chairman and My, Amarendra Sahoo, Independent Dirvector
was also added as member. Further the existing members Mr. K. N. Deenadayalan and Ms.
Anuradha Jayraman (s removed from the Committee)
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Meetings ol Board Committees held during the financial year 2023-2024 and Altendance

Audit Stakeholders Nomination and
Board Committees ot Relationship Remuneration
R Committee Comunittee
Meetings held i 4 4 5
Meetings attended by the Directors

Mr_ KN Deenadayalan 4 g 5

“Mr. Mahavir Chand 3 NA 3

Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman NA 2 NA

Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 3 5 NA

Mr. D, Suresh kumar NA NA 3

Mr. Kalpesh Kumar Kavad NA NA NA

Mr. Naresh Kumar Kahivraj NA NA NA

Mr. Amarendra Sahoo NA NA NA

Mr. Rajesh Gurdas NA NA NA

AL Andit Committee:

I. Composition of the Committee:

The Audit Committes comprises of Mr. K, N Deenadayalan, Mr. Mahavir Chand and Mr.
Pavan Kumar Kavad as Members, Mr. K, N Deenadayalan (Non-Executive Independent
Dhrector) is the Chairman of the Committee, Ms. N, Somalatha, Company Sceretary of
the Company acts as the Secrefary to the Audit Commitree.

Further refer Naote ro Audit Committee above.

Il Meetings and Attendance during the financial year:

During the financial year 2023-2024. 4 (Four) meetings of the Audit Committes were
held snd the details of mectings and attendance are given below,

Andit Committee
Sr. | Date of Meeting Total number of | Attendance o
Mo, Members as on the | Number of [% of total |
date of meeting Members members
1 20.05.2023 3 | 3 L0044
2 12.08.2023 3 |3 100
3 07.11.2023 3 |2 66.67%
4 10.02.2024 3 3 LG0%,

1. Terms of reference of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of the Company analyses the financial conditions and results of
the operation ol the Company. It also reviews the significant Related Party Transactions,
internal audit reports, internal audit plan and performance of the internal auditors and

[l61])
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statutory auditors. The terms of reference of the Audit Committes inter alia includes the
following:

a, Muking recommendations for the appointment, remuncration and terms of
appointment of auditors of the Company;

b. Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and
effectiveness of the audit Process;

c. Examination of the financial statement (including of the subsidiaries) and the
Limited Review Report/ Auditors® Report thereon;

d. Approval of any subsequent modification of the fransactions of the Company with
related parties:

e. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments including that of the Subsidiary
Companies/Associate Companies;

[. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever il is necessary,

g. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems:

h. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
L. Composition of the Commitiee:
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Mr. K. N Deenadavalan, Mr.
Mahavir Chand and Mr, Suresh Kumar as Members. Mr, Mahavir Chand. (Non-Executive
Independent Director) is the Chairman of the Commitiee. All the Members in the
Momination and Remuneration Committee are Non-Executive Directors.
Further vefer Note to Nomination and Remuneration Comnjitee above.

IL Megetings and Attendance during the financial year:

During the vear under review, 5 (five) meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee were held and the details of meetings and attendance have been provided

below:;
Sr. Date nf_Meeting Total number of | Attendance
Na. Members as on the | Number of Members | % of  total
(date of meeting | attended | members.

I 20.05.2023 3 2 66,67
2] 12082023 3 2 66.67%
3 07.11.2023 3 2 66,67 %
4 23.12.2023 3 2 66.67%
5 10.02.2024 3 3 100%

1. Nomination and Remuneration Policy:™

Your Company is having a well-structured Nomination and Remuneration policy which
is readily available on the website of the Company. You could refer the same by following
the link: www prithvifx. com

[[ea]
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IV. Criteria for the evaluation of the performance of the Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors:

The Company has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Poliey in acgordance with
Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 which provides for the cvaluation of the
performance of the Directors. The evaluation of the performance of the Directors is made
by a rating method, the eriteria of which meludes inter alia the following:

1. Possession of the requisite expertise. experience, industry knowledge efc.
2, Time spent on discussions on strategic and general issues,

3. Monitoring the Company's interal controls.

4. Independence in true letter and spirit in the case of Independent Directors,
3. Demonstration of the highest levels of integnty,

V. Terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remunerstion Committee inter alig
meludes the following:

1. Ta review the overall compensation policy. service agreements and other employment
conditions of Managing’ Whole-time Director(s) and Senior Management {one level
below the Board);

2. To help m determining the sppropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board;

3. To recommend to the Board appointments/reappointments and removal of Directors/
KMP;

4. 1o frame a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence
of Directors;

3, To recommend to the Board the remuneration payable to the Dirgctors;

6. To create an evaluation framework for Independent Directors and the Board;

7. To provide necessary reports to the Chairman after the evaluation process is
completed by the Directors;

8. To assist in developimg a succession plan for the Board;

9. To assist the Board in fulfilling responsibilities entrusted from time-to-time;

1. To delegate any of its powers to any Member of the Committee or the Compliance
Officer.

VI Details of Directors’ Remuneration including sitting fees:

Apart from the sitting fee paid to the Independent Non-Executive Directors, no other
remuneration is paid (o the Direetors of the Company, The Tndepéndent Non-Executive
Directors are paid sitting [ees for attending the Board. The Non-Executive Directors
including the Tndependent Direciors do not have any material pecuniary relationship ot
transactions with the Company,

Details of remuneration including sitting fees paid to Directors during the financial year
2023-2024:
Amount (Rs, in Lakhs)

Name of the Director | Salary | Perquisites | Sitting Fees | Stock Options
granted
Mr. E.N Deenadavalan NIL | NIL 0.56 | NIL
Mr. Mahavir Chand NIL | NIL 0.31 | NIL
Ms. Anuradha Javaraman | NIL | NIL | 014 | NIL
[a3]
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Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad 60,00 | NIL NIL NIL
bMr. D Suresh kumar NIL NIL 0.17 NIL
Mr. Kalpesh Eumar Kavad 1520 | NIL NIL NIL
- Mr, Naresh Kumar Khivraj 0,20 | NIL NIL NIL
Mr. Amarendra sahoo 10,000 | NTL | NIL NIL
bdr. Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwa IEERE] ‘ NIL NIL MIL |

C. Stakeholders® Relationship Committee:

Composition of the Committes: Stakeholders” Relationship Conmittee comprises of KN
Deenadayalan, Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad and Ms. Anuradha Jayaraman as Membees.

All the Members of the Comrmitiee are Mon- Executive Directors excepi Mr. Pavan Kumar
Kavad and Mr. KN Deenadayalan, (Mon-executive Independent Director) acls as the
Chairman of the Commitiee.

Further refer Note to Stikehulders” Relationship Commirtee above.
Meetimgs and Attendance during the financial vear; 4 (Four) meeting of the Stakeholders®

Relationship Committee was held during the financial year, The details of meeting and
attendance are given below:

Stakeholders® Relationship Committee |

Sr. | Date of Meeting = Total number of Attendance

Na. | Members as on the | Number of | % of total

date of meeting Members members
attended

1 120052023 3 3 | 100%

2 | 12.08.2023 3 2 66.67%

3 07.11.2023 3 3 100%:
4 1 10.02.2024 3 2 | 66.67%

L Details of queries and srievinces received from the Members and attencled by the
Company during the financial year 2023-2024 are given below,

"Peuding | Received | Solved Not solved to the satisfaction | Pe nding as on 315
as on 15 during the | during the | of the shareholders during March 2024

April 2023 | year vear the vear

0 0 0 0 0

D. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Commitiee:
Functions of CSR Committee is discharged by the Board of Directors of the company
1. General Body Mectings:

Details of General Meetings:

[l
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. Details of the last three Annual General Meetings are given below:

Details of last three Annual General Meetings (AGM)
Meeting | Financial Date & Time Venue No of
year to special
which AGM Resolution
relates Passed
age 2022-2023 19 September, 2023 | Through Video 2
at 11.30 AM Conferencing (VC)

2Tth 2021-2022 19 August, 2022 at Through Video 2
11.30 AM Conferencing {(VC)

26 2020-21 31 August. 2021 at Through Video |1
11:30 AM Conferencing (VC)

1T, Special Resolutions passed in the last three AGMs, with requisite majority:

Financial year to Date of AGM | Particulars
which AGM relates

1. To approve Mr. Pavan Kumar Kavad (DIN:
07005542y, as a Whole Time Director to be
designated as a Managing Director.

2. To approve increase in remuneration payable to
Iir. Kalpesh Kumar Eavad (DIN: 09452249) as
Whole-Time Director of the Company.

2022-2023 19.09.2023

1. To approve increase in remuneration of Mr. Pavan
Kumar Kavad, Whaole-Time Director of the
Company.

2. Appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr.
Kalpesh Kumar Kavad(DIN:(09488249) as Whole-
TimeDiregtor
Alteration of Main Object Clouse of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company

2021-2022 19.08.2022

2020-21 31.08.2021

M. Postal Ballor: FY 2023-2024

Pursuant fo Section 11(} of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Companies (Management and
Adminisiration) Rules, 2014, the Company passed the following Resolutions by way of postal
ballot:

Postal Ballot-1:

Date of Postal Ballot Notice Friday. December 29, 2023

Voting Period Saturday, December 30, 2023 at 9.00 AM (IST) to
Monday, January 29, 2024 at 5.00 P.M (IST)

Date of Declaration of Results: | Tuesday, January 30, 2024

Date of approval Tuesday, January 30, 2024

IﬁS
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Detailz of Voling Pattem:

5. No Particulars of the | Votes cast | Votes cast | % of| " of
Resolution & type | in favour of | against the | votes in| Votes
of Resolution the Resolution favour of Against

Resolution virtes on vites

1 Appointment of Mr. | 7084513 050 99.9% Lo13
MNaresh Kumar
Khivraj (DIN:

07026135) as an
Independent

Director  of the
Company — Special

2 Appointment of | 7084513 | 950 99,98 ho13
Mr. Rajesh Gurdas
Wailhwa (DI
2724505} a8 an

Independent

Director of the

Company- Special |

3 Appointment of | 7084483 ns0 9o O 013

Mr. Amarendra

Sahoo  (DIN

U6T412807 8= an

Independent

Director of the

Company ,

Mr. V. Esaki (Membership No. 30353 and COP No 11022), proprietor of M/s. V Esaki &
Associates. Praclicing company Secielaries, Chennai, was appointed as the Serutinizer for
conducting Postal Ballot process (meluding e=voting) 1 a fair and transparent manner.

Details of special resolution proposed to be eonducted through postal ballot

None of the businesses are proposed to be iransacted through postal ballot ar the time o
preparation of this Report

Procedure for Postal Ballot

The postal ballot is conducted in accordance with the pursuant to the Provisions of Section
110 read with and Section 108 of the Companies Agt. 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Act (including any statatory modification or reenactment thereot for
the time being in force), read with Rule 20 and Rule 22 of Companies (Management and
Admimstration) Rules, 2014, ("Rules”), Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Cizcular
No.17/2020 daied April 13, 2020, Circular No. 2002020 dated May 5, 2020, Cireular No.
(2/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and General Cireular 2/2022 dated May 5, 2022 followed by
Circular No, 10/2022 and 11/2022 dated December 28. 2022 (collectively referred to as “MCA

el
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Circulars™) and Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI") vide its Circular
SEBLHO/CFD/CMD2Z/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022 followed by Circular No.
SEBIVHO/CFD/Pol)-2/P CIR/2023/4 dated January 5, 2023 {collectively referred to as “SEBI
Cireulars™). Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulstions as amended from time to tme
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (**8527") issoed by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India each as amended, to transact the special businesses by passing Special
Resolution, as applicable, by way by of Postal Ballot through electronic Voting (*‘remote e-
voting™ '), Further, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, the Company had also published a public
notice in the newspaper for all the sharcholders to update their email addresses and mobile
numbers with the depositories prior to the civeulation of postal ballet notice.

The Motice of Postal Ballot was sent in glectronic mode only to all those Members who had
regisiered their e-mail addresses with the Company or Depository Parlicipant! Depository/
I/s, Integrated Registry Munagement service Private Limited, Further, the Members had the
option to vote only through remote e-voling and voting through physical baliot papers was not
provided, The Company had also published a nolice in the newspaper declaring the details
and requirements for postal ballot as mandated by the Act and applicable rules post circulation
of postal ballot notice to all the shareholders. Voting right was reckoned on the paid-up value
of shares registered in the name of the member as on the cut-off date. The scrutiniser
completed their scrutiny and submitted the report to the Chairman’ Managing Director, and
the consolidated resulls of the voling were announced by the Chairman/Authorised Officer.
The results were also displayed on the Company™s website and can be accesscd at;
hitps://prithvifs. com/investor-relation’ besides being communicated to the Stock Exchanges,
Depositories and Registrar and Share Transfer Agent,

2. Means of Communication

Carterly/half vearly results are disclosed to Stock Exchange and also published in daily
newspapers viz., Trinity Mirror (all over India) and Makkal Kural (Vernacular). As per the
requirements of Regulation 46 of the Lasting Regulations, the quarterty/half yearly results and
the press release issued annually are displayed on the Company’s website woww.prithvifx.com
. The Company provides informalion to the Stock Exchange as per the requirements of the
Listing Regulutions. No presentations were made 1o institulional investors / analysts. The
Company has a designated e-mail address viz., investor.relations(e prithvilx.com , exclusively
for investor servicing.

3. General Sharcholder Information

L Basie Information:

[ncorporation The Compuny is regisiered in the State of Tamil Nadu, Tndia. The
Details Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotied to the Company by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
L30006TNI995PLCO3193]
AGM, Date of Annual General Meeﬁni for the financial year ended 31% March |
Book Closure & 2024 15 scheduled on 12™ September 2024,
Dividend Payment B i i ; th 1
ool Closure starts from 067 Sepiember, 2024 1o 12™ September,
i 2024 (both days inclusive).
Time L1 30 AM
Financial Year 13 April 2024 to 317 March 2025
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Listing on Stock BSE Limited. The listing fees for the financial year 2024-2025
Exchanges were duly paid to the BSE Limited within time.

issue and share
transfer agents

Registrar to an M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited

IL. Details of Listing with Exchange & Stock Code:

Wame and address of the Stock

BSE Ltd, Phiroze Jecjeebhoy Towers Dalal Street

Exchange Mumbai- 400041
Stock Code 531688
151N allotted by depositories INE621B01021

M. Stock Market Price Data during the financial year 2023-24:

Month High Price Low Price
Apr-23 89.35 66.60
May-23 77.00 45.23
Jun-23 72.18 54.99
Jul-23 69.99 58.05
Aug-23 76.96 60,05
Sep-23 72.99 65.01
Oct-23 80.89 68.00
Nov-23 145.08 T5.85
Dec-23 165,90 128.20
Jan-24 1659 590 132.50
Feb-24 229,20 154.60
Mar-24 273.10 187.40

IV,  Distribution of Shareholding as on 3 1™ March 2024:

CATEGORY COUNT Yo SHARES Yo

Lipto 500 3565 O, K3 219632 2.66
01 - 1000 153 3.90 112669 1.37
1001 - 2000 108 275 152190 1.84
2001 - 3000 31| 079 80986 | 0.93
3001 - 4000 21 (.54 T33k2 0.8%
4001 - 5000 5 0.13 21209 0.26
3001 - 10000 22 .56 162703 1.97
10000 AND ABOVE 20 | 051 | 7426877 | 90.03

TOTAL 3925 | 100.00 8249650 | 100.00




V. Shareholding Pattern as on 317 March 2024:

Category of Nos.of | No.of | Total |Shareholdin | No.of | Total |Number
sharcholder | sharehol Tully nos. v asa % of Votin asa  |of equity
(IT) ders paid up | shares | total no. of g % of | shares
(111) equity held shares Rights | (A+B | held in
shares (vil) (calculated +Cy  |[demateri
held - as per alized
(V) (IV)H SCRR, 1957) form
Vit (VII) As a
n'r[:! 'yu of
(ATBHC2)
Promoter &
Promoter 4 5035382 |5935382 T71.95 5935382 | 71.95 | 5935382
Group
Public 3798  [2314268 | 2314268 28,05 2314268 | 28.05 |2195140
Non Promoter-
Non Public i ? ¢ ¢ b 9 4
Shares
Underlying 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
DRs _
Shares held by
Employee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Trusts
Tuotal 3802 | 8249650 | 8249650 100,00 B249650 | 100.00 | 8130522

Share transfer system:

The Company has appointed M/s. Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited,
ag 1ts Registrur & Transfer Agents.

Share transfers are processed and approved. subject to the receipt of all requisite documents.
The Company secks (o ensure that transfers, if any, are approved for registralion within the
stipulated period. The transter of shares in physical form is processed and completed by the
Registrar & Transfer Agent within a period of seven days from the date of receipt thereof
provided all the documents are in order.,

In case of shares in electronic form, the transfers are processed by NSDL/CDSL through
respective Depository Participants, Pursuant to Regulation 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, certificates on half-yearly basis
have been issued by a Practicing Company Secretary for due compliance of share transfer
formalities by the Company.

Pursuant to SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018, certificates have also
been reccived from a Practicing Company Secretary for timely dematerialization of the shares
of the Company and for conducting a Reconciliation of Share Capital Auvdit on a quarterly
basis for reconciliation of the share capital of the Company.
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VI. Dematerialization of Shares:
As on 31% March 2024, 98,56 % of shares of the Company have been dematerialized.

Shares held in demat and physical modes as on 31% March 2024 are as below:

Maode of holding Sharcholding | % to total paid up share capital
NSDL 1438877 17.45%

CDSL 6691645 | 81.11%

Physical 119128 | 1.44%

Total 8249650 100%%

Address for correspondence:
The company Secretary

Gee Gee Universal, 2 Floor
Door No.2 Me Nichols Road.
Chetpet

Chennai-60003 1

Tel: 044- 044-43434261/250

WVIL Other Disclosures:

a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have
potential conflict with the interests of listed entity at large

None of the transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the Company’s
interast,

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
Company by Stock Exchange or SEBL or any statutory authority, on any matter related
to capital markets, during the last three years:

NIL

¢) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation
that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee;

The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower FPolicy pursuant to which
employees of the Company can raise their concerns relating to fraud, malpractice or any other
untoward aetivity or event. il any. which is against the interests of the Company or society as
a whole,

d} web link where policy for determining ‘material® subsidiarics is disclosed;

The Policy on Material Subsidiaries is disclosed in the Website https://prithvifx.com/investor-
relation/
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e} web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;

The Policy on Related party Transactions is  disclosed in the website
hitps:/prithvife.com/investor-relation/

f) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities : Nl

g) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or gualified
institutions placement as specified nnder Regulation 32 (TA): Wil

h} Mr. Esaki, Practicing Company Secretarics, Chennai, has issued a certificate as required
under listing regulations, confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company
haye been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
Compunies by the Board/Mimstry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory suthority. This
Certificate is annexed hereto

i) Details of total fees paid to statutory auditors

The Company has paid Rs. 10,00 lakhs to the statutory auditors for all services received by the
Company, on a consolidated basis.

1) Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

The Company has in place the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressal) policy in ling with the requirements of the Sexual IMarassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress any complaint regardimg sexual harassment,

The following 15 a summary of sexval harassment complainis received and disposed off
during the year 2023-2024;

No. of complaints at the beginning of the vear NIL
No. of complaints received doring the year WNIL
Nao. of complaints disposed off during the year NIL

_No. of complaints at the end of the year NIL

k) Disclosure by listed entity and its subsidiaries of ‘Loans and advances in the nature
of loans to firms/companics in which directors are interested by name and amount:
Nil

1) Details of material subsidiaries of the listed entity: including the date and place of
incorporation and the name and date of appointment of the statutory auditors of such
subsidiaries: Nil

M/s Octagon Insurance Broking Private Limited incorporated on 29% March 2023 is a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company.

Further. in accordance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the said subsidiary is not
falling under the defimition of “material subsidiary™

=
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m) Adoption of Requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations, 2015:

The Company has complied with all applicable requirements of Regulations 17 to 27 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,

n) Website

The Company 15 maintaining a functional website where all matenial information about the
Company is shared. All information as specified in the clauses (b) o (1) of Sub-Regulation (2}
of Regulation 46 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements). Regulations.
2013 is available in the Company Website at http://www.prithvitx.com/. Company's Annual
Report is also available in g user-friendly and downloadable form.

o} CFO Certification:

CFO of the Company gives quarterly/annual certification on financial reporting and intemal
controls lo the Board in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015,

As the Corporate Governance compliance is applicable to vour Company. a Certificate on
Corporate Governance pursuant to Schedule V and Regulation 34(3) and 53(f) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135 1s enclosed.

Certificate from Chief Financial Officer

To
The Board of Directors
PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA ) LIMITED

Certificate in compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, we hereby certify that:

A, We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the vear and that to
the best of our Knowledge and belief:

(1) The siatements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that are misleading

{2) The statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable Laws and Regulations.

B, We are to the best of our knowledge and beliel, no transactions entered into by the listed
enlity during the year which are Fandulent. illegal or in violation of the listed entity’s code of

conduct.

C. We accept responsihility for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial
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reporting and that we have evaluated the effeciiveness of Internal control systems of the lisied
entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit
committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such Internal controls. if any, of which
we are aware and the steps we have taken to rectify these deficiencies if any,

D, We have mdicated to the Auditors and the Aodit committes:
(1) Significant changes in Internal control over financial reporting during the vear;

{2) Sigmificant changes in Accounting Policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes 1o the linancial stalements: and

(3) Instances of significant fraud if any. of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an emplovee having a significant role in the listed
entity’s Internal control system over [inancial reporting.

For Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
Sdi-

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Finanecial Officer

Declaration for compliance with the Code of Conduct:

In accordance with Regulation 26 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this 15 te confurm that, all the Directors and the Semor
Mansgement personnel of the Compiny bave affirmed complisnce to the Code of Conduct
for the financial vear ended 31% March 2024,

A cerlificale from a Company Secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of
the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
directors of companies by the Board’ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory
authority, The Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice is annexed herewith as a pari
of the report.

For and on behalf of the Board

Sdi- Sd/-
EN Deenadayalan Pavan Komar Kavad
Chairman Managing Director
DIN: 02910246 DIN: 07095542

Place: Chennai
Date: 13.08.2024
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Annexure G

Form No. MR-3
SECEETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3 1/03/2024
[Purswant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Compunies
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules. 2014]
To,
The Members,
PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA ) LIMITED
Chenmat

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s.PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA)
LIMITED, (CIN: L30006TN1995PLC031931) (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the M/'s. PRITHVT EXCHANGE (INDIAY LIMITED books.,
Fapers, Minutes book, forms and Returns filed, records, registers and other records maintained
by the company and based on the information provided by the Company, iis officers, agenis
and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that
in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on
31/03/2024 had generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
the Company has Board-processes and compliance mechamism in place to the extent. in the
manner and subjeet to the reporting made hereinafier:

We have examined the books, papers. Minute Books, Forms and Returns filed and other records
maintained by M/'s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE {(INDIA) LIMITED for the financial year ended
on 31/03/2024 according to the provisions oft

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, Company has
complied with the procedure laid under the Companies Act, 2013

2, The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA’) and the rules made there
under.

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Eegulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

4, The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securiries and Exchange
Board of India Act. [992 [*SEBI Act'):-

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Talkeovers) Regulations, 2011,




(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015,

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations., 2009/ The Seeurities and Exchange Board of India
{Issuc of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20185;

(e) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993,

(f) The SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Company has complied with the above Provisions wherever applicable.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretanies of India.

(ii) The SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the
Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. (The Company
has complied with the SEBI (Listing Obligations Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015, durmg the financial year.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Aect,
Rules, Regulations, Guidehnes, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that, the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like Direct
& Indirect Tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to
review by Statutory Financial Auditor and other designated professionals.

We further report that based on the compliance mechanism established by the Company. which
has been verified on test checked basis and the Compliance Report submitted to and taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Company, we are ol the opinion that the Company has
complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company:

1. Payment of Wages Act, 1936
The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

The Employees® Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

o

Emplovees’ State Insurance Act, 1948
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Equal Remuneration Act, 1976
6. Shop & Establishment Act. 1948
7. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

8. GST Act 2017.

8. Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (“FEMA™)

Money Changers.
10. Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002

During the period under review, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of
the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards. etc.

We further report that:

# The Board of Directors of the Company iz duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent director and Women
director, in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

B Adequate notice 15 given Lo all Directors o schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance to the respective members, and a system
exists Tor seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meanmgtul participation at the meeting,

# All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out by majonty
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of
the Board, as the case may be.

# The approval of members was obtained at the preceding Annual general Meeting to
alter the main objects of the company and required forms in this connection was filed
with the Authorty.

We have examined the systems and processes of the Compuny that is in place to ensure the
compliance with general laws like Labour Laws, Employees Provident Funds Act, Employees
State Insurance Act, the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 considering and relying upon representations made by the Company
and its Officers for systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliance under
these laws and other applicable sector specific Acts, Laws, Rules and Regulations applicable
to the Company and its observance by them
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We further report that during the audit period there were no specific events/ actions in
pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulation, guidelines, ete, having a major bearing
on the Company’s attairs.

This report is to be read with the letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms
an integral part of this Report.

Yours Faithfully
For V. Esaki & Associates
Company Secretarics
Sd/-
(V.Esaki)
Proprietor / Membership No: 30353
TDIN: A030353F000905733
Place : Chennai
Date : 01/08/2024
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Annexure 'A'

To,

The Members,

PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Chennai.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on the Secretarial
Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, followed on reasonable basis in our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Wherever required. we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events ctc.

. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, tules, regulations,

standards 1s the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report 1s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
the company.

Yours Faithfully
For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
(V.Esaki)
Proprictor / Membership No: 30353
UDIN: A030353F000905733
Place : Chennai
Date : 01/08/2024
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ANNEXURE H
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

{Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(1) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20135)

To

The Members,

PRITHVT EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Gee Gee Unmiversal. 2nd Floor, Door Nao, 2,
Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet, Chennai — 600 031

We have examined the relevant Registers, Records, Forms, Returns and disclosures Received from
the Directors of M/s. PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED, having CIN
L3I0006TNI995PLC031931, and having registered office at Gee Gee Universal, 2nd Floor, Door
No. 2, Mc Nichols Road, Chetpet Chennat — 600 031, Produced before us by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate. in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considersd
necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companies by the Securitics and Exchange Board of India. Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

SL No. | Name of Director DIN | Date of appointment in Company
1 Mr, Pavan Kumar 07095542 | 16.01.2015
2 Mr. Mahavir Chand 00671041 27.07.2015
3| Ms. Anuradha 00747419 | 16.01.2015
4 Mr. Suresh Kumar 06691575 | 22.01.2014
5 Mr. K. N. Deenadavalan 02910246 | 21.08.2007
6 Mr, Kalpesh Kumar 09488249 12.02.2022
T Mr. Rajesh Gurdas (02724505 23.12.2023
2 Dr. Amarendra Sahoo 06741280 : 23,12.2023
9 Mr. Khivraj Naresh 07026135 | 07.11.2023

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
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these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the fiuture viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company,

For V.Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sdi-
Name V.Esaki,
Membership No: 30353,
CP MNo; 11022
UDIN : A030353F000802916

Place ; Chennai
Date : 23 07 2024
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ANNEXURE |

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

{ Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V' Para E of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members

PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED
Gee Gee Umiversal, 2nd Floor

Door Mo. 2 Mc Nichols Road. Chetpet,
Chennai — 600 031

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by M/s. PRITHVI
EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED (“the Company™) for the period ended as on 31* March
2024 as stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as “Listing Regulations™).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted
by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It 1s
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as

stipulated in Listing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For V. Esaki & Associates
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Name: V.Esaki

Membership No : 30353
CPNo: 11022

UDIN : AD303533F000902829

Place : Chennai
Date ; 05,08.2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PRITHVI EXCHANGE (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India)
Limited (“‘the Comipany”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of
Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the standalone financial
statements”). In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity wirth the Indian
Accounting Standards prescnibed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Ruleg, 2013, as amended, {*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 and its profit and total
comprehengiveincome, changes in equity and its cagh Mows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Audiung specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our reporl. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethiesissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India (ICAT) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant Lo our audit of the standalone financial statemenls under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we hawve fulfilled our other ethical responsibilites in
accordunce with these requirernents and the ICAL's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
wre have obtained iz sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements,

Key Audit Matters

Kev aundit matters are those matters thar, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

‘We donot have any key audit matters that needs (o be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
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The other infarmation comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report, but does
not include the standalone [inancial stalements and our audilor's report thereon, Our opinion on the
standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
ol assurance conclusion therean. Our opinion on the standalone financial stalements does not cover
the other information and we donot express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our andit or
otherwise appears 10 be materially misstated. I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Direciors is respongible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the At
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting [rauds and other imegularites; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thar are réasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and mainienance of adequale internal [nancial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant (o the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue ss a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exizis. Misstaterments can arise from frand or error and are considered matecial if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influsnce the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to [raud or error, design and perlorm audit procedures responsive (o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence thatis sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstalement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, imtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

.Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circomstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal fnancial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

‘Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

-Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the andit evidence obiained, whether a material uncertainty exists related o events or
conditions that muy ¢ast significant doubt on the Compuny's ability 1o continue as & going concern. [
we conclide that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
tos the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

‘Bvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Mateniality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individuoally
orin aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decizsions of a reasonably knowledgeable vzer of
the financial statements may be inflluenced. We consider guantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work:; and (ii} to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicaie with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant andit findings, incloding any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and wherg applicable, related safeguards. From the matiers communicated
with those charped with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the standalone Onancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
mafters. We describe these matiers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare cirewmstances, we détermine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to ontweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1.As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our sudit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Llaw have been lept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

¢) Thie Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account and with the returns received from the branches not
vigited by us.

d) In vur opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31stMarch, 2024 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure
Al

£) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, asamended:

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according (o the explanations given tw us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the vear is in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
ol the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and lo the best of our
information and according to the explanations given o us

(1)The Company does not have any pending lingations which would impact its standalone financial
position.

(ii)The Company did not have any long-lern conlracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii)There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the  Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company,
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{iviia} The Management has reprasemted (hat, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
matedial gither individozlly orin the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (gither from borrowed
funds or share preminm or any other sources or kind of tunds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenwise,
that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ulumate Beneficiaries™) or provide any gnarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The Management has represented, that, 1o the best of ts knowledge and belief, no funds (which are material
cither individually or in the aggregate | have been received by the Company from any person or enlily, including
foreign entity (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall. whether, divectly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee,
security or the ke on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries!

{c)Based on the andit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nething has come (o our notice that has caused us (o believe that the representalions under sub-clause (1) and (i)
of Rule 11{e}, as provided under (2} and { b} above, contain any material missiatement.

{via)The final dividend proposed in the previous year, declared and paid by the Company during the yearisin
accordance with Section 123 of the Act, 25 applicable.

(b} The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the year and until the date of this repon iz in
compliance with Section 123 of the Act,

() The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed any final dividend for the year.

(vi)Bazed on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used sccounting software for
maindaining its bouks of account for the inancial year ended 316t March, 2024, which has a feature of recording
audit wrail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant rransactions recordad
in the software, Further, during the course of our audit we did not come geross any instance ol the audit wail
feature being tamperad with.

Az provise to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014 15 applicable from (et April, 2023, reporiing
under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Aunditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of andit trail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for ths financial year ended 3 1st March, 2024,

2, As required by the Companies (Anditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) dssued by the Central
Government in terms of Section [43{11) of the Acl, we give m “Annexure B" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Agoountants
Firm Regn No: 00005575

BHARATRAISANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No: 027539

Place : Chennai

Date ; 18th May 2024

UDIN : 24027538BKCO10BR02
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ANNEXURE“A"TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 () under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of
our report to the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even date.)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting nnder clanse(I) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2003(*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s Prithvi Exchange
iIndia) Limited (“the Company™) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company for the vear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining interal financial
controls based on the intemal control over {inancial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Andit of
Internal Finangial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (“1CAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of ils
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
acconnting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinton on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporiing based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both izsued by the ICAL Thoge Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the mternal
financial controls system over financial reporiing and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exisis, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o fravd or error.

We believe that the sudit evidence we have obrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed 10 provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that { 1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
lransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company: and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of umauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper mimagement override of controls, material misstatements due
to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate becanse of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedurss may deteriorate.

Upinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate infernal financial comrols
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March.2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finangial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India.

Tnstioute of Chartered Accountants of India.
For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 00005575

BHARATRAJSANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No ; 027539

Place : Chennai

Date ; 18th May 2024

UDIN : 24027539BKCOI8802
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ANNEXURE B
TOTHE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred toin paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements'

section of our report to the members of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited of even date.)
On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given (o us during the course of our audit; we report that:

1.a. (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipments and relevant details ol right-of-use agsets.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

b.The Property, Plant and Equipments of the Company have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable miervals and as nformed, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

¢.The title deeds of the immoveable properties (other than properties where the company 1s the lessee
and the Icase agrecments are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements
are heldin the name of the company.

d.The company has notrevalued its Property, Plant and Equipments {(including Right of Use
assets) orintangible assets during the vear,

e.No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benani
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibidon) Act, 1988 (43 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder.

2.a. The inventories have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management smd in
oor opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.

b.The company has not been sanciioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from bauks or finaneial institutions on the basis of security of current aszéls and hence
reporiing under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Orderis not applicable.

1.(3) The company, during the year, has granted unsecured loan to fifieen employees, The company
has not made any investments or provided any guarantee or secunity during the year. The aggregaie
amount during the vear, and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date with respectto such loans or
advances and guarantees or security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and (o parties other
than subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are as per the table given below :
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Particulars Guarantees Securities Loans

Aggregate amount granted /
provided during the year

- Subsidiaries 2 = =

= Juint Venlures

- Assooiates : - =

- Employees - - Rs 20,48,228/-

- Dthers = = =
Particulars Guarantees Securitics Loans

Balance outstunding (gross) as at
the balance sheet date in respect
of the above cases

- Subsidiaries - - -
- Joint Ventures - - -
- Associates - 2 -
- Employces : : Rs 14,51,873/-
- Others - - Rs 11,09,776/-

(b) The investments made, goarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditons of the
grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
company’sinterest

(¢} In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated by the company. The repayments or receipts are regular except
for two advances in the nature of loan aggregating to Rs /-11,09.776.

(d) The total amount overdus, againgt the advances in the nature of loan, for more than ninety days ag
on 315t March, 2024 is Rs 11,09,776/-, The comp:any has approached the parties for the recovery of
the principal and interest amounts but no collection has been made during the year.

{2) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fregh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given (o the same
parties.

(f) The company has not granted any loans or advances in the natare of loans either repayable on
demand or without speciflving any terms or period of repayment during the year. No loans were
granted to the promotars during the year.
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1.The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
inrespect of loans, investmenlts, guaranlees and securilies,

5.The company has nol accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed 1o be deposits within the
meaning of section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

6.The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

7. (a) The company 18 regulyr in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Service
Tax, Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax. cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities.

According to the informarion and explanation given tous, no undispured amounts payable in respect
of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee's Siate Insurance, income-iax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues were
outstanding, as on the last day of the financial year, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b} There are no dues of Goods and Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excize, value added (ax, cess and any other statutory duoes
putstanding on account of any dispures. However, according to informarion and explanations given to
us, the following dues of income tax have not been deposited by the company on account of disputes:

Pericdl 1o which the

Forom where dispute is pending
amount refiies

Mame of the Statute | Amount (In Lokhs)

income Tux INR 7.6Y ALY 19992000 Tribunal referred buck the matter
tiv the Assessing officer
Income Tax INR 4.46 ALY 2000-2001 Tribunal referred back the martter

tir the Assessing officer

8. There were oo lransactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or
dizclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961}

9. a. The ¢company has not defanlted in repayment of loans or other borrowings o in the payment of
interest thereon to any lenders.

b. The company 15 not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.
b.The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were ebtained.
c.No funds raised on short term basis have been utilised for long term purposes.

d.The company has nol taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or (o meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
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¢.The company has not taken any funds from any enlity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f.The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

10. u. The company has not raised any money by way of inifial public offer or further public offer
(including debtinstruments) during the year.

b. The company has not made any preferential allotmentor private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.

I1, a. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material frand by the company or
on the company has been noticed or reported during the vear,

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 ol Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

¢. We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year while determining the nature, iming and extentof our audit procedures.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, Paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

13, According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
record of the company, transactions with the related parties ure in compliance with Sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such rangactions have been disclosed in the standalone
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. a. The company has an internal audit sysiem commensurate with the size and nature of 1ts
business.

b. We have considered the reporis of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit in determining
the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

15, The Company has not enlered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with 1tz directors,

16. a. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

b. The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial activitics or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

¢. The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of Tndia.
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d. The Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.

17. The company has neither incurred cash losses in the financial year nor in the immediately
preceding [inancial year.

18, There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial habilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board ol Directors and menagement plans, we are ol the opinion (hat no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ane vear from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting iz based on the facts up to the date of the audit reportand
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilives falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20, &. There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR), other than with
regpect to the ongoing projects, requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Actin compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act.

b. There were no amounts remaining unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies
Act, pursuant Lo any ongoing projects.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 00005575

BHARATRAJSANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No ; (0275392

Place : Chennai

Date ; 18th May 2024

UDIN : 24027539B KCOIQR802
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Prithvl Exchange (India) Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 3=t March, 2024

Ma st 3lat March, Aig at It March,
Particulars Mote Mo - 2033
Rz in Lakhs s in Lakhs
ASSETS
1 | MNon-curfent Assets
Froparty, Plant and Egulpment 3 2432 158
Bight of use Asset T (458 o2
Capltal work-in-orogioss - -
Imvostmant Frogerty
Fimpncial Sscets

- Inyestmients 4 IEi ] ATE

= Loans - .

- Other financial assem 5 Loz i
DefErred Lk Azpets (nek] 11 - -
Ofhar pOR-CUITGNT arEaTs -

Total non-current assets 1,926 1,534
2 | Currant asists
Ifnvontorics B 11058 Bda0
Fimoncial mssets

(1) ImvuEteens - -

{li} Trado recelvahlos 7 & 431

[i5i] Cash & cash eguivalents | 1,601 1,580

L) Bank balanoes ather than [ii{] abbnes -] 563 #27

{wh Lo 1o 26 2B

[wi] Other financial asseis - -
Curren Lax assels (el 11 29 135
Orhor currant assals iz 532 5

Total current assets 3,952 3470
TOTAL ASSETS 5,878 5,013
EQLATY AND LIABILITIES
a | Equity
Eagiaity Share Cogeltal 18 H2S 25
Orhar enuity 14 3475 7,357
Total equity 4,258 3,177
4 | Mon-current Babillilas
Fimancial labilithes

il Borrowings - -

(i) Leaaer Linbidition 15 A &7

[in} Dther financia babiitias 16 -
Deferred taw Hobifity {net] 11 - 23
Prowisions ar 10 i

Total mon-current labilithaes 219 138
5 | Current Hakdlities
Financial lahifsss

(1} Borrowings 18 Ay BOE

(in) Trode payables 1%

- Tor oditgtanding dues of miero eniadprides = '
and smoll enterprizes

- Total sutstandlng dues of crediiors othar than A32 s}
micrs enterprises and srrall enterprises

[i5i] Lease Liabalities 20 36 a6

[iw] Citsier Tinancial llabalinis 21 a2 55
Currant tax labliities (not) i1 41 .
Other current limbilitiss X2 213 as3
P odiadons F ] 93" sl

Total curront abilities 1,405 1,98
TOTAL ECUTTY AND LIABILITIES s078 5018
Significant accounting policics ]

The sccom Ing novtes are an integral part of the finincial stetements,

En torms of odar report of even date attached,

For CHAMDARARMA & SANKLECHA
Chanored Accowuntants
Firm Hegm Mo, GOS8 75

OBHARAT RLAJ SANKLECHA
Froprisioe
BAemborship No. 27539

Pl - Chennai
Oase - 181h May J024

For and on behallf of the Board of Directors

K-M Dosnadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
Birector Managing Director
DM 0290246 (MR D7095542

Ealpash Kumar Kavad
Chiist Fipancial Officar




Prithvl Exchange {India) Limlted
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2024

_ Niote Year ended 31st | Year ended 315t March,
Particulars =
- Rs i Lakhe Re in Lakhs
I |incame
Revenue from operation 24 415,987 305,206
Other income 25 o5 73
Total income Ai6,082 305,279
Il |Expenses
Purchase of forelgn curremces 411,580 302,097
Cost of services 16 1,494 1,564
Change In inventory 27 {2B5] |106)
Employes benefit expenses Fii B3g 588
Finance cost 9 17 17
Depreciation and amartisation 30 &7 56
Bad debts 18 43
Other expenses EFS 513 1]
Total expenses 414,262 304,659
I |Profit / {Loss) before exceptional items and tax {3 - 4) 1,820 620
W |Exceptional items % 5
V  |Profit before tax (11-1v) 1,520 620
R Tax expense;
- Current tax 464 102
- Current tax (Earlier Years} 50 -
- Deferred tax 11 1 a7
515 159
VIl |Profit [ {Loss) for the year |V - V1) 1,305 461
Vil |Other Comprehensive Income
(&) iterns that will be reclassified to profit or loss
[B) Items that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss
Net gain/[loss) on equity instruments through
Other Comprehensive Intome 03 [249]
Incomie tax effect on above [26) ¥l
Re-messurement of aet defined benefit plans {99) 41
Income tax effect on abowve - -
[+ Total Comprehensive Income f".’lif'h"lll:l 1,283 435
|Earnings per share
+ Baske  |In Rupees) 1583 5.59
- Diluted {In Rupees) 1583 5_59
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

in termis of our report attached.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Aegn No. 0005575

IBHARAT RAJ SANKLECHA
Proprietor
Membership Mo 027535

Place : Chennsi
Date : 13th May 2024

For and on bahall of the Board of Directors

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Managing Director
Dine 07095542

K.M Deenadayalan
Director
DIN : 02910245

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Financial Officer
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Prithvi Exchange {India) Limited

Standalona Statement of Cash Flows for tha year andad 31st March, 2034

Particulars As at 315t March, 2024 As at 3151 March, 2033
s In Lakhs Rs in Lakhs Ris in Lakhs A5 in Lakhs
A. Cash flaw from oparating activitios
Mot Profit f iLoss} before extracrdinarny itoms and tax 1,500 [ EREA]
paistments for!
Depreclation 36 15
Amartisation of Lease 15 ik
(Profith/Loss on sale of Assets - (2
Assets Discarded 1 -
Loss oh Fale of Assets - -
Indergsy Paig 13 1z
Interest incomea g2} {GEY
Dividend incoms (3} (3
Met {goin/iees on sale of investments H} -
[8] *
Crperating profit / (lass) before working capital changes 1,812 620
Movement in workfmg copdtal:
Adiystments for fincrease] / decreese o operating ossets;
lwmntorias (R TH 1106}
Trads recevables 1145} 1212
Orthes receables 1375} f2any
Trade nayaklas 253 202
Sther liabilties {135 366
Cazh fiow from extraordinary liems (671] 50
Cash geperated from operations 1.141 ETD
Mt income 3w (pald] | rafunds {362] [§1ird]
Met cash flaw fram operating sctivities (A) ] SED
|B. Cash flow from investing activities
Pavman® for Property, plant and equipmeants ﬂllﬂ-} L4y
Froceods from disposal of property, plant and equipments . 7
Furcitase of investments (114} {23)
Procends from sale of imestmants 102 &
Interost recoived B ]
Dividhend receivest 3 3
Matcash flow used In investing activities (B) {51) 1
. Cash flow from financing activitles
Interaest paid [13) {12}
Payment of lease liabilithes (37 (=2}
Proceeds (rom borrowengs (%60} 245
Divitbends paid (206} 5
et cash flow used In financing activities (] [716) 201
et increase [ (decrease] in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 12 Ta0
Cash and cash egquivalonts ot the beginming of the year i éEE T
Cash and cash equavalants at tha end of tha year 1,601 150
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
(a} Cash on hand uo 120
(b} Chogues, drafts an hand 13 ]
i) Balamces with hanky . .
{i] in current accounts 1,504 1460
(il In deposit accounts : :
1,601 1589

|See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements.

In fetmd ol owr report dtlached.

|For CHAMNDARANA B SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountamts

Firrm Regn Mo, 0005575

BHARAT RAJ SANKLECHA
Proprietor
Membership Mo, 027538

Place | Chennai
Date ! 1Bth May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KN Deenadayalan
Director
DIN © 92910245

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Cnaef Financlel Officer

Pavan Kumar Kavad

Minaging Directar
DN OTOES543
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Prithvi Exchange [India) Limited

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (SOCET)

Statement of Changes in Equity {SOCIE)

Note (a) : Equity Share Capital R in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2023 IriLFE S—
|Batance a1 the beginning of the reporiing period E25 B25
Add ; Issue of Banus Shares - -
Balance at the end of the reporting perod B25 825
|Note (b) - Dther Equity s in Lakhs
Reserves B Surplus Itermns af OCI
Particulars Capital reserve | Hetained eamings | Eguity Instruments Total Equity
through OCI
Balance at 0dst April, 2022 1 1,717 198 1,917
Changes in accounting policy or prior pericd errors - = - -
Hestated balznce at the beginning of the reporting Period 1 1,717 159 1,917
Frafit for the year . 161 - 451
Cther comprehensive incomie for the year net of income tax - 22 (22}
Crther comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - - (] 14}
Total ¢ ehensive income for the year - 461 [26] a35
Dividend Payments &
Balance at 31st March, 2023 1 2,178 173 2,352
Changes in acoountin licy or prior pariod arrors - - - -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting Perlod 1 2,178 173 2,352
Prafit for the yesr - 1,305 1,305
ther comprahensive income for the year net of income tax - - 7 77
Crther comprehensive income arising from remeasurement
of defined benefit obligation net of income tax - - L] [k
Total comprohensive income for the yoar = 1305 {22] 1,283
Dividend Payments - [306] - (206}
|Balance at 315t March, 2024 1 3277 151 3,429

In terms of our repart attached,

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accoontants
Firm Hegn Mo D057

|BHARAT RAS SANKLECHA
Proprietor
hembership Mo (27539

Place : Chennai
Date | 18th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

K.M Deenadayalan
Directar
Dif ; 02910246

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Fimancial Officer

Pavan Kumar Kavad
Managing Director
DN : 07085542
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Prithvi Exchange (India] Limited

Motes to the financisl statements
Mote Partigulars
1 Corporate infarration

i1

23

24

Pyt Exehuangze | noka) Listed [LIDDDSTNAFSSPLONILGSL], & pubie At comgany Incorparated under Compary Act, (8 ligended by BRI e function os
Auriharised deales Category 1 Prit Exchasgs {| ndia Limated operates under the broand name of “PRITHY] EXCHANGE", The compsay deals in sl tradeable
foeempgn currerdiey iraveller chesmios, drafis and swifl i analers, Al preteid e comipaity e 24 Dianches pread i the sluts of Taminedu, Kefls, Karnolaks,
Tiderqpenia, Gugatst, Dedba, Uttar Pradesh, Wit Bengal, Motdbys Pracesh, Maharastra, Funjss, Haryaraaod Lnion Termbory of Chentdigarhe 'Prithl Bschange
s mien mn nuthoried agent ta receive Money Trontfer send through Western Union Money Transfer, Money Grom and Xpress dManey,

The firgstened office of the company m utuated at Mo 02, Ind Floor, Gee Ser Universal, Mc hichok Hoad, Chetpet, Chennar-G004031.
T fnancal stabommnty wers aparoved for issues i the merting of the Board of Dwectars heid an 15th ey 2024,

Hasts of prearatian of financial statements

Basis ol preparation and complisnce with Ind A5

The Finenoa| Marements af the Camaany at at and for tha year ended 1158 March 2004 have been propared in sccordance with indian Accounting $1andards
{'Ind A5} netified uder Section 139 of the Campanies At 1013 ('4et’), and the Commames [Indsn Accouring Ssandards| Russ ksued from time 1o time
ol relevant proyisions of the Comparikes Act, 1013 lcollectively calind as Ind A5)

Basis ol meauremant
Tho financial statnments have boen prepared on & gomg conoerm hasm. wsmg hetanol cost convenoan and an an acorusd mothod of accountng, except for
finareial assety, financial lihikgies and defined Senefit pfars which nave been messured ot far walue, as regquiced by relevant frd 25

Currenk and noo-current dessification
The Company presents s et and Eabdites i the Balance Sheet based on cutrent ) ron-current dhassifaabon,
A awsat m classified as currant I i satsfies any of the fallawing orearia
ap It Is spected to be reallied or mtendad to be sald in e Comparys normal opessting oycla
101t & heetd peievar iy Tar the-purpsss af Wading,
t| It is expncted ta by realsed within twebe mant hs atter the reparting poriog, ar
) 18 B B ensh or cash egunalent urkess restricted from being eschanged or used to sette atinbility ot teast tweve manths aftar the
reparing pernod

Al etner aseets arw classified a5 nan-purrent

M listiidey & lassilied i corrend 11 saiisliss s of (e folowing o iss

a) s enpeta bh Be Setied In the Compsny’s tarss aperaling cede,

b it is hadd primarily for she purpose of trading,

ch It olueto S seting within twekie moniha aler i repieting perod

d| there m no unrandtional right 1o dofer the wetterment of the lnhilty for ot lssst bwehs montts - afor the repocting: period,

Tho Company classafies all pther liahilties ax ancorrent.  Curpent liahilgies mciude current portion of mancurrent Fnancisl lahiibes,

Deterred te asicks and Sabilities are chssiled @ nonoirrent asets and labities,

Wse of pstimates and sssumptions

The prepanatinn of the ompany's Iranosl statements (equrss management 1 make judgemrsents, esimates gmd assumgbions that affect the reporisd
ammianty of Tevenues, expenses, aeels and lebiltes, and 1he accompanying dischrsures, and thedisclosure of contingent abilzles. Unceriainty -about thess
assumptiony anll estimates could result I oubcomes that require @ wateral sdjustment 1o the corrying amount of ossets or Sabilites aflectsd In ubate
periads,

el




1.5

1.6

17

.8

Property, plast and equlpment
Prosaerly, pland shd squspments arestafed ol Kibarical coat less acoemulalesd deprecation, Cont cimprises ol patchass arice snd pther pliribitable cpgm | #
any , i Brngng the assets o s warking condition for s etended use

Depreciation
¥ Desiradiatom an Property, plint snd eculment i provided for on Siraight Line tethad in the mannss presiribed in Part Cof Schedube || sf the Campaniss
At 2003 and recioning the marimum residus vakie & 5% of the grginal cost of the aesit

lii} In respecl of addtian of kists doring the year, depreciation has besa provided on Pro-rala bagi:

Inyertaries
Stocks are vafusd at rost or et realeable value whichaser i less.

Reveran recagnitian

Incom from fares

Revenue is recognized f the exient that it is probable that the ecoramic; benefits wil low kg the Company and the revenye n be relably measured,
et From the sale af currenciss s recogrissd when e signilicant riske and rewards of awnership of the currencies fue pasaed on 1o the beyer, wually
o delivery of the cufrencies, and mosignificent encertaimly exists regarding the amount of e conglideratiom that will be derivid from the sale of turrenoies:
Reyunus from the sale of currencies = memured 3t the fair valun of the cansdaration recesmd or recevable, net of trade dispounts. other direct sxpanses
and volume r=hates

Inferest ncome
Imterest incame (& recognisad on the bme praporion Basls, by reference o the prncigal cutitending and effectiva merect rate appicanis

Comméssion regelpts
Crenmissian rﬁ:eiprs are rE[l:@.‘l'ﬁEIi O B0orat bass,

Employng benefits

[1] Shert-tmrm amployes Dot

Short term ernployee benefis are recognized as an espense at the andscounted amount in the satement of praht and logs of the year in which the related
service s rondered

[} Past Cmployment benefity

(a) Dafined contribution plans

A dafined cantrihutian plan is & post-employment hanefis nlan undar which an entity pays Feed ronfrbitons inte 3 semarate entity and will ha'ee no legal ar
constructive sabligstion to pay furtter arpuris. Cantributians poid fpayabin for Pravidmt #und of eigiblo employees is racognizod in the statnmer of Profit
it Laes sch yas

[io} Defined benetit plars

A defined berwdit planis a post-emaloyment benefit plan ogher than & defined contribution plan. The Company's net obiigation in respect al defined bonefit
plans js calchladeed separately Tor sach nlan by estimaling the smoant al lulufe beneft (ke empivyess hive earned in the currenl and peiar perads,
discowting that amaunt and deducting the falr value of @ plan assets,

Post emyiloyment beveslits sre reoognized 05 am expense in the datement of profitand loss far (e yiear inwhich the empioyes has rerdered servies. The
caloutatian of defired Denefie abfigation I performed by @ qualified actuary using the projected unit credit meshod,

99




2.9

#inanciel instraments.
Financia TatrunRn are ferognied when te Cormpany beoomes a pary o the corersctusl provaisns of the infrumest, Repete say purchees s malsy
o tinancial agsats ane racognised on trade datd, the dato on which the Company comevets b5 purchass or sel the asser,

|A) Firancial Assaty

The Compsny detssmine the clssilivabon of il Uranoel eeeets ol wilie moogsbon, The chissToation d da-pn the © e i gl b
managing the fisangial gesels sod R comisctusl Terres-al the Gah llown

Thaa firancial ass s s chass e o e S ied g M sur e Nt rang anes.

) Thevse bor he mpssurel sulmsauetly al Taie v loe jedher throegh ofhes demprehemie income, of Becugh profitorlogg ) end

@] Thase to ke measeed 3t amortned cost.

For assebs mossired at falr v, p'm: anat omoen will ety B rocorded i praii cr less o ot eompreliEntve income. For vk i debt
msmremants, s il deponed on the Busingss model m wiich the imettmént & hok® For Bwesamon o equily instrumess, this w il depend on whetha the
(Couvgarry hag made an imavocahle slaction ai the tma of inidial reccgnithan bo accoint tor ghe aoelby inyestment at e sl thiosgh other comprehonsve
e, Al sl racagration, e Compeny measires & Ninanceal aae @t i far vatus plus, i the case of a nancil asset oot at il vakee through prodis oe
o arictho Coars et aie diectly auribuiatie b the dceuisitlan of D fieancial oeier Tromiactks oman ol Beancdil assuts cariad @ tar yolin wough
prodl or logs e sapany e b pralipor ke A ot el Subiviousnl meaunernanl ol debt Pwiramints Seaeedl on the Comping'y butiesss modd lor
anaging e anae s the cale Now cliatactss by of fhe mset, Thre ars e ssanement caleginies inlooabich the Crmpeey =bagilies Hy debe
nitrarenty

|1} Amartised Cost

T Casrrginiry clasifios D Bnsecal bl de o amortived cost ealy i h-:u‘h of P g bawing ol are e

0} The pmsein hakd wehe o busimess modesith the obechive of coll=cpirg the contracisa| cash tows, sndl

6] This comgractiisl E2rmy glve rlve oo profed doies m cath (Mnet that sre soloy paverents of pringlpad and inberest on B prinopsl sottmdieg:

Finanomd azsets at smorbsed cont modud € loans recebsatde, Brode and obber recevables, pnd other Fnancial asseis that are held with the chjective of collecteg
comractual cash fows, Atier inmial measerement ot vaue, the finenos svets are mesursd mamorises cast using the efectne imersst rare [E1R)
mrrtho, bezs impairmenl

amnfthed cost 1y calculated by ISR Ao acoiant any BECoUng o ramiy b acesyition and leeo o couts hat aoe an ntegral gart of thi BIR. The EIR
amortivatice iy includa i fimeege oo in Thie satement of geofit ar ines, Tha lossas ariving froem imoainmmant &g racogrined in the Ssatemant af Prof ar
Laus i ot s

i} Fair vatee throogh other comprebensive imoome

FinaniciaH sssets that are held far coliertion of camraonial o oes and for seleg ihe fineacial s, wiers th soesti cish o epressnt solly
payments of princioal and intarest, ane meatuned 3t fair valie througn ofer cosgrahens v nooma, b bs i The ranying amount s takes throingh
il pnmprada e Comie, et Sor Tha rogogrithon of IMparTEnE gaink o ksses, and imivest resanes shich are reeog nbad s prolitor ksl Whe e
adnclel agiel & derscngraned, tha cumulatbwe gien or 10 promiously rocignie in ather st hivsie iscomwe I rocsiled fiaen igquiny o prodi or
e and rengred o aher lﬂn"ﬂm] lerimag] bsearme fram Miss Tinanelal agsety i inchidi @ ather inbame uying the sllectae e e rils msttad

11} Fomancht avgnes an Ueie walue through pradit or ke

Thee Company classifies the foliowing fimandal assets st inrvaue through grodit o loss

&) Do imvestments Tt do-not qualy for masw oment at smortined ookt

] Bt e estmasan thie & nnt guasldy Tor mrwailiverss i v Fle wilie i ot Cowspr obiiblve oo and
iz} Dbt wremsstmenty that have besn desigrated at for vake= through profn or s

‘Devecogniton of financis asets
Tha Company derecognites 3 ﬁundd_ﬂsl'l: whan thi contractual rights totha cash Howa Bom the asseis sabvn, ar whan Biranifery tha Bnancial asset amd
wtritantiatty i e paks and rrsands of owneship of (e ssset o sl party,

|1H) Einmecial Liskdiiies
Tha Company deesrmines the casyificetion of i fnancial liah it oonitial recagrition

Claasiication
Thit Compary chasatio ab finans Babibties o subsegsently mosiufod o amartoed ooz, ancent Tor nancial Habities ot 1at weouo shroogh seabt ar foee

el B g nitaas i i irkung sl
Firomrcir! knitel bems ave claasfoed, af etial res , 2z finsrcsl bobd at Fair value theough profitor ke, Loeess and brrrosings, pryohies ars
Uttty measured ot smortised cost

‘Darecognitions of linancis llatditing
A Tinancial Nakiley o detecigrised when the cllgmbon under e lahBy 5 dacsanped o coeslled or sore

|Ch Eepulty v bomicnts
il i by invss b i sooges al Hid A5 100 dre meagired o e vl For sty madnomsnbs (B comsan g may mske an irsvocible B schion bo prssil n
mther humybie mzome sybset chaigey m the S0 vel pe T ckissifieotion i reds gnooitial rocogrition and @ rrevocabin

I} the-cirmpany decoies tr-chasify ansquny mvirumess as o FYTOC then ol fprwpbue crangsn on Bhe saarerent, exchasing drodends, e recogrmeed inthe
L1 There = no recycing of the smountz from S0 in FEL even anankof invsacment. Hmwever, the compaey may transfer the cumitlabive gam o lom
within equiy. Egaity muknerenty mcuded withe the SUTPL csbegurg are messured stfar sobse with il chonges recogmized in the Prols and taas,




.10

L1

L1z

113

i.14

216

Cashand cash equivalents

Cashand cash squivalant in the balance shest comprisscash &t Banks. msh ea hand, chegues an hand and short-term dinosity with an ariginal maturay of
thres menths or kss, which are subdect to@n msgnilicant risk of changes i value, For the purpese of the statement of cash flows, cosh and cayh sgupasiens
cordist of eash, ehegues of hand and shart-arm depatita, by delinad abeve.

Taxation
A Current T
Currant Income tas Is measured 3 the amount of tax expected to be payablo on the asable meome for the pear

B, Deferred Tay

Dedprred tax & recagnised gn temporany afferoncel betwesh carrying smeunts of assets and liabiliies in the finandal statementy and the cooresponding tax
bases used In the computation of teable predit, Deferred fae Babiltkes are genarally recagresod for all tavable temporary ddferences. Defirred ta assets ara
gerarally recognised for &l deductible emporary Sifferences to e axtecd that It s probabie that tasable prahis wib he sadabés sganit which those
:I-d.u.'tﬂllz temporary differenoed can be ulilised,

Beterred tax Sabfiten ard aspet are measurnd af the tox rates that-pre expected te spphy i the period i whch the habdity I5 settled or the assot rmakeed,
besed an the tax ratos {and ta s | that haye been enacted or substantialy anactod by the end of the reparting periog

Currénl and deferred tax is recognised n I‘.Ifll‘lfﬂf?.‘lii. HL'I‘.‘H[.tﬂ thee et L felatey Bo ilems recagraed in otfer comprehensive ncome ar directly I®
Equir,'.lnﬂw': oS, the L i alsa recagnised in other éompreheniivie income or drectly in equily, respedtively

Segment accounting

The Campany aperatés in @ sirgle segment i frading of forsgn currénde and hénce not ll for ssgmentwiie disdesure of assets, Tabifities, revenues or
rxperses o prescribed under indian Accooring Sndard 108 an " Operating Sogmpns”.

The Comnany oosrates mzh bn Iradian market s therears rarecartable sasersohical seamants

Provisions, Contingent Liahilities and Contingent Aasets

A Prewisions

Provisionz arp recognised when the Company ke @ present obbgation {logal or canstructve] ou o rmalt of 3 past ovent, it i proboble that an outflos of
resources embcdying coanimic benefity will Be roguired to settle the abligation and a rolizsle sstimate @n b mede of the amaint of the obligsion,

B, Camtingent liahiittiay

Cantingent abdies are disclosed whon thereis a possible chigation arjsing from past ewents, the axigtence af which will bo confemed aniy by occurrencs ar
mansocurrenne of ong or mons uncertain future ovents not whlly withien tha controd of the commany ora presant obigation tha arkses from past evorts
sk It s ither nat probabie thar =n catflow of rescurcas will Be reuined T semieor 5 ralabie estimats #f the amaunt can nat ba made,

£ Comtingant assots
Contingest assets are disclosad, whare an inflow of economic benefa is probable

Proviang, cantingent liablities 3nd cortingant z5sats sre revieated at #ach halance shast date

Statement of Cash flows

Cash flow afe reported uamg the indirect mnthed, whamehy net profit bedoae tae = adjusted for the effects of trareactione of = ran.cash nature, amy deforrals
of arcruals of past or future operating cash receipts o payments and Hem of monme ar ekgenans assocated with investing or financing cash floas. The cach
flaws fram operating, imvesting and firence sctivsies of the Commany s segregated

Earnings per share
Bakic earmings per thare ore miculated by dividing the net profitar loga for the period oftritimabie to equity s harshoiders by the weighted average numbr of
nouity s hares putstandng durng th period;

Db e 6 Ecpul iy Shaneheldéra
Final Divident 1o euity sharshplders iy recognized a5 a babiity snd deductes from sharehalies's epwty in me pericd in which the deidands are soorowed by
the eaully sharshaldar n e genarsl mestag. |ntarin dedandi 1o eduiily Ehaiehidert i recogrimed s o kabiiby snd bt e tegd Froem afunrehalder's sguly n
the: pemad in which the dividencs are aporoved by the baard af directons
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Prithi Exchange {india) Limited
Motet to Financial statements

Mote 4 : Non-current investments

Particulars

2024{05 In Lakhs)

A an 31 Agan 3s Mg an 310 Mareh A At 3191 March
Particulars Face Valis | March 2024 March 2023 204 2023
| ntity} | Qusntity] {Rsin Lakhs} {Bs n Lakhs)
Unnupted equity shares mansured stz vilue through 001
A Subsidlary companies
Prithel Glebal FX Privats Lrited i1 E0,000 0,000 B 8
(Ictagon ingurance Broking Prase Lrmsd 1 45,984 - 5 =
B Othars
A.5 Refregeraions Limdted 10 1,500 1300 = -
13 B
Qugtad equity shares measured at falr value through OC)
idani Enterprses Lmited 1 50 A58 a L]
Adan| Powser Limited R[] * 50 . £
Balris Plurmascsiticsds Lmited 10 EHSE GESS 5 6
Hagmj Finance Limited F (£} . 4
Beghons Induwiries Limitea piv) &,300 [ = £
Ceertral-Bank of Indin 10 1000 - 5§ -
Easy Trip Planners Limited i 2000 2
Ewaromn Educatlon Lirmitéd 13 5 15 = H
Fexbuource Selutians Lemited o 00 =] 1 1
fGalada Finanta Limiag b1 135,000 115,000 1 i
HEL Technoiagies Limiven Z Law 130 20 12
IOFC limited n 00 2,700 1 2
IOFC Bank Limited 10 5700 1,70} 4 1
Indlan Nenewabls Ernesgy Doy Agaicies Lid i 500 - 1 -
I Limited 1 . o] . 1
Inclian Cresrseas Bank o 15,000 - 3 -
Muntth Finareial Sendces Llimited 10 1832 L=a2 1 2
Mismott Comimaindcation Limiteg i 30 Iy a -
Sugal-& Darmani $hore Srokers Limited ¥l 58,210 5R21% 15 9
Totn Consultarey Services Llmited 1 1050 1,050 41 4
Tata Elesl Limited 10 1,300 1300 11 o
Tata Motors Umited i - SHY - 2
Tech hahindra Lmited & fEi] Tl k| g
Tran Liméed 1 T N - 3
Yeiu Hank Limted F 1500 7500 2 1
247 17
Dther investments measursd ot fair valus through OC
{a) Iruestment in Tax free bonds (Quoted) < Futly pasd
fural Electidication Corporation Limibed 1300 LoD 11 5
(b} Dthar Imvostmants
Ivestiisnl in Gald {Ciated] 117 269
investment in Coin | Ungutrbod) 13 13
341 193
Total Investmen Bl 47z
Bgpregats book value of guoted invesimenty 575 as7
AggEragais markar vahie nfqlmeﬁlm-u“mﬁnh 575 457
i«n_?qhn: rlrl'nl‘ll'l.'alueul' snguobed irveilments Fal 1
Category-wise other investmenis-ag per nd A5 108 dassification
As ag 3157 March As 3t 315t March

2073 in Lakhs)

Financial awsats carried at fair value throagh profit or lose (FYTRL)

Financinl pesets carriod 2t amartised cout 6 Py
Financinl osxety moaseeed at FUTOE 575 a5T
Total investmonts £ ATE
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Mote 11 :

A, Income tax asset [net)

——— As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2024 2023
Advance payment of Income Tax (nef) 29 1349
Total 29 139
B, Income tax linbilities {net)
Pariituli As at 31st March | As at 31st March
2024 2023
Pravision for income Tax (net) 41 _
Total 41 -
C Deferred tax assets [net)
Particulars As at 31st March | Asat 31st March
2024 2083
{a} Statement of Profit & loss
Profit & loss section
Current income tax 513 1oz
Deferred tax relating to orlgination & reversal of temporary differences 1 57
Deferred tax relating to Ind AS adjustments - -
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 514 159
[b) Other comprehensive income section
On Unrealised (gain)flass on FVTOO equity securities - -
On Met lessfigaln) on remeasuremients of defined benefit plans -
Income tax charged to OC| - -
{e) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting proflt multiplied by India’s
domestic tax rate for the year ended
Accounting profit before income tax La20 b2Q
Statutory Income tax rate 25. 168% 25.168%
Tax at statutory incomse tax rate [ &) 458 155
Tax effects of
Income not subject to tax - -
Inadmizsible expenses or expenses treated separately - -
Admiszlible deductions
Income Tax of Earlier Years 45 -
Deferred tax on Property, plant and equipment 1 -
Deferred tax on Losses & Depreciation carried foraarded = 57
Othors & 154)
Total tax effect (3] 56 3
Income tax expense reported in statement of Profit & loss  (A+8) 514 159

]
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Prithvi Exchange {India) Limited
MNotes to Financial statements

Note 20 : Current lease liability

As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2023
[Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)
Lease Rent Payable a6 6
Total 36 36
Note 21 : Other current financial labilities
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2023
{Rs in Lakhs) [Rs in Lakhs)
Unclaimed dividend =] =]
Creditors for expensas 36 49
Total 42 55
Note 22 : Other current liabilities
As Bt 315t March As at 31st March
Particulors 2024 2023
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)
Advances from customers 171 3585
Statutory dues 142 o6
Others
Total 313 491
Note 23 : Short term provisions
As at 31st March As at 31t March
Particulars 2024 2023
{As in Lakhs) (A= in Lakhs)
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Salary, bonus & incentive 52 20
Provision for Gratuity [Refar Note 33) 41 g
Tatal a3 29
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Note 26 :

Cost of service

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs in Lakhs As in Lakhs
{a) Commission payments 1,486 1,539
[(#)] Other Service Charges B 25
Total 1,494 1,564
Note 27 : Change in inventory
Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
| March, 2024 |  March, 2023 |
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Stock In Trade
Opening stock of stock in trade 240 734
Closing stock of stock in trade 1,105 240
Total {265) {106)}
MNote 28 : Employee benefit expenses
Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
{a) Salaries, Wages, Bonus and other benefits 764 528
tb]  |Contributions to provident and other fupds 41 24
(e} Staff welfare expenses 33 31
Total B3R 588
MNote 29 : Finance cost
Particutars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Interast expenses 13 12
Fimance cost on lease 4 5
Tatal 17 17
Mote 30 : Depreciation and amortisation
Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 315t
March, 2024
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
{a) Oin Property, plant and eguipments el 75
(b On Right of use assets 31 31
Total 67 56
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited
MNotes to Financial statements

Note 31 : Other expenses

Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
| March, 2024 |
Rsin Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Advertisement Expenses 2 2
Annual Maintenance Charges 3 3
Assel Discarded 1 +
Auditor's Remuneration [Refer note below) g9 B
Bank Charges 44 41
Business Promotion & Marketing Expenses 17 13
Cansultancy Charges el 9
Donation-CSR Expenses g 3
Donation 2 -
Delivery Charges 16 7
Director’s Sitting Fees 2 1
Electricity Expanses 17 15
Interest on Late Payment of TDS - -
insurance Charges 22 16
Listing & Custodial Fees 4 4
Meeting Expensas 5 e
Membership Fees & Subscription - 1
Miscellaneous Expenses 1 .
Oifice Maintenance 31 Z0
Fooja Expenses - -
Pastage & Telegram & .
Printing And Stationeny 21 11
Rates & Taxes 60 30
Rent 105 B3
Repairs & Maintenance 5 4
Software Charges 15 8
Share Transfer & Share Expenses 1 1
Telephone & Internet Charges 11 ]
Travelling & Conveyance 46 40
Vehicle Maintenance 21 21 |
Total 513 360
Notes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes
Particulars Year ended 31st Year ended 31st
March, 2024 March, 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Payments to the auditors
- For Statutory Awdit 8 5
- For Tax Audit @ - 1
- For Taxation Matters - -
- For Other Matters - 1
- Reimbursement of expenses 1 1
Total 9 B

@ Due to the Tax Avditors recorded under Professionol Chorges.,

[0l
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Prichvi Exchange (India) Limited
Notes to Finoncial statements

As ot 31st March | Asx at 31et Morch
Nate Partleulars e § 2023
R in Lakhs R in Lakhs
32 i) Commitments and Contingent lishilities (ko the axtent not provided Torj
Crmnitmeiiis
Conrtngent lahilites
Hunls Guuruniee 350
- Claims pgminst the Company not achmowiedged oo debs
- DHspiti lind Inedann as doisianids appealod agatned. ol prasided Tor 12 12
(L] Coatiagest Asiels
[The Company does not heve any conbingent ansets,
33 |Employes benefit plass
) Dafinud contribution plans;
Amount towartds Diefined Contributnm Plens hove been cecogmised under “Dontribratsms 1o provident and otber Tiods™ in
Mote | 28 Fs 2] Labths for Anwseial year 2023-5004 (Re 20 Lakha for Ananciol year 2022-2023),
| b} Defined beacfit plana:
The Cornrsaey aperatss sl smployment dalned smployes benefith plans in the foeo of Dnded Craogy. The l‘.'.|'|'||]|l."l_'|'l?ﬂ'
gratuity fond scheme s admininfered by the Compomy employess iratoity fund oot thimagh the Life Insurinee Compioration
il Indiz,. Details of fanded plans are as follows:
Ag at 3¥et March | As at 31sk March
Particialar 2024 2023
Re In Lakhs s in Lakhs
1. Changes In Present Value of ohligation
i CHigathon ws At fhe beginnimg of the es 45 &4
b Current Service Cost 12 &
= Interent Cond 3 3
il Acriashnal (i) Lesn e i
e Hepedin Pad 3 15
f. Obtipation as nt the end of the vear 163 4B
3, Changes in Fair Valoe of Plan Asscts
W, Frir Value af Man Assciz a8 at the beginning al the vear 17 El
. Experted returnoon: Flon Asseis 1 3
i Aptustial Gain ! [Livks| (1}
o Cuntriutiong 1 1
i Benedion Puid a 15
[ Fair Walie of Plan Assels os al the end ol the year is L7
3. Amonnt Recognised in The Balance Sheet
a. Fuir Vahiz of Plan Assets ga at the end of the year B ir
. Present Walue of Chligntion an nt the end of the year 163 45
i Amanint rocwgnisad 0 the Balwree St |17) =211
4, Expenne recognised in P & L doring the year
. Current - Bernace Cond ] &
ki Mt Inbenost Cost z 1
¢ Expense rocogilesd duning the yea 21 7
5, Expense recognised in OCI during the year
m, Bretum on Plen Anscts Excluding Intetent Income
b Actuarial aing Los recagnlned ob Tbligatian ] 4
i Mot (Inrome)f Bxpenss recoprised during the year ng 4
&, Investinsnt Details of Flan Assetn
fatminiElecsd by LIC of Indin o0t DO
| Asaumptions
An at 31t March | An at 31st March
Particular 2024 2033
Es in Lakh= B& in Lakh=
w, Mscourd Rete |per anmnum| T.2¥% T
b Bakiry Escolutinn Rate [pet anrium) 5,00 Sk

e The estrmate of mornsliby mte during emplevment bhos e eonsidersd s per lnfimn dssoresd Lives Martality 3006 2008],
d. The eslimnles of futore salnry increns=s considered in petuarial viluntion take spocounit of inflaton, senerity, promotion
atil oitker relevont lactors
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Prithl Exchange (India) Limitod
Motos to Financial statements

Mote Particulars
34 [Reloted party tramasctions
[Description of relationshiy Names of retated partig
Key Managemont Parsanms] [KMF)
Chairmian Foir .M Depnadnyadlan
Direchor Mr 0, Suresh Kumar
Directaor Mr, Kzlpesh Kemar Kavad
P asinen Director fr Pavae Kumaor Kavod
Indegardent Director Mr Bahayesr Chand Khariwal
indepandent Director M= &nuradho lnymaman
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Consolidated Financial Statements

To the Members of
M/s Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/sPrithvi Exchange (India)
Limited (“the Company™), its subsidiary and its associate (collectively referred to as “the Company” or
“the Group"), compnsing of the consalidated balince sheet 25 at 3la March 2024, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss(including Other Comprehensive Income),the Consolidated Statement ol
Changes in Equity, the consclidated cash flow statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 1o as “the
consolidated financial staeements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explinations given to us, the
aloresaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{‘the Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under secrion 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules;, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India; of the consolidaed state of affairs of the Group as ar 31"March, 2024 and their
consolidated profir, their consolidated toral comprehensive income, their consolidated changes in equity
and their consolidated cash flows for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Anancial statement in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (5As) specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under
thase standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements section of our report. We-are i.ndependent of the Group in-accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants of India (‘TCAT), wogether with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidared financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fultilled our other ethical responsibilittes in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAT's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence
obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis {or our audit opition on the consolidaed
financial starements.

Key Audit Martters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our aodit of the consolidated financial statements as a whele, and in fn-rrﬂiﬂg ol opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We do nor have any kev audit
matters that needs to be communicated in our report.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
informatien comprises the information included in the Company’s Annual Report, but does not mclude
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Qur opinion on the consolidated
financial statements does not cover the other mformanon and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the consclidated financial statements or our knowledge abtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is 2 material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors s responsible for the for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparationand presentation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consclidated financial performance including other
comprehensive income, consolidared changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the IndAS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, The respective
Board of Directors of the enuties included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequare
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding the assets of each entity
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and éstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the acewracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consclidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of respective entities wo
continue 35 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern hasis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also responsible
lor overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur abjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated linancial statements as a
whale are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an audivar's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bur is not a guarantee that an
audit conducied in accordance with S5As will always detect 2 material misstatement when 1 exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or ervor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregare,
they could reasonably be sxpected 1o influence the sconomic decisions of users raken on the basis of these
consolidated {inancial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audiv. We also:

# [denrily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial satements, whether
e to l'mud or errar, dl::u'gjl. anid Prr[urnl auddit ph:c:durl:s: '[1.'.5-'F|{IEIH1I.'I."E Lo those ri_‘:]xs, and ulltnin audir
evidence that is suffictent and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conrrol.

* Obrain an underscanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order o dessgn awdit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the entity has adequate internal financial contrals system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related diselosures made by management.

* Conclude on the approprimeness of management’s wse of the going concern basis of accounting in
preparation of consolidated linancial statements and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncerrainey exists relared o events or conditions thar may cast significant doubr on the
appropriateness of this assumprion. I we conclude that 3 material uncertainty exists, we are required o
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the refated disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to cOnLinue 45 4 going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial starements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated fizancial statements represent the underlving
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obeain sufficient appropriate audic evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial information of
such entities,

Marersality 15 the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financeal statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
consolidated financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualivasive
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the consalidated financial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governanee of the Company and such other entities included in
the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding, among other
marters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal convrol thar we idemify during our audic,
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevam
ethical requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to besr on our independence, and where applicable, related
safegoards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we derermine those marters thar
were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial starements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters 1n our auditors’ report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure abour the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine thar a marter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to ourweigh the public interest benefirs of such communicarion.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As requited by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit; we report, to the extent applicable, that:

1. a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consclidated
hinancial statements,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating 1o preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those

boaoks,

¢} The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss including Orher
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidared Statement
of Cash Flows dealt with by this Beport are in agreement with the relevant books of accoumt
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements,

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company 45 on 31st
March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Direcrors of the Company and the report of the
statutory auditors of is associate company incarporated in India, none of the Direcrors of the Group
compames incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a
Director of thar company in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Hinancial statements
of the Company and its associate company incorporated in India and the operating effectiveness of
such contrals, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.

gl With respect 1o the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act,




h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audiv and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informarion
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact %
consolidatedfinancial positions;

il. The company did not have any longterm contracts, including derivative contracts for which
there were anv material foreseeable losses,

iis. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required 1o be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company or the associate company incorporated in
India.

v. () The respective Managements of the company and it's associate whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge
and belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either [rom borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds} by the Company or it's associate to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entity {“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company or it's associate (“Ultimate Beneficianes™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimare Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective Management of the company and it's associate whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, have represented to us thar, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received
by the Company or it's associate [rom any person or entty, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company or it’s associate shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or-entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding Party
(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Benaficiaries:

(e) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances performed by us on the company and it's associare whose financial statements
have been audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to beliove
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11{g), as provided under (3) and (b)
abowve, contain any material misstatement.

v [a) The fin vidend proposed in the previous vear, declared and pa r the Compan
N ¢ he final dividend proposed in the previ ¥ declared and paid by th pany
during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act, as applicable.

{b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Company during the yvear and until the date
ot this report 15 in compliance with Section 123 of the Act.

{c) The Board of Directors of the Company has not proposed any final dividend for the year,
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(vi) Based on our examination, which included rest checks, performed by us on the group, we
report that the group, except for its subsidiary and its associate, have used accounting
soltware {or maintaining ns books of account for the financial year ended 31st March, 2624,
which has a feature of recording audi trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated
throughout the vear for all relevant transactions recorded in the software, Further, during the
course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being

t:I.II]Pﬁ[E'L{ with.

The subsidiary and the associate have used accounting software for maintaining its books of
account for the finanecial vear ended 3ist March, 2024, which does not have a feature of

recording audit trail (edit ]é'g] facility.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from Olst
April, 2023, reparting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 an
preservation of audit trail as per the staturory requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ended 315t March, 2024..

2. With respect 1o the marters specified in paragraphs 3{xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2020 (the “Order/CARCO") issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11)
of the Act, to beincluded in the Auditor's report, accordingto the information and explanations
given to us, and based on theCARO reports issued by us for the Company, its subsidiary and its
associate included in the consolidated [inancial statements, we report thatthere are no
qualifications oradverse remarks in these CARO reports.

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No : 00005578

BHARAT RAJ SANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership No : 027539

Flace: Chenna

Dare : 18" May, 2024

UDIN: 24027 339B R COTR3 167




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™

In conjunction with our audit of the conselidated financial statements of M/s Prithvi Exchange (India)

Limited (“the Company™) as of 31sr March 2024, we have audited the imernal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements of the Company and its associate, which are incorporated in India as

of thar dare.
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the company and its associate which are incorporated in India, are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financisl controls based on the internal control with
reference to financial statements eriteria established by the company and its associate, considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidanee Note on Audit of Tmernal Financial
Controls: Over PFinancial Reporting (“the Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (*ICATI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate mternal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective entity's policies, the safeguarding of its
assers, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely préparation of reliable financial informarion, as required under the Act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver financsal
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) issued by ICAL and the
Standards on Auditing, 1ssued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institure of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thar we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all marerial respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abour the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating efectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaiming an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a marerial weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judsment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatermnent of the inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe thar the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

]

=)



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial starements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thar (1) pertain o the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable derail, accurately and lairly reflect the rransactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
4§ necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with gemerally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonahle
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitian, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Otver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finaneial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or frand may oeccur and not be deteeted. Also, projections of any evaluanion of the inrernal financial
controls over [inancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finaneial control
aver financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Orpinion

ln our opinien, the Company and its associate company, which are companies incorporated in lodia,
have, in all maverial respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2024,
based on the internal contral over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For CHANDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No : 00005575

BHARAT BAJ] SANKLECHA
Proprietor

Membership Neo : 027539

Place: Chenna

Date ; 18" May, 2024

UDIN: 24527539 BRCOIRM A7
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Totad cyrrent Bahlinies 1466 1,504
TOTAL EQUITY AKD LIADILUTIES 5590 51 |
5 1

tering of s repori of even dode mtached.
Fur CHANDARANS & TANSLECHA

{Chariered Arpountant
Fiors Awgr Moo CORESTL

[EHARAT Al SRNHLECRA
Propreioe
Wl rrrheyahig No- 02 P51

Pnce - Chiesral
I-lhln LEu By 1004

L

Fus o o Lekall of the Boaed of Dlreonis

& 8 Dpenadeyalin
Dirpiios
DIN, DZ3E0748

Hlpesh Higmar Kavad
Chinf Friudticiat OffGesi

DIN | DT0a55L]




Prithwi Exchamge {ndia) Limited, #t's subsidiary and assodiate

Consolidated Statemont of Profit and Loss for the year endad 385t March, 2024

wot | VeArended 318 Masch, | Year ended 3161 Masch,
Particulars o 2024
! Hs In Lakhs My in Lakhs
1 Inoomes
Ravanus from operatan 24 415 5RT 305, 204
rhiss menen= 5 a5 73
Tatal ncoma §16,0H3 305,279
n than.u!
“urchase of fomeign ourrencis 411,500 402, 0%7F
Gt f semviced b Laaa LEv2
Change m ireeniorg 7 {265) | 106)
Empleyes banalit exgenses H E3B SRR
Fimance coat Fal 17 17
Depeariatinn and amorisarion E2] 57 55
1Bad debty L& B3
Crthier axpensan 31 514 ELE
Tatal expenies 14363 !IMGSL
W frrofit [ (Loss] before exteptional Rems and t2x (3 - 4) 1818 G
W |Escepthanal iems - -
W Profit bedare tax [i800) 1413 8l
Wi T aupenae;
Currert tax 464 ke
- Currert taw {Earlier Years) 50 -
« Deferred tax 11 1 54
515 1E1
Wil |Prodit | (Loss) for the year [V - Vi) 1,304 466
VI | Other Comprabensiea Income
(&) items that will be reclassified to profit or |oss
(B} tesns bt will pot be reclassified to profit o loss
Mgt gaing o) on emulty instroments throagh
Difier Comarehienibae Incom 103 izl
Incamie tax effect an ahave [26] 7
Re-meaziremant of net cefined banefit plirs 175 [4}
Iramie By effect an abave -
122 {25
4 l'atal Compreborsive income (V| 1,202 2ai)
Profit attributabis to
Crrvers of the cooegany 1,335 4§53
ton=ontrolling mterest 11) 3
Tatal Comprehensive income attributable to
Crrvers af thi comgpamy 1,283 237
[hear-contralling terest 1) 3
Egrndigs per share
Hasic  |kn Funessy) 1542 LE]l
Difited (0 Rupees) 15482 561
Significant accounting palicies 2
The accompanying notes s an intogral part of the financal statements,
I 1arms al gur repoer] amachad
For CHAMBARANA & SAMKLECHA Far and gn bahall of the Board of Directoes
Charbared Accourtama
Firm Regn Mo DUDRSTS
N Dagnadayalan Pavan Kumar Kavad
BHARAT RAI SANKLECHA DEtector Maraging Directos
Propriatot [N 33E10240 OIN : (SEEEY

Maibership Mo, 07538

Plac= : Chenaal
Dita | 1Rch May 2024

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chief Financrad Officer




Prithul Exchangs [Indla) Lmited, it's subsidlary and associats
Comciidatod Ratement of Cash Flaws for the year onded 318t March, 2024

Partculam As it 316 March, 2004 A at A8st March, H23
s in Lakhes s in Lakhs #x in Ladths B im Lahbs
A Cash flow from operating actrenes
et Profit / |Loss| befpne extraordnary Gems and fag 1.818.00 6T
Ak et fove
bepreciatian 36,00 2500
Amnaribesticon ol Lesye AR.00 Je00
|PeafitifLoss an sate ol Asseds - | 200}
Aszety Piscarded LoO -
|nferest Pasd 13100 1L
Inkerest income L8 00 165 29
Divedend income {300 |3.00)
Het [gain|/Toss on sale of messtments AH. 0] -
H. LY -
Dperating prafit § |loss) betore working copital changes LALLOOD 627,00
lovement i working capitel:
Adjusimeats for fincremse] / decreasy i poerating meseis
Invengoinesy [#A5.00) {10700}
Trade recsivstbed (145 00 {31100}
U=her receivables (37600 {200 D)
Trade payabies #53.00 0300
Drler Rabifities 1240008 35100
Cash flow fram extradedaoary (kEms (657,00 2300
Cash geruraied fom operatiors 1,154,000 BELLE]
Mot inrames Taa peed)  refurds r§ELE]|I Jiez.oay
Met ish fiow from operating activitied [A) Taz.00 S58.00
. Canh o from myesting activities
Pagrnent far Property. plant and squipments [FFLREL] |40 0aj
Praceeds from dizposal of property, plant and eguipmenta . T
Purchase of inyustients 104, o) {23 pa)
Procesds rom iale of inyesements 10100 600
interesk ropeied B2.00 E&100
Bvidend received 300 ]
met cash Bow wsed b inwesting acibsities {B) (a7, o) 2100
. Cash Elow from finencing octivities
antarast pald (13.00) |52 0}
Proveeds from B2 af shargs . =
Payment of leaze Rabdisies {37 00 131 00}
Broceeds from bormowings i4g0.00] s
Dilideni Faymants L OO l -
et cash Plow wsed in Finamcing activitien [C} 716, 00 2000
Mel Increase [ |decreasa) im Cash and ash soulvalemts (88| 2500 Y80 00
Cank arvd cash eguivalerns &1 the begmning of the year 1.593.00 B33.00
Cash and cash egoivalents at e end of the year !.EIII }!M
Companents of Cesh and Cash Equivabents
aj Cash on hard HLOD 13008
b Cheguis, drafes on hand 1300 .00
L] Balaryes with benks
[il I currant arcocants 152000 1 apaog
1H]) In depeslk Accounks = ¢
L522.00 1.593.00
L mates farm ari af ihe linarcial salesnents. = =
m terms of our regort arrached
For CHANDARANA & SANIELECHA For and on behaff of the Boasd of Direciors.
Chartorad Ancountanis
Firm Regn o, DO05575
.M Deenadayalan Pavan Humar Kavad
F¥racror Flanaging Diredisg
BHARAT Rl SAMNKLECHA DM | 12510746 DM : O7as5aL
Propricdod
Mdembership S, G2 T539
Kalpesh Eumar Bavad
Pleze - Chersai Chint Frgneial Officer

Date - 18th Moy 2023
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Prithwi Exchanga (India] Limited, it's subsidiary and associate

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES N EQUITY [SOCED

Consolidated Statement af Changes in Equity (SOCIE)

Note {a) : Equity Share Canital

Partlca Az 2t 31st March | As 2t st March
B in Lakha B in Lukhs
Balance ot tho begening of the roporting pesiod A1 Asd LG A 456 500
Akl - sk af Bonen Shares - -
Balinike bl thie enid of the ieporl ol B ASG SO0 21 A0 500
ofet (0] | Ortivir Eowilty
Reseyes & Surplus [
Tetal Equiny
oLl I e Sy sttibitatiets | Nen-Controling |
Particulars samings | IRSUUMENIS | holders ol Interest Equity
thecugh 001 i D fragiii
R in Lok Bs i Likks [ Bs i Likig B ifi Lakhd Rz in Lakhs
Balance at (Fis1 April, 2123 1 1Lns 199 1915 L] 154
hapges i 3ccounting pelicy or prior pariod e - - = - v a
tad balince ot the beginning of the rsporting Period 1 LTS 159 1015 a 1e34
Prafit for The yomr = 863 - 463 3 &G
Other comarehe e-income Tor 1he yenf oef of mooms tm - (| (! E (22]
Lithor comgneten e Income .arm]n.n frum remresssmemunt
Flrun.h-r-ed Exenaft cnbgaten nil of ipcors tie - - 14 [LH - (el |
Total comprehersnee mome for the year = ﬁ ] -93 3 280
[ewidend Payments = - (= - = -
ance at 313t March, 1028 1 2178 173 1352 12 bt |
Changes in scoovehingl policy o prior parigd atoon - . s . 1
Restated balance ot the beginning of the reporting Period 1 LI i73 L5k 12 Liad
Pralit i the yesr - 1305 - 1,305 (1l L34
Dther comprebet v inconie [or the yeai nel of moome b - - " " - n
Cther comginenes et income asising from rereasuement
bl defiresd beenelit obigaton et of imcaiee i - c [l a9y = (e |
Total comprehersive imcome for the year - b [ 1EES &1 ] LH_Z'
i of Bhires = = 3 = E =
Doyidund Foyments - {20 - L20Hi ':MI
= (306 - {20 = (336
Ilullrlne.ltihil Plarch, 004 1 T 131 34 1l J A0

|in terms of bur repert aitached,

For CHAMDARANA & SANKLECHA
Chartered Arcoluntants
Firm Begn Moo DO0RETS

T RAJ SANKLECHA
Prapratee
Mernbership No. 027538
Flace : Chenmai
Dt | TRk May 2004

For and &n behalf of tha Board of Sieectars

H.N Deepadayalan P Kumadr Kevad
Dirpctor Managing Director
FHN | GZL029E DIN 1 Q795547
Kaioash Kumar Kavad

Chied Financial C#ficer




Prithed Exchange {bndia) Limited, it's subsidiary and assodate
Notes to the consolidated finandal statements

Mate

Particulaes

11

23

Corporate infasmation

Prithnd Eachargs (incia) Lisniesd |L30006TH 1995PLC031931), 0 pufls imited corparny ineomparated under Commany Acr, b Scermed by RE e Tunerion
ag fustharised dealar Categorny |1 Prithidl Exchangs (India) Linsted éperates under thi brand naime of *PRITHVI ERCHANGE®. Tha compary duals in 28
tradeails foreign cumercies traveller chogues, dratts and swift transfers, 4t present the company has 24 oranches spread in-the stabe of Tamilnado,
Kl Kinrrantaa, Telempana Gugarad, Delhi, Uttar Pradesh, Whst Beogal, Madbya Pradesh, Maharastra, Punigls Haryana and Wnion Territary af
Chardymrin PRIV Bothangs = 2o an ddthindssd apant 10 Tecdne Maney Traraler send (hiodigh Wastern Uinlon Sharsy Trarsher. Maney Gram and
Arvesn Monew.

The Reglstered affice of the conpany & aituatad at No 02, 2rd Floar, Gee Gee Universil, Me Nichis Hoad Chetast, Chennei-600031

The Group’s consolidated financial statements are approved far issun by the Company's 8oard of Directors on T8k May, 2004

Aapls of preparation of financial statemants

Basis of preparation and compliance with Ind AS

These Conolidated firencad statmmants ane propared meaccoedanoe sty indion Accounting Stardands fing A%, urder the histoncal cost corsendion
an accrual besiy ecept for cerlain finarcial irmlnmments which ane messires ol Fair valies, the provaions of the Campanies Acl, 2003 {“the &17) 1o
the extens nottied] ane guideines ssued by thr Securites and Exchangs Board af Ircka {SEBI) The {nd AS are proscribied undes Seciian 133 of the A,
read with Fule 2 of the Comparmes (indan Accouming Stancardsf Rules, 3015 and relevant amendment rules sved thoesfee.  Arcourming palickes
hawe been carssstently applied =xcept where @ reshy- lued accounting s$ardard is mitiafty adopted ara revision to an existing sccounting sandard
fagures 3 ehange = the seounking goScy harerio n i

Baszis of consolidation

Pz Prithwi Ewchangs ||ndin} Limited [harsmafeer "FEILT) consalidates the financinl of thowe sntities which it owm or controly. The consalidated
finarcial sratements Cormpriie the Tinanclal staté ment of gae of 1 sulbsidiary (Le MY Detagon Ingursnce Broking Private Leitady s wisch PEIL owns
95 . 948%, of the sharehaldings as a1 the reparting panad ard ome of s asociate comoany {|e Mfs Prabyl Global 7Y Preate Limited) in whech FEIL wne
AirE of the sharohaldings ax ot tho end of the roporting penod.. Contral axists when the peront hoy power osoe the entity, m exposed, aor has rghts ta
warlable retirns from ity rolvement with the ertity anil has the shifity to alf ect thase retuens iy using its pawer oves the entity, Power B
demenstrated through seisting dghis that give the abilmy tn deract relevant 3¢ 7lvities, those whch sgrificantly atfact the entity's poturns. The financial
wrntement of the subsidaey and the assooate company s contolidated on a lne: by re Basis and tra-grooo balances and transactio ns ncludng
urveabrad gan /o from such traminctions ane sbminated upon comolidaton. Thess consalidated Finarcial staterments are prepared by apphmg
ursdarm BCCrunling policied i ute 8l the Groug

Current shd non-turrent classilication
Thee Groyg presents nisets and haksdities in the Balance Sheet based gn current £ ror-curent classlication
An acset 5 clasetiod 25 curmemt IF 1 sarsfes oy of tha Faliowing critada|
aj It s espected Eo bn realised orntended to be sold o the Grooo's nonmal opeatng ole.
b Irie bl pirmarity fod he purpsss of frosding
L1 eenarted 1o ke realssed within tasdhe montis after the reparting perlad, or
d} It iv a cosh or @sh equrdalent unless restricted from beeg exchanged or wsed to sottie 3 fabibty forotioast twelve months aftor thi
T rling pesiod

Al other ossots are classilied as roo-curment

& Wanity iy cBassiliad as curment @ It sarisfies.any of the folowing oiteHa:

a) It s expected bo be seithed n (e Grow’s normal aparring cpcle,

b it is held primarily for the parpate of tradng,

el s dhie ta be setitied wilhin iwelve marits atter thi réparting periad

) thaere s na Lnconditiona) ight ta defer the settlamuone of the llabdity for at least twolye manthe after the meportng penmd.

The G classlies sl ather lehiimies s noncument.  Current Rabilaiss ineluds Currind P}H"ﬂl'-llll rarsierenl Mane el Eaiies
Drederred b nesets and lokilbes are-dossifed a5 nopcurrsent muety and linkilibe,

Use of estimates and assumptiong

The greparmtion of thee | Fclated nencial i confarmity with ind AS reguinss the menagem=nt to make sstenates, judgrments sml
assuirmbons. These estemates. udgments dmd stiumptions sftect the anplication of sccounting policles dnd the reparbed sreunts of assets aad
liakilitiey, the disclosures of contirgant assets and liabilities ar the date of the financial statemants and repored amours of revemnses and asponsas
duping the pariod. Accounting estimates poo'd change fram poriod to: penod. Sctual resuits could d#fer froem thooo estimates Apoopriste changes in
estimatiy dre mode as e mirdgemend bedomes awore of changed in circomatanos surroundfimg the estemoles. Chianges (A edtimates ore reflected in
the cansalldated finencat statements In e perid in wivck changes. are mads and, IF material, thelr eftects s discioped In the matos 1o the
Compidaied hnancizl stxiements.
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IProperty, plant and equipment

Froperty, plast and aoupmong ane stated ot ook, i accurmilated degreciation and impairmarnt, f any, Ceste directly ottributsble o acouitition are
e pitalimd until the property, plant and equipment are ready foruse, as intended toy the managemerd. The Group depreciastes property, gland and
lspuinment over thedr estimated useful s uming the straight-Tme method.

IDeprediation

|i} D=preciatan an Progerty, plant and egumment is previded for on Straight Lme method m the marmer preacribed in Fa C of Schadude |Fof fhe
ICampanies Act, 2013 and recionng the maxkimum residual value & %% of the ongnal cont of the asier

1ii) i respect ol addiion of Asists dislig the pear, Bepreciation has been giroeded on Pra-rats besis,

Intangible assets
It adigible dasety are Emartl ied over o period af 3 vesr

Invantories
{5tocke mne valued at costoor net reakmble wmibue whicheses = legs.

Revanue recagnition

Incoame from, Tores

Mawsraig is recogni e to Lhe Ectant that it is prabalie (hat the economic benefits will fiow to the Group ond the revence can be relisbly measored
Rerves e Froem the sabe of cumencies s recognibied when the signifaant risks and rewards of ownarahe of the currénies have gasied on o the buyer,
usally o delivesy of the currenclag, and pa significant uneartalnty exists regarding the ameond of the corsileration that will ke dered from the sala
ot currenciee  Revanus froem the sape of currencies is measdnad 3t the falr value of the comsideration received o recedvable, mat ol rade dssounts;
iher direct eapanses ang valums rebates.

Interest income.
Inforosst income is recognisad on the bme proporbon boss, by mforence to tho preocpal osstandng and offectse interest rate apolicable.

mAkissEn reCeints

AMMEEEIN FSOips are reCognited pn gccrimd ass,
oyee benefits

Shart-term emplayee benefits

[Shisrt term emplayes benefits are recognited moen expense st the undacaunted smount in the comolidated statement of proft snd loes of the year in
hwhicch b related Simnvice is mensrd )

{71 Post Emplayment bansfits
llah Defimed contribution atany

4 edafirszel cuntritngion gan is @ post-grployme Benetin plan peder which an entity piys fixed contrButiens il @ separate ent ity and sl B b
legal pr corstructive ebiigation togay further amaants- Conibuthens paiddpayabie for Prossdam Fund of aligible employess s recogrized in the
fearsolida ted statemant of PFrots and Loss aach yaar

o] Defined benofit plans

i defined benefit plan i a post-=employment benefit planother than a defined comrbation plan. The Group's pet abfgaton n respect of defined
Berrefil plars i coloufated separately for mach plan by estimatng the amownt of future benefit that emplayess have epmed inthe corrént and prioe
perioos, discourding thnt ameund il deducting the fair vales of oy plon stasts

Pt ernpioyment bersalits are recogiized aa an eapene in tha oeosall@sted statament of prolit and ke for e year in which the emnjoyes has
renckarad sirvices. The calulation of defirad benetin oblgation & performed by a gualified adtuary ising The projected wit cred it methnd,

6




2.10 Financial instrumsants:
Financial Fwtnaments sto mdoprsed whion the Group becomes 3 pey 1o the contrecual podsens of thi instramant, Regilad way purchases and
sley of [ranceal pasels ars recigrised an trede-dets, the dete an which the Gronp carmmits 0 purtfeie o s the g,
(A} Firameinl Adsarts
The Group determines the dassification of s finarcial assets at swial recognition, . Thi classification depenis on the Group's business maded for
vanaging the Finanoisl 323608 and th coraractusd s of 1 cash Tiows
The Nimarclin| asseis am cleaadfied 0 dber falawing miaswesmonl fafegodli:
] Thosa to he mesaured subzequently ot Bar value f=ther through athes comprehensive moome. or threugh profit e less), ond

Bl Those to he ipesaured ot senomised coal

Foo assats maasared 31 falr vaiie, gaingand |leosis will sdftbes b ruoonsed in prodic or less arather commneheniivie incomes: For imeesimognts i da bt
matrurents, this will depend on the business model inowhich the swestment o held, For meedtments in sgquity mstrumeats, this will depéng on shether
he Grosp has made an ireyocable alectian at the Tinve of initial recogniton to account for the oguity inyectment a1 Fair valya thimggh other
comprehersne income. At initiel recognition, the Groim menwre= o firnrciol asset ot o= fair vl g in the cese of o financis! aset oot ot far vk
Ahrraigh ool o loss, Trarsactinn costa that ane drectly atinbotable to theacouiston of the financial sen Tramacion conts of fesndat assets
carrsd ot fair salue through profis or loss ans sspensed in profit ar ks es moorred. Subsesquent measarement of debit inatrumenis depends on the
Oup' businesss modal Tor maraging 1he aeset & i Cesh Bow chemactaridics of Tha assel, Thare ana 1Fnee masRemint Calegies inim which the
Gronp e e i debt inztrumer .

) Amoreed o

The Sroup chaaifmy it financial zssecs o at amartmed cack ondy f bach of tha fallawing criters s mo:

A Thar mgsst 5 held withim & D iness mookd sith the abyeothe of cebecbing 2l contractual <ash Hows, aod

Bl The contractuad berms give rize on specifed dabes 1o cesh Bows that sreosalely pawments of principed gnd mlerest on the prrcipal suistardng.

Financial B5Eets ol Simailosd 2ol wlude Weain ieceralie, Tikda and oPen recenidbiley, Aol otlar Tindncad aasals (MeL dze Relid with e ol tive ol
colecting contraciual cash flows, Alter inital measurement at fair value, the hirancial assets ane meased at amortssd cost using the offectse
ingeresl rale (EIR | method, s impar e

Amartssd ¢ost & calculabed by @Ring 196 scoount @y BSCEUNT ar Aemiiam on acquisiban and feas or costs that are an infegrad pe of the FIR, The
EIR amartsation is inchided in firange income in e donistcated sizterment of profitor loss. The lasses orming from impairment are recognised in the
ceenisfimated Stabement of Froht oy Lassin other eapedrag.

{lik Fairvalue through other comprebensive income: _

Financizl sssaty that are hwild for colection of contractial Gash Maws and fos pding the finarcial asseme, whire (he ssiet’s cadh fews epresemt
salely paymEnts af prrcipal and intersst, gre mepsured ot far wnlue through other comprehenaive moame. Mgwrmm:nlhl.- Earrying mmeunt s
EakAr IroLgh oibee comprahienaye ineame, cecept far 1he mecesting of Fnpairmest gEing or 26501, andintanest revanue wiicl are rognisadin
profe or |oas. When the firancinl aiset is derecognied, the comulatve gam or less prevdusly recopised inother comprefemive mcome i
mclassifiod from aquity to grols of loss and recogniced ) ather gains/{lasses) interest ncoma from tese lirancial assots & includad in other
income uming the sffective inferect rrle method.

{ili} Financiad assets at fair value thiowgh prafit or loss

T Groups i lassiFies (b oliavng fremclal sssets ot Fale value thraagh profit ar ks

a Dbt irvesimants thit do not guskfy for mansermment 31 amormoed cost;

] Dot rvestmwnin thet da net aiadly lar meanrement 5 A el theigh ﬂH‘l‘M e ehen b bne s qnd
cj ek inw:_trncrn:.thdl hive been desgnated at Fair value throogh profit ar o

Deocognition of financias assets

T Group derecogrises & finarcinl pased when the cardraciss] rights 10 the cash Nosa Tom the sssets expive, or when it trarslers the Tinnncid assel

and substangially all the risks ard rewards of ownorshio of the aseet 1o another carty,

{B) Financial Liabiities

T Gachiigs dhetrrrd et e Clagaficabon af i1 finkocial Usbistied at infilal recagnilan,

Elagsifigation

Thee Gmup clessifies all financial abilites 30 whspquoraly moaored at amartised cost, excnpt for-fnencal lalsiities ot fair valoe thromh peedit o

foss,

Bnitlal reagnition and mas

Financinl Anbditiey ars clps=died, ot vl recapnrtion, &4 fmsaoal linbilmes o8 for value throogh profit o s, Loass and oorowmes. paynbles s
“saifianently Maasured 3t amoetiead coat.

Eoresognition of fnascial liabdities

A Franciil lishilny & dersragnised whin the phiga tlon urelet the lability b dischangsd ar cancelled or sxpires.

(C} Equiy investments.
All pquity imvestmacas in scope af Ing &% 109 @n mmasnared at Fair value. For pouity estruments, the Goop may mase an rmovocabie glection to
prasent i othar domprehardie income kibdetient changes in e il alie. The dassifcationis mate o initial secogrition s b rasocable,

I vha Growun decides 10 clasaify an acuety sbumont 25 3t ATOCL, thim all fair wiiue changes on the instrument, axoiuling dividends, an nec ogeed 0
the ). Theie b na recycling af the smounts drom G0 ko PRL, swer on sale of ineestmert. Saweysr, e Group may tramler the cumofative gam or
Liris within equity, Frusny irgtrumonrs includkd within the FYTFL category are maasucad at fair vaban wigh all changes recognasd in the Profa and Loss

{127}
(L)




211

i1

14

217

218

Cash and eash equivalents

Chsh and eath sguhalsnt it the ¢ liduted bala shiet £ e Eash @1 Banks, caih pn Rand, cheguey o0 Bend and shar-tarm deposits wikan
origrad maturity of thees months or Sews, which are wbfect 1o an nsigrificant risk of changes inwalue. For the purpose af the consolidated statoment
il Cihi Maes, caali mnd Ledh eouyvabedls conslat ol casli, chegiies onhaid dmd shar-tein depaalla; mi delined il

Tawation
A Current Tay
Curront ivcams tax % moaseed a1 the amaont of tax capectod to be payablo on ibe @ xable incama for the yoar.

b, Deferred Tax

Pelemed faa (8 mcpgresd an 1smpotasy dill=enies beteeen corrgling Araunds of asssts and |obilifis W (b Brgncal saiements and tie
-mr.rmprdrq tar bases usaed in the computation of tassbie proff Gefurred t3s labilmes are gereclly ecegnised for & taxabls temparany
dilfergreos. Defermed tax p=ets are ganernlly e far all deductive temparety diffecsrces 10 the sitend thot (€ probaile that taxabe profits
wil b availsbb sEanE) whish Ina5s deductibls timporans A fmencis an be uili.

Distorrad fan Eabalities and dssets aim mapsmed 5t 1he Tev abel that 3t expacied to apody In the pariod In which the labilty 1§ seatled or the assed
b=, bvied on the tax raies fand tax loves| thet kave been erocted or sobstantiaby enacted by the end of the reporiing period.

‘Ciwrent and deferned tax = recogresed in'profit or loss, sioapt to the extent that it relaton bo items rocognised in othor comprebensive iocome or
diresctly I by, | Chis casi the L i 3o red din pibes cor J intoime A deecth in pouity. ot

Segment etounting

The Grown aparatey ina smghe scgment durad the yesr undar audit Le srading af fomeign currencies and fenie daes not sl For segmaenbsise dsclosus
af axsety, lihikties, revenupes of 't'xpl:ruﬂ s presoibed wnder Indian Acceunting Standard 108 on “Dpsrating Sepments” The operation. al the

psirgarny company e i e HmMIng has Aot been commentsd Unce the aolisidiang hail applied for liente te oy on the fusinest of Inwmance
‘firaking tm the IROWA| and the apprveal from IR has oot been receved as at theend ot the eporting period.

The Groug operates mainly inindian madket and there are ro repostable peographicsl ssgments,

Provisians, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A Prowvishons

Trayisinrs 39 recognised when the Sroup has 3 prasers ohibgation (egal or corstnatie) 35 3 result of & past event, 1 is probsbie that an outfiow of
TR RY :n'ihum'ing gc_u:nnmi'r. be=resfits will b mecjuired 1o setile the phlgntian and a reliable estimate con be made of the amoant af 1he obligation,

B. Contlngent Labilites

‘Comtingent | inbilities are daclos=d when there s 2 pc_lmH-e obligrtion srzng brom past ewenty, the avmténce of which 4 be cordinmed anly by
DCCUNTETCE O RN =NCCUEncE of one of more incertaim futur ety sab sholly sehin the conirol of Ehe Growo or & [ﬂh:ﬁﬂ! abiigstion st s
trom past events where itis either not probeiske that an outflow of resowrces will be regared o settle or o relishle =sbmate of the amount can ot be
il e

L. Comtingent asseds
Contingsnt assatd are disclose, whera an milow af soonamic bl (s proebeble.

Provliore contirgene iabties and cortingeit aiaets are meaed of mach balance shest date.

Leases

The Groug makes an asseriment, o3 per indhS 116, on (he expected eass remnan o leosebry-iegse bis= ond thereby nseries whether ILis reasanatbly
eEtain that 2 opTang s Satind of fermimans this cantract will be exsrchnd, In svalmting o liFasn Ty, the Gre-ip contldars factar such &5 any
signidficant leasehold improvemems urdsraken oeer the lease teim, tosts relabng to the terniination of $he leas=s shil the snportanc e of the
undnilying asiat 0o tha Grown's Opeations Taking #io atcount the loration of the uniirhying assst and tha ayaitabilsy af sudtable ahematives. The
Jmmse bapm m fuire perody B reassessed 1o Snsere that 1he lpase ipsm reflects the curment sconomic chommisncesy,

Statement of Cash ows

Cash Nhow dre reportes] wsing the idrect rrmlh_:lrl. wherchy nel proft befon: A s adpayted far he effecty of sansectiom of a non-caskh e, ory
dafercate of accruak of pagt or future opérating cash recaipts or paymards ard Bam of Scomi of eipendes ascocatod with imvestrg of financing cash
freaws. The cask flows frimm o perating, sreesting snd fnente activti=s ol the Groug are seprepated

Earnings per share
Haic aarning: por share sre calculated iy diulding tha red prodit ar ks for the parind sitributable to-eoullty thanshaldors by the asoighod duerage
e ol squity shares pulstending during the periad

Dividend 1o Equity Shareholders

Finad D yirlend 1y ey sharahoiders isrecognised ag a alilivy and secuctsa frim shatehnioes’s acuiy in the perod inwhich the didends s
approved by the squity sharehalders in the geoenal mesting. intesim dovidends to squity shareboldens is recogned a0 o habity snd dedocted from
sharahakder s equity In the pariod in which the dlvdends ar approved by the beand of dractors
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Prithvi Enchango [india) mited, it's subsidiary and associate
o consol d financial state;
Mate 4 ; Mom-current myvestments
e 3t 3183 As at ILei
Faew Al Flan Barch | A ek 308 March
Particulam Valie 1:-:_---:- m Hld:ﬂi ELEE] 2024 2023
5 in | Mainfshbe )
AL fatr valug throwgh 0]
L5 Refrognrators Limiiod 10 i.Ran 1.5 - =
Ouioted mepuity sharas imeasurac st faic valos through ©C1
Adainl Entdrprisies Linvitesd 1 258 asno a &
Agunl Powear Limadae o - a%o - -
Barfra Pharmareaticsals Limitsd n LWL W L1Y E &
Raja) Finanes Limied F (=] - & -
Peeckine Inadugtrise Limited 1] 5300 300 - -
Cemirnd Bank of Indin ia 30,000 * a -
Easy Trip Planners Lsmiteg z 4000 . 2
Everann Education Limitad i 25 5
Firstsoures Solutinmne Lot 0 SO a1 i 1
dhalade Pinanes Lk a1 1a% GO 148 (a0 ay ig
HCL Tachpniogivs Limeted a 1,40 B A0D 2o M
ICHFC Lt 1 00 7,700 a z
-G fank Limetsr 10 w20 Lo 4 1
san Ronewable Encegy Dew Agoraies Lid g 500 - i
T Limarad i . 200 1
isifian Cvoridoes Bans 0 15,000 - a
Flufcth Firamcial Semaces Ll ig 1 Ama 3881 = x
fluneth Coermmanicn o Lirmibedd 1] 2o aoa - -
Sumal & Darman Share Brokers Lo =] 28,20 2 15 -]
Twia Conaulimngy Sorvioms Limiled i 1,0%0 Boosn daa aa
Tatm Ebesl Lirmvited ] L.3n 13an b LLH] 7
Town Molors Lamited 2 son 2
Tech ddahibndra Limitad 5 700 00 8, &8
Troenl Lirdned i . 200 a
¥ Elarris Limitwid I P a0 r.a00 ] 1
zay 77
Oty Inyestrmanis mgasared oy fair
[l Inwstmant in Tos froe bamd (Ouotod) - Fully paled
lLural Bluetmlicakinn Cofperatann Lk 1,008 1000 11 11
{k] Othar Inuvestmanis
irvvesemant In Gold {Qdioated) I 269
ipvestrnent in Codie [Unouobed] 13 13
F41 =83
el tmveament ] ]
Aprregats book valum of quated messtments =TE AnT
Aggregats market valae of guobed investrments 57 a5y
Agmrrpate FArrying valise of unmmEed investrents 13 13
mm other immstmants-as par ind A5 109 classification
fis @t 18T March | As ot 31t March
Barticulars 2074 el
: ; gintakhs | Rsinlakhs |
Finnaciod fsdets porried ot fair wolue theough proft or loss (PO —E2in — x
Financlad assars cardied at armortised cost 1% 1%
Hnanciod assets measwred ot FTOC 575 457
Tokal investrmenta SHSE 470




Brithyi Exchange {India] Limited, 8% subsidinry and ssanciate
Mokns i frdated finamncial

Mofe § 1 Other non=ourment fnancial assets

&z ol Bl Mares Byt Tt March
Partacasdars da 1535
Az in Lakhs By i Lakhn
Unsesired, considered good
i Dlggoil aoremnts [orgingl waler iy o ihae 13 morihi] LET] EE ]
Oihee depoaiba 1] 7l
Trtad 1023 E08
Moge fi 1 IFpantorie
& Gt 31 Mais Bk ar 311 Maieh
Parvicutary e man
Mix in Lk W in Laiha
Stock In Trade
Forsign rumences 1,05 80
Gold Bl al
Total 1,108 an
Mote 7 = Trade receivables
&= al Bl Mone® Ayt A1st Marnch
Pasticadary 028 FLrx]
A3 In Lakitrs &4 in Lakhs
Barpred, consbd e el pood E
Lriapunad, eseqidanud gosd 57h adl
Wemecuned, conidered doubtfa * =
5% 431
Lews Alrmate= ot doutrihul S=his = -
Tt 57h 431
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Pt Exchange (I} Lo, I1s nusssidiary sl sssoclite
Miates 10 poolidangd fi (P 8

Hote 14 & Orher eguey

Mebtrars B Sarpii [ Tl Erguity
Cagital reseven Irsga| Eijuimy atteitaitabin pn - | Non-Cossmiing Yot Teraiity
Porticulan thmugh 36 eaisiny balders of Itk
e gy
A8 1 iakhs R 1 kakhi B Lakhs LTETFINT LILIEELT
calwnze ol Ofak Agril, 2330 1 1,708 T NS I 1,834
Froff o ihe pee PES] - 4] ] P
ST R I Lo oiel M nRd af Sicodie b (B aH hie]]
S cmmprshanam neome aneng um erseseemeni
ot th=lipeid byl gt et i i e - - |
il hreries ool the se =] J,g 437 3 40
O il prad 1 i = H 3 3 =
lance ai st Miech, 2021 1 LiTE 13 2,751 13 b4 |
QIR 3t e hegianog hE Fepating perin 1178 hi ] Ritd =
Proafil | Al e (BT ” |5 i E]
Ctemr comporehenuye income dne gt e nee ol ameome nae - - i T - ]
A COMIDEEhENSAE nomme 2 g fram rameanieemcni
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it af Sranas . -
8 readimrsd 1 It} I = IF ] * 1|
_ |§§'|t 1 Iad : ]
nim i Fst March, 2024 1 [Ti] i51 EXL] 11 3,840
Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited, it's subsidiary and associate
Mates to consolidated linancial statements
Mote 15 ; Mon-current [ease [Ebiliby
Pt A an 32a1 March | As st 311 March
1034 FUFE]
fi= i Lok s in Lakhs
Lemse fient Payoile 34 ar
Total 34 &7
Mata 16 1 Othar financiad liablilitias
M ot ¥15t Morch | As ot 315t March
Partizidars 024 2023
s in Lakhs s in Lokhs
Cifiere
Total = =
Maote 17 ; Lang term provisions
A e A2an March | As ot 31w March
Pastizidars 1024 3
Fs i Lakis s an Lakhs
Frovision for omployee Benefits
Prordsann for Gostality {fleler Mate 33| 106 14
Total 106 13
Mate L8 ; Ainapcial Liabilities- borrowings
ik ab 336t March | Asat 315t March
Paribeidars 1024 7
B in Lakfs My in Lakhs
BLidli.8
| From Rarhs
[¥] Yehikcle Loan 4
[Becumed by Vehicle)
1) Dwerdradt fazility from Bands = 475
S red by Fixned depolits)
 Cithie B ansl intvancas
Barcsk ervierslyafy EL 7l
Total L 1] S0




Prithwi Exchange (India) Limited, it's subsidiary and assodate
Netes te consolidated financial statements

Mote 19 : Current financial liabilities- trade payables

As at 31st March | As at 315t March
Perticulars 2024 2023
As im Lakhs fts in Lakhs
Unsecured, considered good
(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises® - -
[li} Total outstanding dues of crediors other than micre enterprises and smatl enterprisas B3z 573
Total LEH 579

*Dues b0 Micro ane Small Entorprises have been determined to the extent such partios have been identified on the basis of information

collected by the Management, This has been refied upon by the auditors

As at 31s March | As at 315t March
Particulass 2024 2023
Rs |m Lakhs s in Lakhs

[} Prircipal amaunt remiining wnpaid to any supplior as a1 the end of the accounting year - -
[ii} Interest due thergan remaining unpaid toany supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
[iii) The amount of interest piid aleog with the srmounts of the payment mado to the
supplier beyond the appointed day E =
livk The amaunt of mterest due and payakde for tho yeoar = =
|¥] Theeamaunt of Interest accrued and remaining unpald at the end of the accounting year -
[wi} The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, until such date

wehien the Intierest diess as above aee actually pald B -
Trade Payzhie Ageing Schedule fits In Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particular Tatal
Liss than 1 year 1- 2 Years 2-3¥ears |More than 3 Yoars
[Fs i Lakbs) |

(i) BASME - - - - -
i) Oihers B3z - - - B3z
{ili] Disgruted Cues-MSME - t g =

(i) Disputed Dues-Others - - - - -

2

|—l4 iz
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Prithvi Exchange (India) Limited, it's subsidiary and associate
Motes to consolidated financial statements

Mote 20 : Current lease liability

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars 2024 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Lease Rent Payable 36 i6
Total 36 16

Mote 21 : Other current financial liabilities

As at 31st March

As at 31st March

Particulars 2024 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Unclaimed dividend ] ]
Craditors for expenzes 36 35
Total 42 41
Mote 22 : Other current liabllities
As at 31st March As at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2023
Rsin Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Advances from customers 171 395
Statutory dues 143 =14
Others - -
Total 314 441
Mote 23 : Short term provisions
As at 31st March As-at 31st March
Particulars 2024 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
Provision far employee benefits
Provision for Salary and bonus & incentive 52 20
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note 33) 41 9
Total 93 29

5




Prithvi Exchange (india} Limited, it's subdidiary and associate
Notes to consolldated financhal statemants

Note 34 : Revenue from operation

Year ended Ylst Year ended 115t
Particulars March, 2024 March, 2023
R in Lakhs s Im Lakhs
Ravenie frem operson
3l |Sale of foeslgn currencies 415,158 A0, 486
(1211 Lriher operating incoms TEa T2
Total 415,987 305,206
Nate 25 : Dther inceme
Particulars Year enced 315t Vear anded 315t
PLird] L] 20
Rs in Lakhs = im Lakhs
{a)  |interest mcome i BY
(141 Iimtmrest an (T Refund 2 i
{14 Oividend incomp froem long torm investments 3 E
[d Praf an Sale of fusety 2z
i Prafit aon Sale of Shares a -
I Mistellamneous income 2 -
Tolslj s 73
Note 26 @ Cost of service
Particulars. Year ended 31st Year ended 3133
Rs in Lakhs s In Lakhs
[1i1] oo miss on payirents 1 485 1,539
[ Diher Safvica Charges g i3
Total :_.l-ls-i 1,572
Note IT : Change in inventary
Particulars Year ended 31st Year andad 315
Moarch, M4 March, 2033
R in Lokhs N im Lakhs
Stoch in Trade
‘Coening stock of stock in trade 840 7id
Clasang stock of stack in drade L 105 240
Total] 1255 ja05]
MNote 28 : Employes bensfit axpenses
Partioulars Yoar ended I1st Year pnded 3133
L March, 2034 [ Macch, 2033
s in Lakhs s in Lakbs
Ll Ealanes, Wage, Bonus ang othar banefs TE2 RE
Ll Canlfiitiang b pravident dod ablser funds 41 a0
ch Stall wallaes papanses 13 31
Total] 738 586
MNate 29 : Finance cost
Particulirs Year endid 315t Vear anded 316
March, 2024 Barch, 2023
R i Lakhe R i Lk s
|ipierBal dpinsal 13 13
Fittaice cest 40 ledss A £
Total] 17 17
Mote 30 : Depreciation and amartisation
Particulars Yeor ended 31st Year ended 311
Rz in Lakhs s im Lakhs
fa] |20 Property, plant and squoments 35 25
k]  |0n Right of use assets 31 EH]
Total 5B
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Prithvi Exchange {India) Limited, It's subsidiary and assoclate

Motes to consolidated financial statements

Mote 31 : Other expenses

Particulars Year ended 315t March,| Year ended 315t March,
2024
s in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
[Advertisement Expenses; 2 2
Annual Maintenance Charges 3 2
\Mssets Discarded 1 -
Suditor's Remuneration {Refer note below) 10 B
Bank Charges 44 41
Business Promotion Exounses 17 &
Consultancy Charges 15 a
Donation-C5A Expenses i .
Donation 2 3
Delivery Charges 15 7
Director's Sitting Fees 2 1
Digital Marketing Expenses - -
Ehactricity Expanses 17 15
Interest on Late Payment of TDS = =
Interest on Late Payment of G5T = =
Insurance Charges 22 16
Lesting & Custodial Fees 4 al
heeting Expensas - 2
Membesship Fees & Subscription - 1
hlscellaneous Expenses | -
Office Maintanance 10 i0
Ponjs Expenses -
Poctage & Telegram g 2
Primting And Statlonery 21 11
Preliminany Expenses written off - -
Professional Tax - -
Rates & Tanes 61 30
Rent 105 E3
Repairs & Maintenance 9 4
ROC Expenses - -
Software Charges 12 =
Share Transfer Charges 1 1
Telephone & Intérnet Charges 11 9
Traveliing & Conveyance A8 40
Vehlcls Malnlensnos 21 21
Tertal 514 345
Wotes : Payments to Auditors, excluding taxes
Particulars Year ended 315t Masch,| Year ended 315t March,
2024 2023
Rs in Lakhs Rs in Lakhs
|Payments to the auditors
= For Statutory Audit B8 5
= For Tax Audit 1
= For Taxation Matters 1
Far Dther Matters i
= Beimbursement of expenses 1 i
Tatal o0 8

has been consigered ox preoperoting Exnemes

& Awdit Feea of Re 0,10 Lakia/- (PY NIL) refabing ba M Ootogan Tnsirence Braking Private Limited | Subsidiarny )




[Pritievi Exchunge [Mindia) Listited, B's subsidiary and sssociats
Notsn to consolidated financial statements

Yaar enidnd Siat

Year ended Alet

Mote Particalar
Fe in Lukhs M i Lakhs
42 ||} Commitments and Contimgent linbilities fto the extent not provided for) B

Cammttmesiis
Cantiegeni linbalities

Bank fiusrantee 402 {ixh An 00
- Chuigies wguitpst the Campany aut sdmmyledged as debe

= Dhnpuited oo (ol domonds aposaded wiuins), ool eooyiched fie (i ] 12,00

i} Contingent Asssta
The Compuany dags nal have any conimpen: dases

83 |Employee benoflt plans
u] Dufined contribution plans:

b Dfimed benafit plans:

o Indin: Detatls of fincded plape are as folbrss

Arnaunt towards Defined Contrbartion Flane ove been recogniaed under "Conmriburons (o providsnt and other funds" in
Faain 1 38 RBa 41 Lakhu far hnanetal s N2 020 (Ra 29 Lakbe fow Ansocial vear JHXI3-2003;

The Company operarss sest nnployment defined gmployes benefive plans in the fonm of fanded Craroany, The smplovess
prntiiity fiund sehemoe o sdminternd By (e Cofmpany emplovess ety find triel desogh tae Life lisimines Corpottion

Toar ended $1nt

Toar ended 3 13t

Particular
Fu in Lakha Bn in Laiths

1. Changes In Present Value of abligation
e CVRbig i oA A0 Ve bepnsing of the veire 45 Ap
b, Carrrenit Service Canl i ]
. Intereat Casi & 3
. Actaarial {Goan|/ Lok 44 1
e Brnelins Puldd 3 15
[, Crhfipndne dis 48 tha eidd of the vesi 164 L]
2. Changes in Fair Value of Plan Asseis
i, Fatr-Value of Plan Assets ms ol Lhe' beginning of the year 1r an
b, Expeczed reiurn on Plon Assets 1 F
. Acmuarial Godn g [Logs| i)
o, Cimibrilbaitins 1 1
e Beenefits Paxd 3 5
1. Fair Valoe of Plan Aesets s ot the sod of the yeur 1a 17
3. Amount Recognised in The Balance Bhent
o Fair Vinlue-of Fiagy Assers adl Che emd of the year 16 iy
b, Present Vatue of Dbligation as ot the eid of the yenr 164 45
. Amaunt recognised i the Salance Sheet [Eaa) |28
4. Enpunas reoognined in P & L during the yoar
a, Cugrent Seevice Cosf an &
1, Wt Lintireead il 2 1
i Exmpense rocuprised ducing the yer 23 T
5. Bxpoman roGegnised in OCI during the year
o, Heburn on PMan Assel h.!-"_u'r;l.n.dmg Interesi Incame
b, Actidarial [Gadn]Tass recegnised gn Dhligation a4 4
. WNet (ncomin]y Experee pecapnbsesd durmp (e year 98 4
6. luvantment Detalls of Pias Assetis
todmanistered by UG of fndis L0 LA

sl Ees vl lactam,

|Assnmptinns
Year ended 31nt | Year ended 3lat
Particalar | March, 2024 | March, 2023 |
. Dhacenan! Biele (gor oriiim) T.54% T4a8%
4 -Balary Escalhiban Baie |pér Ammmuam) .00, 5000

. The estimate of moriality mie dunng employment has been conaidesed ns per Inden Assuined. Lees: Macmlisy f2006- 30061
. The sstimates of furore salony increases connidered in ootwanal valuotien ke acoount of mletom, sentortiy, promotinen

a0}

=



{chmﬁ Exchange {India) Limited, It"s subsidiary and assodate
Motes to consolidated financial statements

Independent Directar
Independint Director
Independent Direchor
tndependent Director
Chief Financlal Officer
Compary Secrotary

Associated Conoarm
b5 Prithwi Global FX Private Limited

Subsidiary
b5 Octagon Insurance Broking Private Limited

Dretaily of transactions with related parties :
Pescription

Btanagarial remunet ation

Re-imbuesement of expensas

Director's Siting Fess

Sala of Foreygn Currency

PFurchasa of Foreign Currency

Interest Payments

 Hote Particulars
34 [Related party transactions

Description of refationship Names of related parties
Koy Managemant Persannel [RWP)
Chalrman M K.N Deenadayalan
Direetor M D Suresh Kumar
Oirpctar M. Kalpirsh Kemar Kavad
banaging Mirector Mr Pavan Eumar Kavad
Independent Directar Mr Mahavear Chand Kharlwal

s Asnieragdhn layaramarn
MF Khivraj Nogesh Kumar  [Joined on 07411/2033)
Mr Amarendra Sahoo | Ioined an 33,12/ 3023)
Mr Rajesh Gurdas Wadhwe  {loined on 23/13/2023)
r. Kelpesh Kumar Kovad

M N.Sarmalatha dgined on 05,/ 2023|

HName Yeor ended T
March, 2034 flarch, 2023
R in Lakhs R in Laking
Snuha Goenka - 576
5P Mahash . b 65
Ealpesh Kumar Kavad 1200 1200
Pawan Kumar Kavad G000 50.54
M Sornalatha : -
2,00 78.25)
5P Mahesh - 4,06
- A.06
Br KN Deonadayalan 56 .55
B . Sudesh Kurmai .17 .15
Br Mahaveer Chand 431 0.3
s dnuradha layaraman 0,14 (i)
M Ammrendrs Salioo a1 -
B Ehivral Naresh Kumar 0.0 -
8Ar Rajeshy Gurdas Wadbwa 0,14 .
158 125
Pasan Kurnar Kavad 10.55 5.08
Kafpmsh Kavar £.34 476
BN Deenndayslan 1.07 1.4%
15.96 11,33
a—
Fwean Kumar Eavad 2.3 L1%
Kpkpesh Kumar Kavad 3.3_§ 0,57
.70 1.76
Pawan Kurnar Kavad - 1.47
Suresh Kurmar Kavad 2. 50
= 177

{150}



A5 Im Lakbe
5 Additional Imformation puriuant o thn genarsl imstruction: for the Frq;ufaﬂmqlr ¢ fimanclal it
Fhare inather Shase in total
Name of the entity Nt Asgati Share in Prafit or Loss comprahsnsie camprshansie
moome I
Prithyl Exchange India Limited
(i} &4 % to comiolicated 943N I0004% 100.00% 100.05%
[mancial stateme=nt
|| @mpunt in congalidated 4,239,049 1,405,854 | 23,39} 178158
fmancial statemant
Prithvi Global FX Private Limited
|2} & & % bt consolidated X 1 L i, 00 0055
fmamcial staternant
|8 @ant in consalicated pLe it | 10.58] - (350
fena@ncial statesment
Cictagon lnsurance Broking Private
Limited
1i] &% @ B to comsoligated 012% G0 0,00 GO0
liniancial SEarsiment
|#] mmcaunt in cornsalidaced 5,00 - -
fmoncinl statesmant
36 |The Company has sdapted Indian Actounting Stanmard 118 ['lnd AS 115°) “Leases” arid recognised Right 0f Usa assets of
Ns 62 Lakhe and t's corresgonden Wture mdnimam kase rental evalale of Rz 70 Lakihe in Ehe LTI SEaTa mEny,
dracounted @ mcrenenial borrowng rale, a3 per The detads balow
VICTa Inan .4
Upte 1 rpo More th T
hore than 5 years
Hatod juar butless3  Marethan 3 years bu luss s More than Syears Total
Yimars Years
35 34 = - T
Year onded 3158 Yoar onded 315t
Barch. 3034 fbarch, 2023
Rsin Lakhs Hs in Lakhs
Er Earnings per share
Basic & Diluted
Maat profi./ [loss] for the year 130880 AGIEH
rumber ot eguity shares Bi&0 $3.m
Welghted sverage number al equity shares 8250 E2.50
Par yolue g shors in Mupess 10000 1000
Earnenps per share - Sasic in lupses 1582 fE1
Bilstad - in Aupees 1sa bl
38 Froviom year's fguras hawa been re-groupedm-amrangod wherover found nocossary.

in t@rma of aur repart attached

For CHANDARAMA B SANKLECHA
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn Mo, BODEETS

BHARAT A SANKLECHA
Proprietes
Membership Mo, 0Z753%

PMace : Chennai
Data - 18th May 2024

For and on behalf of the Beard of Difectors

K.N Deenadayalan Pavan Kumas Ravad
Directar Managing Directos
DN - 0910246 DN : DT0E5542

Kalpesh Kumar Kavad
Chdaf Finarca! Officer
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